
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

NOVEMBER 24, 2009 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
NOVEMBER 24, 2009 

DEAR ATTENDEL ... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOu. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO P ARTICIP ATE, UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT, IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD THANK YOu.. 

ROBERT J, LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
L REG MTGJ1I10/09-COW 11110/09 

(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP,-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
L CERMAK RD TIF DIST AMENDMENT-(3) ORD, 
2, ROOSEVELT RD TIF DIST, AMENDMENT (3) ORD,-

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
L APPT-CLEAN CITY COMMISSION MEMBERS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
L 2010 CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS & HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
L DEFER-CITY OF BERWYN & BERWYN MAIN ST, AGREEMENT 
2. BERWYN MAIN STREET-AMENDED AGREEMENT 
3, PUB. WKS COMM.-REMOVE ITEM #21-7/28/09 FROM REFERRAL LIST. 
4. PRKNG & TRAFFIC COMM.-MATTERS DISCUSSED NOT ON REFERRAL LIST 
5. BUS. LIC & TAXATION COMM,-BLDG DEPT SUGGESTED FEE INCREASES 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
L CITY ADMINISTRATOR-RECOMMEND CLEANING SERVICES 
2. CITY ADMINISTRATOR-RECOMMEND CLEANING SUPPLY CO" 
3, CITY ADMINISTRATOR-RECOMMEND INCREASE IN LICENSE FEES 
4. LAW -08M1301017 (CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY) 
5,. LAW-AMEND-CLEAN CITY COMMISSION ORDINANCE 



6. LAWIBDC-LICENSE & INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT-LA NOTTE CAFE 
7. FINANCE DIR-Z009 AUDIT CONTRACT 
8. IT DIR. RENEWAL OF CITY COPIER AGREEMENT/ COTG 
9. TRAFFIC ENGINEER-PRKNG CHANGES TO GROVE AVE FROM 34TH ST 

TO WINDSOR AVE. 
10. PUB WKS DIR. RECOMMEND AWARD FOR SAl,T STORAGE FACILITY 
11. PUB WKS DIR-Z010 MFT AUTHORIZATION, RESOL, MANAGEMENT AGR. 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE INNATlJRE AND 
\VIl ... I.. BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OFTHES£ITEMS UNLESS A COVNCJL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE f1RST ITEM AFTER 
APPROVAL OF TIlE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PA YROLL-11111109-$975,491.88 
Z BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAY ABLES-11IZ4/09-$1 ,066,603.70 
3. MA YOR-RESOL-NATIONAL HUNGER & HOMELESSNESS AWARENESS WK 
4. SBEF-KELLY MILLER CIRCUS-9/9/Z010 
5. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-M. ALVERADO-16Z1 HOME AVE-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME Z6 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attend;mce at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J Pavlik., City Clerk at 708n88~2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Itern(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes of City Council Meeting-I III 0109 
2.. Minutes of Committee ofthe Whole-I III 0109 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn T ownshiplHealth District 
I. Cermak Road TlF District Amendment - (3) Ordinance 
2 Roosevelt Rd TlF District Amendment - (3) Ordinance 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Clean City Commission-Appoint Members 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
1. 201 0 Schedule of City Council Meetings & Holidays 

H Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

Pages 

1- 5 
1- 1 

1- 34 
1- 27 

1- 2 

1- 2 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees, other Boards and Commissions 
1 Deferred-City of Berwyn & Berwyn Main Street Agreement 1- 3 
2. Berwyn Main Street-Amended Agreement 1- 3 
3. PW Committee.-Remove Item #21 -7128/09 From Referral List 1- I 
4. ParJcing & Traffic Comm-Matters Discussed Not on Referral List 1- I 
5. Bus. Lic & Taxation Comm.-Bldg Dept Suggested Fee Increases 1- 2 

J STAFF REPORTS 

L City Administrator-Reconm1endation of Cleaning Services 1- I 
2. City Administrator-Recommendation of Cleaning Supply Co. 1- I 
3. City Administrator-Recommendation of Increase in License Fees 1- 6 
4. Law - OSM1301017 (Circuit Court of Cook County) 1- I 
5. Law-Amend-Clean City Commission Ordinance 1- 7 
6. LawlBDC-Lease of Public Property-La Notte Request 1- 18 
7. Finance Dir-2009 Audit Contract 1- 9 
S. IT Dir.- Renewal of City Copier Agreement/COTG 1- 5 
9. Traffic Engineer-Pkng Changes to Grove Ave From 34th St to Windsor 1- 3 
10. PW. Dir.-Recommendation for Award, Salt Storage Facility 1- 8 
II PW. Dir.-2010 MFT Authorization, Resolution, Main!. Agreement 1- 17 

November 24,2009 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

K Consent Agenda 

L Budget Chainnan-Payroll-I 1111109-$975,491.88 1- 1 
2.. Budget Chairman-Payables-11/24/09-$1,066,603.70 1- 12 
3. Mayor-Resol-National Hunger & Homelessness Awareness Week 1- 1 
4. SBEF-Kelly Miller Circus - 919/2010 1- 1 
5. Avila-Handicap Sign-M. Alverado-1621 Home Ave-Approve 1- 6 

November 24,2009 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINlJTES 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 10, 2009 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:10 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. 
Absent: Chapman. The Mayor noted that Alderman Chapman is present 
and in the building and declared a quorum present and the meeting duly 
convened for further business. Alderman Chapman present at 8:11 p.m. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the safety of the men and women serving our city and for the deceased 
Alice Rose Svec, mother in law of Fire Lieutenant Ken Fron, and for the 
veterans who served to make our country free. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was declared. The Mayor 
recognized. Gerry Nikrasch, 2227 Wesley complained regarding Post Office 
truck traffic from the alley next to her home. 

4. The minutes of the regular City Council meeting and the Committee of the 
Whole of October 27, 2009 were submitted. Thereafter, Boyajian made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote with Skryd abstaining. 

5. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item F-1, F-2, J-1, and J-2. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. A deferred proclamation from the Mayor regarding Berwyn School Board 
Day. After reading, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to 
concur and adopt the proclamation as presented. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. Thereafter, the Mayor recognized all school board members 
present and presented the proclamation to each district president with 
congratulations from the Berwyn City Council. 

7. The Mayor submitted a proclamation honoring Jerry Stechmiller, retiring 
Lieutenant of the Fire Department. After reading, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and adopt the proclamation as presented. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, the Mayor recognized 
Lieutenant Stechmiller and thanked him for his years of service to the city. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 10. 2009 

8. The Berwyn Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding the seniority 
promotion of .James Farnsworth to the rank of Engineer. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The Berwyn Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding the Illinois 
Fire Inspectors award to Firefighter Mario Manfredini. After reading, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Mayor 
Lovero recognized Firefighter Manfredini and recognized him for his 
achievement. 

10. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth items 1-4 and 1-5. The motion carried by a voice vote. Item 1-4 
is a communication from the Fire and Police Board regarding the promotion 
of Firefighter, Joseph P. Lotito, Jr. to Lieutenant. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, the Mayor recognized and 
congratu lated Lieutenant Lotito. 

11. The Fire and Police Commissioners submitted a communication regarding 
the appointment of Daniel Shaughnessy to the position of Probationary 
Firefighter. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Thereafter, Mayor Lovero recognized and congratulated Probationary 
Firefighter Shaughnessy. Thereafter, the Clerk administered the oath of 
office. 

12. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a TIF application for Taco 
Yo Taqueria, 6629 W. Roosevelt Road. Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, 
seconded by Avila, to concur and approve in an amount not to exceed 
$43,500. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

13. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a request for Public Works 
Equipment for the Parking Deck. Thereafter, the Mayor recognized the 
new Public Works Director Schiller, who made the request for the 
equipment, and was available for questions from Council. After discussion, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve for 
payment in an amount not to exceed $157,053.60. The motion carried by 
a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Mayor submitted a proclamation regarding National Hunger and 
Awareness Week, November 15 th through November 21, 2009. After 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 10, 2009 

reading, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt the 
proclamation as presented. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. The City Clerk submitted a communication requesting the approval of 
Closed Committee of the Whole minutes of October 6th and October 13, 
2009 as reviewed in Closed Session on October 27, 2009. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote with Skryd abstaining. 

16. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding the appointments of 
Mario Lavorato and Jeffrey Janda to the Dollars for Scholars Committee, 
which will increase the number of members from 5 to 7. Thereafter, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve the 
appointments as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

17. A deferred communication from Alderman Skryd regarding East/West alley 
south of Cermak Road between Wesley and Clarence Avenues. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to defer the matter generally. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

18, Alderman Santoy submitted a communication regarding "No Parking" 
designation on Ridgeland Avenue. After discussion, Santoy made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and refer to the Law Department to draft 
ordinance. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

19. Alderman Skryd submitted a communication regarding an amendment for 
the Clean City Commission, Ordinance No. 08-68 29990.02. Thereafter, 
Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to refer to the Law Department 
to amend ordinance, The motion carried by a voice vote. 

20. The Business License and Taxation Committee submitted a report on a 
meeting held November 5, 2009 regarding suggested increases on 
collections for Passenger Vehicles, Transfer of License; Loss of Plate or 
Sticker, Business Licenses, Animal Licenses, Commuter Permits, and Liquor 
License. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion, seconded by Avila, to refer the 
matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

21. The Business License and Taxation Committee submitted a report on a 
meeting held November 5, 2009 with the recommendation that suggested 
increases for Contractor license prices be referred to the Committee of the 
Whole. Thereafter, Santoy made a motion, seconded by Avila, to refer the 
matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 10, 2009 

22. The Executive Director of Berwyn Main Street submitted a communication 
regarding the City of Berwyn and Berwyn Main Street Agreement, 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to defer the 
matter for 2 weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. The Executive Director of Berwyn Main Street submitted a communication 
regarding the Berwyn Main Street/NBPD "Miracle on 22ndn Holiday Event 
scheduled for December 5, 2009. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

24. The Fire Chief submitted a communication recommending the disposal of 
the 1982 Seagrave Reserve Fire Engine. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Polashek, to refer to the Finance Director for disposal. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

25. The Assistant Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding a payment 
request for construction at the 16th Street firehouse. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur in the recommendations for 
payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

26. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding a 
recommendation for Salt Storage FaCility. Thereafter, the Mayor 
recognized Public Works director, Schiller, who was available for questions. 
After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur 
with the recommendation to waive the bidding process. The motion carried 
by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul 

27. The City Administrator submitted a communication requesting permission 
to go out for bid for the Animal Impoundment Services for the City. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

28. The Law department submitted a communication with an attached 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Town of 
Cicero regarding parking on Lombard Avenue. Thereafter, Chapman made 
a motion, seconded by Laureto, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

29. Consent Agenda items K-1 through K-6 were submitted. 
K-1-Budget Chair submitted the payroll for October 10, 2009 in the amount 
of $818,625.05 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 10, 2009 

K-2-Budget Chair submitted the payables for November 10,2009 in the 
amount of $2,170,529.31 
K-3-The Collection and licensing submitted the business licenses issued in 
October 2009 
K-4-The Building Director submitted the building permits issued in October 
2009 
K-5-Alderman Santoy, handicap sign request for F, Kukla, 1303 Highland, 
Approve 
K-6-Alderman Polashek, handicap sign request for L. Fitzpatrick, 1510 
Scoville, Approve 
Thereafter, Laureto made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

30. Alderman Paul called a Parking and Traffic Committee meeting for Monday, 
December 14, 2009 @5:30 p.m. 

31. Alderman Skryd called an Administration Committee meeting for Tuesday, 
December 1, 2009 @ 5:30 p,m. 

32. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila, to adjourn at the hour of 
9:08 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ 
s J. Pavlik 

lerk 

5 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
NOVEMBER lOr 2009 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:30 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll! the following responded present: Chapman r 

Boyajian! Paul, Santoy, Polashek, Avila! Laureto. Absent: Skryd. 

2. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman 
Skryd. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. The Mayor recognized Tony Griffin from the Berwyn Development 
Corporation regarding the second phase of the Municipal Parking Deck, 
Leasing Strategy and Retail Space Build-Out, see attached memo regarding 
same. Griffin reviewed with three options 

1. Solicit leases in the space's current condition and tenant responsible 
for build-out 

2. City complete general improvements to create vanilla boxes for each 
of the retail bays and work with commercial broker to attract tenants, 

3. Sell off the retail section of the building to a third party developer as I 
in order for private sector to bring about commercial tenants. 

Griffin continued to review assessment of space and commercial space 
utilization and the responsibility for finding tenants. The BDC would also 
like consideration for space to use to house the BDC operations and 
Chamber of Commerce Services and using 1500 square feet as a "retail 
incubator" space for new entrepreneurial efforts. 
Alderman Skryd present at 6:40 p.m. 
The Mayor asked for City Council preference and if option #2 is viable. 
After discussion, consensus 8-0 in favor of option #2 with the City 
completing general improvements to create vanilla boxes for each of the 
retail bays and work with commercial broker to attract tenants. 
The Mayor then asked for a consensus for BDC's occupying one of the 
spaces, consensus, 8-0 in favor. 

4. The Mayor asked for a motion to close the Committee of the Whole for land 
acquisition, pending litigation, and contract negotiation at 7:00 p.m. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to reopen the Committee of the 
Whole at 8:07 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila, to adjourn the Committee of 
the Whole at 8:07 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

~~~I'd, 
.. s { pav,l City Clerk 



D. Bid Openings 

Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



bel-wyn development 
CORPORATIOI" 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]88.8100 

fax: 70R 788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

November 20, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members oftbe Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Cermak Road TIF District Amendment 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

City Council is requested to adopt three (3) ordinances to amend the 
Redevelopment Plan and Project of the City's Cermak Road Tax Increment 
Finance (TIF) District in accordance with the Illinois Tax Increment Finance 
Redevelopment Act Those draft ordinances accompany this letter. A 
motion is needed for each of the three Ordinances. 

The three attached ordinances, prepared in coordination with legal counsel, 
Kane McKenna & Associates, ar1d the BDC, would amend the budget 
contained in the Redevelopment Plan for the Cermak Road TIF District 
Adiitionally, this amendment removes one parcel from the boundary of the 
Cermak road TIF district. 

This amendment does not change the length of time for the TIF district 
which is set to expire in property tax year 2010. 

In recent months, the City conducted a public meeting, a Joint Review 
Board meeting, publicly advertised the amendments, and held a public 
hearing prior to bringing the ordinances forward for City Council 
consideration, as set forth under state statute. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'J ' 16£ lUG----
Anthony viJoriffin 



The City of Berwyn 
City Hall 
6700 W 261h Street 
Berwyn, lI1inois 60402 
(708) 788·6600 
Fax: (708) 788·2675 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Aldermen 

From: Tom Pavlik 

cc: 

Date: 11 ·20-09 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CLERK'S OFFICE 

Re: E· 1 Cermak Road TIF Ordinance Amendment Exhibits 

Please note: The Ordinance Amending the Cermak Road TIF District is attached The exhibits were 
over 142 pages and ARE NOT INCLUDED IN YOUR PACKET. They maybe viewed on the City 
Web Site at httpJlwww.berwyn·il.gov/pdf/ClerkiCERMAK RD·TIF ORDINANCE.pdf 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CERMAK 
(BERWYN THEATER) REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PURSUANT TO 
THE TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION REDEVELOPMENT ACT FOR THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 ofthe Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1987, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 1997 and 2000, 

designating a redevelopment project area known as the Cermak (Berwyn Theater) 

Redevelopment Project Area of the City (the "Redevelopment Project Area"), approving a 

redevelopment plan and project for the Redevelopment Project Area and adopting tax increment 

allocation financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to alter the boundaries of the Redevelopment Project Area 

to remove a parcel and has amended the tax increment allocation financing plan budget and the 

equalized assessed valnation, which amendments are authorized under Section 11-74A-5 of 

Division 74A of Article II of the Illinois Municipal Code, known as the Tax Increment 

Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended (65 ILCS 5111-74A-l, et seq.) (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interests of the residents of the City for the 

City to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to the Act for a proposed 

redevelopment plan (the "Amended Redevelopment Plan") and a proposed redevelopment 

project (with the Amended Redevelopment Plan, the "Amended Redevelopment Plan and 

Project") within the municipal boundaries of the City and within the proposed redevelopment 



project area (the "Amended Redevelopment Project Area") described In Section 3 of this 

Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have heretofore by ordinance approved the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project, which Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project 

were identified in such ordinance and were the subject, along with the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area, of a public hearing held on November 10, 2009, and it is now necessary and 

desirable to amend the Redevelopment Project Area and designate the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area as a redevelopment project area pursuant to the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Project Area constitutes in the aggregate 

more than one and one~half (1 Yz) acres; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that there exist conditions that cause 

the Amended Redevelopment Project Area to be subject to designation as a redevelopment 

project area under the Act and to be classified as a "blighted area" as defined in Section 11-744-

3(a) ofthe Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area on the whole has not been subject to growth and development through investment 

by private enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated to be developed without the 

adoption of the Amended Redevelopment Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that the parcels of real property in the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area are contiguous, and only those contiguous parcels of real 

property and improvements thereon substantially benefited by the proposed redevelopment 

project improvements are included in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area; and 



WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have otherwise complied with all conditions 

precedent required by the Act including, without limitation, giving proper notice, convening a 

joint review board and conducting a public hearing in accordance with the provisions of the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is in the best interests of its residents 

to amend the Redevelopment Project Area by removing a parcel therefrom and to designate the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment project area pursuant to the Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as findings of the 

Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference .. 

Section 2. The deleted parcel shall be and is hereby deleted from the Redevelopment 

Project Area in connection with the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project The 

Redevelopment Project Area shall be and is hereby amended by the removal of a parcel 

therefrom. A copy of this Ordinance shall be attached to the Amended Redevelopment Plan and 

Project to effect the amendments hereby, but any failure to so attach this Ordinance shall not 

abrogate, diminish, impair or delay the effect of such amendment. Upon adoption of this 

Ordinance, the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with the property 

index number for the deleted parcel, with the County Clerk of the county in which any part of the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area is located and obtain a revised initial equalized assessed 

value certification for the Amended Redevelopment Project Area. 

Section 3. That the Amended Redevelopment Project Area, as legally described in 

Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference, is hereby 



designated as a redevelopment project area pursuant to Section 11-74.4-4 of the Act. The general 

street location for the Amended Redevelopment Project Area is described in Exhibit B, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference_ The map of the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area is depicted on Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

if set out in full by this reference_ 1987 and 1997 shall be the years that the county clerk shall use 

for determining the total initial equalized assessed value of the Amended Redevelopment Project 

Area consistent with Section 11-74.4-9 of the Act. A list of the parcel or tax identification 

number of each parcel of property included in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area is set 

forth in Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference_ 

Section 4. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance_ 

Section 5. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict herewith 

shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 6. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law_ 



PASSED this __ day of _____ ,' 2009" 

A YES, __ N, AYS __ "ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ , 2009" 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERIC 



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

Lot A and Lot B and Lots 27 through 36 inclusive, and Lots 89 through 9& inclusive, 
together with the adjacent public roadways and alleyways in Berwyn Manor, a Sub
division in the South one half of the Southeast one quarter of Section 19, Township 
39 North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

The South 14.49 feet of Lot 1.2, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and the South 
14.0 feet of Lot 27 in Block 5; the South 14.55 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 
26 inclusive, and the South 14.51 feet of Lot 27 in Block 6; the South 14.65 feet of 
Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and the South 14.57 feet of Lot 27 in 
Block 7; and the South 14.71 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and 
the South 14.66 feet of Lot 27 in Block 8, together with the adjacent public road
ways and alleyways in B. Pinkert and Sons 2.2nd Street Subdivision of Lot 6 (except 
the North 66 feet) in Circuit Court partition of the West one half of the Southwest 
one quarter and the West one half of the Northwest one quarter of Section 20, 
Township 39 North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

Lots 1 through 8 inclusive in Block 1 and Lots 1 through 9 inclusive in Block 2, 
together with the adjacent public roadways and alleyways, in Groh and Christians 
Subdivision in Section 30, Township 39 North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal 
Meridian 

AND 

Lots I and 2 in Block 7 and Lots 1 and 2 in Block 8, together with the adjacent 
public roadways and alleyways in the Subdivision of Blocks 7 and 8 in the Subdivi
sion of the NorthweSt one quarter of Section 29, Township 39 North, Range 13, East 
of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

Lots I through 10 inclusive, together with the adjacent public roadways and al
leyways in Block 6 in Henry H. and Jessie S. Walker's Subdivision of Blocks 5 and 6 
in the Subdivision of the Northwest one quarter of Section 29, Township 39 North, 
R ance 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian, all in Cook County, Illinois. o , 



Added Area 

The Added Area is" located adjacent to the Original Project Area generally bounded on the west by 
Harlem Avenue, on the north by the alley north of the area known as the Vacin Fairway, on the east 
by Gunderson Avenue and on the south by the alley south of Cermak Road; excepting therefrom 
the frontage along the south side of Cermalc Road between Harlem Avenue on the west and Home 
Avenue on the east The boundaries of the Added Area are shown in Figure lb, BOlll1dGlY Map
Added Area, and legally described as follows: 

, 
That part of the southwest quaner and the southeast quarter of Section 19, and 
the northwest quarter and the northeast quarter of Section 30, all in Township 39 
North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian, in Cook County, Illinois; 
bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the southwest comer of the southwest quarter of Sectio[l 19; the[lce 
north to the e;<:te[lded south line of Lot 493 of Berwyn Gardens, a subdivisiofl in 
the south half of the southwest quarter of Section 19; thence east along the south 
line and south line extended of Lots 493 and 479 of said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on the west line of Maple Avenue; thence continuing east to the southwest 
comer of Lot 428 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing east along the south 
line and south line extended of Lots 428 and 414 of said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on the west line of Wisconsin Avenue; thence continuing east to the 
southwest corner of Lot "363 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing east 
along the south line and south line extended of Lots 363 and 349 of said Berwyn 
Gardens to a point on the west line 0 f Wenonah Avenue; thence continuing east 

. to the southwest corner of Lot 298 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing 



east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 298 and 284 of said 
Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Home Avenue; thence continuing 
east to the southwest corner of Lot 233 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 233 and 219 
of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Clinton Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 168 of said Berwyn Gardens; 
thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 168 
and 154 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Kenilworth 
Avenue; thence continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 103 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
Lots 103 and 90 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Grove 
Avenue; thence contii"luing east to the southwest comer of Lot 39 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
Lots 39 and 26 of said Berwyn Gardens to the west line of Oak Park Avenue; 
thence continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 475 of Berwyn Manor, a 
subdivision in the south half of the southeast quarter of Section 19; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 475 and 462 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Euclid Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 411 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
cont.inuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 411 and 398 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Wesley Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 347 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 347 and 336 
of !laid Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Clarence Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 285 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 285 and 274 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of East Avenue; thence 
I 

continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 223 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 223 and 212 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Scoville Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 161 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 161 and 150 
of said Berwyn manor to the west line of Gunderson Avenue; thence south along 
the west line of Gunderson Avenue to a point on the northeast comer of Lot 37 
in Block 3 of Groh and Christian's Subdivision in Section 30-39-13; thence west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 and 10 of said Block 3 to 

a point on the east line of Scoville Avenue; thence continuing west to the 
northeast corner of Lot 37 in Block 4 of said Groh and Christian's Subdivision; 
thence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 
and 10 of said Block 4 to the east line of East Avenue; thence continuing easterly 
to the northeast corner of Lot 5 in Chicago Title and Trust Company's 
Subdivision of the east 30 acres of the west half of the northeast quarter of 



Section 30; lhence continuing easterly along the north line and north line extended 
of said Lot 5 and Lot 6 in J, Klickrnan's Resubdivision to the east line of 
Clarence Avenue; thence south along the east line of Clarence Avenue to the 
southwest comer of Lot 9 in said 3.. Klickrnan's Resubdivision; thence west along 
a straigbt line, extending across Clarence Avenue and across Lot 3 of said 
Chicago Title and Trust Company's Subdivision, to a point on the southeast 
comer of Lot 8 in Kilrna's Subdivision of Lots 1 and 2 in Partition of the west 
51.49 acres of the west balf of the nortbeast quarter and the east 41 acres of the 
east half of the northwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the east line 
of Lot 8, Lot 7, Lot 6 and Lot 5 to the nor'theast comer of Lot 5, all in said 
Kilma's Subdivision; thence west along the north line of said Lot 5 to the 
Northeast comer of Lot 1 in Block 3 of said Kilma's Subdivision; thence west 
along a line parallel with the south line of Cermak. Road to a point on the 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive; thence northeasterly along the 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive to the northeast comer of Lot 36 il'l Block 
1 of Kilma' s Subdivision; thence west along the north line and north line extended 
of Lot 36, Lot 35 and Lot 19 (all in Block 1 of Kilma's Subdivision) to tbe east 
line of Oak Park Avenue; thence contillUing west to the northeast comer of Lot 
21 in Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision (except the street) of that 
part nOIth of PJverside Parkway in Partition of the west 51 A9 acres in the west 
half of the northeast quarter and the east 41 acres in the east half of the northwest 
quarter of Section 30; thence continuing west along the north line and north line 
extended of Lots 21 and 51 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street 
Subdivision, to the east line of Grove Avenue; thence continuing west [0 the 
northeast comer of Lot 52 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision; 
u'!ence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of l.ots 52 
and 99 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision to the east line of 
Kenilworth Avenue; thence continuing west to the northeast comer of Lot 197 of 
pnd Street Land Association Subdivision in Section 30; thence continuing west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 197 and 127 of said 22nd 
Street Land Association Subdivision, to the east line of Clinton Avenue; thence 
continuing west to the northeast comer of Lot 126 of said 22nd Street Land 
Association Subdivision; then;::e continuing west along the north line and north 
line extended of Lots 126 and 23 of said '22nd Street Land Association 
Subdivision [0 the east line of Home Avenue; thence continuing west along the 
bsc described course extended to the west line of Home Avenue; thence nO<1h 
along the west line of Home Avenue to the south line of Cermak Road; thence 
westerly along the south line and south line extended of Cermak Road to tbe west 
line of the northwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the west line of 
said northwest quarter to the point of beginning. 



EXHIBITB 
GENERAL STREET LOCATION OF 

THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

The TIF District is generally bounded by the following streets: 

• Harlem Avenue on the west; 
• Lombard Avenue on the east; 
• The Vacin Fairway on the north; 
• Alleys south of parcels fronting on the south side of Cermalc A venue on the south, 



EXHIBITC 
MAP OF THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 



0>-

"" i ~ 
I j; ,I I·! ~'J-
·H ! 
I" ., E n I~~ 
. " '" 1 , '" '" '" '" :; '" a:: ~ '" '" " Cfl ...; 

:I: t:l " 
...; :I: 

UJ Cfl '" UJ in 
:-" :-" " :-" :-" 

HARLEM AVE 

MAPLE AVE 

WISCONSIN AVE 

WENONAH AVE 

HOME AVE 

CLINTON AVE n(J 
tr:I~ 

~~ KENILWORTH AVE 

GROVE AVE n ~~O 
::; >-<: ?:J 'T1 
"' 0 

OAK PARK AVE i3::00td 
~16t11 

EUCLID AVE 

:~~~ WESLEY AVE ;::;:;: t::! )ooooooooi 

;; ::0 >rj 
1; >-l V 

CLARENCE AVE ..... ;:- 1--1 
C/l~ 

." ,... >-3 ~ 
EAST AVE ,. 0 r 

<: < ~ 
S t'l r 

SCOVILLE AVE " ::0 n 
0>-3 Z 

GUNDERSON AVE ~g 
ELMWOOD AVE 'i;J(/) 

RIDGElAND AVE 

CUYLEH AVE 

HIGHLAND AVE 

HARVEY AVE 

0 LOMBARD AVE 
> 

" ~ 
'" '" n '" ~ 

~ '" '" <D 
...; '" '" CIl ...; 

'" t:l a:: ...; '" 
UJ Cfl >- CIl if> 
...; ...; '" :-" ...; 

'" t:l 



EXHIBlTD 
THE LIST OF THE PARCEL OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OF 

EACH PARCEL OR PROPERTY INCLUDED IN THE AMENDED 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

16-19-324-012-0000 
16-19-324-023-0000 
16-19-324-028-0000 
16-19-324-029-0000 
16-19-324-030-0000 
16-19-324-031-0000 
16-19-324-032-0000 
16-19-324-033-0000 
16-19-324-034-0000 
16-19-324-038-0000 
16-19-324-047-0000 
16-19-325-011-0000 
16-19-325-022-0000 
16-19-325-023-0000 
16-19-325-024-0000 
16-19-325-025-0000 
16-19-325-026-0000 
16-19-325-027-0000 
16-19-325-028-0000 
16-19-325-029-0000 
16-19-325-030-0000 
16-19-325-033-0000 
16-19-326-012-0000 
16-19-326-023-0000 
16-19-326-024-0000 
16-19-326-025-0000 
16-19-326-026-0000 
16-19-326-027-0000 
16-19-326-028-0000 
16-19-326-029-0000 
16-19-326-030-0000 
16-19-326-031-0000 
16-19-326-032-0000 
16-19-326-035-0000 
16-19-327-011-0000 
16-19-327-022-0000 
16-19-327-023-0000 
16-19-327-024-0000 
16-19-327-025-0000 
16-19-327-026-0000 
16-19-327-027-0000 
16-19-327-028-0000 
16-19-327-029-0000 
16-19-327-030-0000 
16-19-327-034-0000 
16-19-327-035-0000 
16-19-328-011-0000 
16-19-328-022-0000 
16-19-328-023-0000 

16-19-328-024-0000 
16-19-328-025-0000 
16-19-328-026-0000 
16-19-328-027-0000 
16-19-328-028-0000 
16-19-328-029-0000 
16-19-328-030-0000 
16-19-328-031-0000 
16-19-328-032-0000 
16-19-328-033-0000 
16-19-329-011-0000 
16-19-329-021-0000 
16-19-329-026-0000 
16-19-329-027-0000 
16-19-329-028-0000 
16-19-329-032-0000 
16-19-329-033-0000 
16-19-330-0 11-0000 
16-19-330-021-0000 
16-19-330-024-0000 
16-19-330-025-0000 
16-19-330-026~0000 

16-19-330-027-0000 
16-19-330-028-0000 
16-19-330-029-0000 
16-19-330-030-0000 
16-19-330-031-0000 
16-19-330-032-1001 
16-19-330-032-1002 
16-19-330-032-1003 
16-19-330-032-1004 
16-19-330-032-1005 
16-19-330-032-1006 
16-19-330-032-1007 
16-19-330-032-1008 
16-19-330-032-1009 
16-19-330-032-1010 
16-19-330-032-1011 
16-19-330-032-1012 
16-19-331-009-0000 
16-19-331-020-0000 
16-19-331-021-0000 
16-19-331-022-0000 
16-19-331-023-0000 
16-19-331-024-0000 
16-19-331-025-0000 
16-19-331-026-0000 
16-19-331-027-0000 
16-19-424-006-0000 

16-19-424-017-0000 
16-19-424-018-0000 
16-19-424-021-0000 
16-19-424-022-0000 
16-19-424-023-0000 
16-19-424-025-0000 
16-19-424-026-0000 
16-19-424-027-0000 
16-19-424-029-0000 
16-19-425-009-0000 
16-19-425-019-0000 
16-19-425-020-0000 
16-19-425-021-0000 
16-19-425-022-0000 
16-19-425-023-0000 
16-19-425-025-0000 
16-19-425-026-0000 
16-19-425-027-0000 
16-19-425-028-0000 
16-19-425-029-0000 
16-19-425-030-0000 
16-19-426-020-0000 
16-19-426-021-0000 
16-19-426-022-0000 
16-19-426-023-0000 
16-19-426-024-0000 
16-19-426-025-0000 
16-19-426-026-0000 
16-19-427-022-0000 
16-19-427-023-0000 
16-19-427-024-0000 
16-19-427-025-0000 
16-19-427-026-0000 
16-19-427-027-0000 
16-19-427-028-0000 
16-19-427-029-0000 
16-19-428-020-0000 
16-19-428-021-0000 
16-19-428-022-0000 
16-19-428-023-0000 
16-19-428-024-0000 
16 19 428 925 9999* 
16-19-428-026-0000 
16-19-428-027-0000 
16-19-428-028-0000 
16-19-428-029-0000 
16-19-429-021-0000 
16-19-429-022-0000 
16-19-429-023-0000 



16-19-429-024-0000 
16-19-429-025-0000 
16-19-430-019-0000 
16-19-430-020-0000 
16-19-430-021-0000 
16-19-431-020-0000 
16-19-431-021-0000 
16-19-431-022-0000 
16-20-329-019-0000 
16-20-329-028-0000 
16-20-329-029-0000 
16-20-329-030-0000 
16-20-330-022-0000 
16-20-330-023-0000 
16-20-330-024-0000 
16-20-330-025-0000 
16-20-330-026-0000 
16-20-330-027-0000 
16-20-331-024-0000 
16-20-331-025-0000 
16-20-331-026-0000 
16-20-331-027-0000 
16-20-331-028-0000 
16-20-331-029-0000 
16-20-331-030-0000 
16-20-331-031-0000 
16-20-331-032-0000 
16-20-331-033-0000 
16-20-332-024-0000 
16-20-332-025-0000 
16-20-332-026-0000 
16-20-332-027-0000 
16-20-332-031-0000 
16-20-332-032-0000 
16-29-100-001-0000 
16-29-100-002-0000 
16-29-100-003-0000 
16-29-100-004-0000 
16-29-100-005-0000 
16-29-100-006-0000 
16-29-101-001-0000 
16-29-101-002-0000 
16-29-101-003-0000 
16-29-101-004-0000 
16-29-102-001-0000 
16-29-102-002-0000 
16-29-102-003-0000 
16-29-102-004-0000 
16-29-102-005-0000 
16-29-102-006-0000 

16-29-102-007-0000 
16-29-102-008-0000 
16-29-102-039-0000 
16-30-101-001-0000 
16-30-101-002-0000 
16-30-101-003-0000 
16-30-101-004-0000 
16-30-101-005-0000 
16-30-101-006-0000 
16-30-101-007-0000 
16-30-101-008-0000 
16-30-101-009-0000 
16-30-101-010-0000 
16-30-101-011-0000 
16-30-102-001-0000 
16-30-102-002-0000 
16-30-102-003-0000 
16-30-102-004-0000 
16-30-102-005-0000 
16-30-102-006-0000 
16-30-102-007-0000 
16-30-102-008-0000 
16-30-102-009-0000 
16-30-102-010-0000 
16-30-103-001-0000 
16-30-103-002-0000 
16-30-103-003-0000 
16-30-103-004-0000 
16-30-103-005-0000 
16-30-103-006-0000 
16-30-103-007-0000 
16-30-103-008-0000 
16-30-103-009-0000 
16-30-103-010-0000 
16-30-104-003-0000 
16-30-104-004-0000 
16-30-104-005-0000 
16-30-104-006-0000 
16-30-104-007-0000 
16-30-104-008-0000 
16-30-104-042-0000 
16-30-104-043-0000 
16-30-200-001-0000 
16-30-200-002-0000 
16-30-200-005-0000 
16-30-200-006-0000 
16-30-200-007-0000 
16-30-200-008-0000 
16-30-200-012-0000 
16-30-200-013-0000 

16-30-200-014-0000 
16-30-200-015-0000 
16-30-200-016-0000 
16-30-200-040-0000 
16-30-200-041-0000 
16-30-200-042-0000 
16-30-200-043-0000 
16-30-202-025-0000 
16-30-202-029-0000 
16-30-203-001-0000 
16-30-203-002-0000 
16-30-203-003-0000 
16-30-203-004-0000 
16-30-203-005-0000 
16-30-203-006-0000 
16-30-203-007-0000 
16-30-203-008-0000 
16-30-204-001-0000 
16-30-204-002-0000 
16-30-204-003-0000 
16-30-204-004-0000 
16-30-204-005-0000 
16-30-204-006-0000 
16-30-204-007-0000 
16-30-204-040-0000 
16-30-205-001-0000 
16-30-205-002-0000 
16-30-205-003-0000 
16-30-205-004-0000 
16-30-205-005-0000 
16-30-205-006-0000 
16-30-205-007-0000 
16-30-206-001-0000 
16-30-206-002-0000 
16-30-206-003-0000 
16-30-206-004-0000 
16-30-206-005-0000 
16-30-206-006-0000 
16-30-206-007-0000 
16-30-206-008-0000 
16-30-206-009-0000 
16-30-207-001-0000 
16-30-207-002-0000 
16-30-207-003-0000 
16-30-207-004-0000 
16-30-207-005-0000 
16-30-207-006-0000 
16-30-207-007-0000 
16-30-207-008-0000 

Note: the parcel with the parcel or tax identification nnmber 16-19-428-025-0000 is deleted 
from the Amended Redevelopment Project Area. 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION FINANCING 
FOR THE CERMAK (BERWYN THEATER) REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
AREA FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF 
ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1987, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 1997 811d 2000, 

designating a redevelopment project area lmown as the Cermak (Berwyn Theater) 

Redevelopment Project Area of the City (the "Redevelopment Project Area"), approving a 

redevelopment plan and project for the Redevelopment Project Area and adopting tax increment 

allocation financing; 811d 

WHEREAS, the City altered the boundaries of the Redevelopment Project Area to 

remove a parcel and amended the redevelopment plan and project by 81uending the tax increment 

allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the foregoing, by the passage of an ordinance, the City 

has heretofore approved an amended redevelopment plan and project (the "Amended 

Redevelopment PI811 and Project") as required by Division 74.4 of Article 11 of the Illinois 

Municipal Code, known as the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended (65 

ILCS 5111-74.4-1, et seq.) (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, by the passage of an ordinance, the City has heretofore designated an 

amended redevelopment project area (the "Amended Redevelopment Project Area") as required 

1 



by the Act and has otherwise complied with all other conditions precedent required by the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interests of the residents of the City for the 

Ciiy to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to the Act 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as findings of the 

Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference" 

Section 2. That tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted to pay 

redevelopment project costs as defined in the Act and as set forth in the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project within the Amended Redevelopment Project Area, as legally 

described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by tins 

reference" The general street location for the Amended Redevelopment Project Area is described 

in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference" The 

map of the Amended Redevelopment Project Area is depicted in Exhibit C, aiiached hereto and 

incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference" 

Section 3. That pursuant to the Act, the ad valorem taxes, if any, arising from the 

levies upon taxable real property in tile Amended Redevelopment Project Area by taxing districts 

and tax rates determined in the manner provided in Section ll-74A-9(c) of the Act each year 

after the effective date of tills Ordinance until redevelopment project costs and all City 

obligations financing redevelopment project costs incurred under tile Act have been paid shall be 

divided as follows: 

2 



a. That portion of taxes levied upon each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real 

property that is attributable to the lower of the current equalized assessed value or the initial 

equalized assessed value of each such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area shall be allocated to and when collected shall be paid by 

the county collector to the respective affected taxing districts in the manner required by law in 

the absence of the adoption of tax increment allocation financing. 

b. That portion, if any, of such taxes that is attributable to the increase in the current 

equalized assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area, as set forth in Section 11-74.4-8 of the Act, shall be 

allocated to and when collected shall be paid to the municipal treasurer who shall deposit said 

taxes into a special fund, designated the "Cermak (Berwyn Theater) Redevelopment Project Area 

Special Tax Allocation Fund" of the City and such taxes shall be used for the purpose of paying 

redevelopment project costs and obligations incurred in the payment thereof 

Section 4. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance .. 

Section 5. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict herewith 

shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 6. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and pnblication as provided by law. 

3 



PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

A YES __ NA YS __ .ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

4 



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

Lot A and Lot B and Lots 27 through 36 inclusive, and Lots 89 through 98 inclusive, 
together with the adjacent public roadways and alleyways in Berwyn Manor, a Sub
division in the South one half of the Southeast one quarter of Section 19, Township 
39 North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

The South 14.49 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and the South 
14.0 feet of Lot 27 in Block 5; the South 14.55 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 
26 inclusive, and the South 14.51 feet of Lot 27 in Block 6; the South 14.65 feet of 
Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and the South 14.57 feet of Lot .27 in 
Block 7; and the South 14.71 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive, and 
the South 14.66 feet of Lot 27 in Block 8, together with the adjacent public road
ways and alleyways in B. Pinkert and Sons 22nd Street Subdivision of Lot 6 (except 
the North 66 feet) in Circuit Court partition of the West one half of the Southwest 
one quarter and the West one half of the Northwest one quarter of Section 20, 
.Township 39 North, Range 13, East of the Third l'rincipal Meridian 

AND 

Lots 1 through 8 inclusive in Block 1 and Lots 1 through 9 inclusive in Block 2, 
together with the adjacent public roadways and alleyways, in Groh and Christians 
Subdivision in Section 30, Township 39 North, Range 13, East of the Third Principal 
Meridian 

AND 

Lots 1 and 2 in Block 7 and Lots 1 and .2 in Block 8, together with the adjacent 
public roadways and alleyways in the Subdivision of Blocks 7 and 8 in the Subdivi
sion of the Northwest one quarter of Section 29, Township 39 North, Range 13, East 
of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

Lots 1 through 10 inclusive, together with the adjacent public roadways and al
leyways in Block 6 in Henry H. and Jessie S. Walker's Subdivision of Blocks 5 and 6 
in the Subdivision of the Northwest one quarter of Section .29, Township 39 North, 
Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian, all in Cook County, Illinois. 



Added Area 

The Added Area is located adjacent to the Original Project Area generally bounded on the west by 
Harlem Avenue, on the north by the alley north of the area known as the Vacin Fairway, on the east 
by Gunderson Avenue and on the south by the alley south of Cermak Road; excepting therefrom 
the frontage along the south side of Cermak Road between Harlem Avenue on the west and Home 
Avenue on the east The boundaries of the Added Area are shown in Figure lb, BOllndary Map .. · 
Added Area, and legally described as follows: 

, 
That part of the southwest quarter and the southeast quarter of Section 19, and 
the northwest quarter and the northeast quarter of Section 30, all in Township 39 
North, Range 13 East of the 'Third Principal Meridian, in Cook County, Illinois; 
bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the southwest corner of the southwest quarter of Section 19; thence 
north to the extended south line of Lot 493 of Berwyn Gardens, a subdivision in 
the south half of the southwest quarter of Section 19; thence east along the south 
line and south line extended of Lots 493 and 479 of said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on the west line of Maple Avenue; thence continuing east to the southwest 
corner of Lot 428 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing east along the south 
line and south line extended of Lots 428 and 414 of said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on the west line of Wisconsin Avenue; thence continuing east to the 
southwest corner of Lot '363 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing east 
along the south line and south line extended of Lots 363 and 349 of said Berwyn 
Gardens to a point on the west line of Wenonah Avenue; thence continuing east 
to the southwest corner of Lot 298 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence continuing 



east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 298 and 284 of said 
Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line oOIorne Avenue; thence continuing 
east to the southwest corner of Lot 233 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 233 and 219 
of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Clinton Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest comer of Lot 168 of said Berwyn Gardens; 
thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 168 
and 154 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Kenilworth 
Avenue; thence continuLTlg east to the southwest corner of Lot 103 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
Lots 103 and 90 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Grove 
Avenue; thence continuing east to ll}e southwest corner of Lot 39 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
L~)ts 39 and 26 of said Berwyn Gardens to the west line of Oak Park Avenue; 
thence continuing east. to the southwest corner of Lot 475 of Berwyn Manor, a 
subdivision in the souLl} half of the southeast quarter of Section 19; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 475 and 462 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Euclid A venue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 411 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 411 and 398 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Wesley Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 347 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
conti11uing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 347 and 336 
of ,said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Clarence Avenue; thence 
continuing ea.st to the southwest corner of Lot 285 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 285 and 274 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of East Avenue; thence , 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 223 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 223 and 212 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Scoville Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 161 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 161 and 150 
of said Berwyn manor to the west line of Gunderson Avenue; thence south along 
the west line of Gunderson Avenue to a point on the northeast corner of Lot 37 
in Block 3 of Groh and Christian's Subdivision in Section 30-39-13; thence west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 and lOaf said Block 3 to 
a point on the east line of Scoville Avenue; thence continuing west to the 
northeast corner of Lot 37 in Block 4 of said Groh and Christian's Subdivision; 
thence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 
and 10 of said Block 4 to the east line of East Avenue; thence continuing easterly 
to the northeast corner of Lot 5 in Chicago Title and Trust Company's 
Subdivision of the east 30 acres of the west half of the northeast quaner of 



Section 30; thence continuing easterly along the north line and north line extended 
of said Lot 5 and Lot 6 in 1. Klickman's Resubdivision to the east line of 
Clarence Avenue; thence south along the east line of Clarence Avenue to the 
southwest comer of Lot 9 in said J. Klickman's Resubdivision; thence west along 
a straight line, extending across Clarence Avenue and across Lot 3 of said 
Chicago Title and Trust Company's Subdivision, to a point on the southeast 
comer of Lot 8 in Kilma's Subdivision of Lots 1 and 2 in Partition of the west 
51.49 acres of the west half of the northeast quarter and the east. 41 acres of the 
east half of the northwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the east line 
of Lot 8, Lot 7, Lot 6 and Lot 5 to the nor'illeast comer of Lot 5, all in said 
Ki1ma's Subdivision; thence west along the north line of said Lot 5 to the 
Northeast corner of Lot 1 in Block 3 of said Kilina's Subdivision; thence west 
along a line parallel with the south line of Cermak Road to a point on the 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive; thence northeasterly along the 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive to the northeast. comer of Lot 36 in Block 
1 of KiIma's Subdivision; thence west along the north line and north line extended 
of Lot 36, Lot. 35 and Lot 19 (all in Block 1 of KiIma's Subdivision) to the east 
line of Oale Park Avenue; thence continuing west to the northeast corner of Lot 
21 in Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision (except the street) of that 
part north of "Riverside Parkway in Partition of the west 51.49 acres in the west 
half of the northeast quarter and the east 41 acres in the east half of the northwest 
quarter of Section 30; thence continuing west along the north line and north line 
extended of Lots 21 and 51 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street 
Subdivision, to the east line of Grove Avenue; thence continuing west to the 
northeast corner of Lot 52 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision; 
tl).ence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of Lots 52 
and 99 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision to the east line of 
Kenilworth Avenue; thence continuing west to the northeast comer of Lot 197 of 
;t.2nd Street Land Association Subdivision in Section 30; thence continuing west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 197 and 127 of said 22nd 
Street l.and Association Subdivision, to the east line of Clinlon Avenue; thence 
continuing west to the northeast corner of Lot 126 of said 22nd Street Land 
Association Subdivision; thence continuing west along the north line and north 
line extended of Lots 126 and 23 of said 22nd Street Land Association 
Subdivisio[] to the east line of Home Avenue; thence continuing west alo[]g the 
bsc described course extended to the west line of Home Avenue; thence no"h 
along the west Ene of Home A venue to the south line of Cermak Road; thence 
westerly along the south line and south line extended of Cermak. Road to the west 
line of the norJlwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the west line of 
said northwest quarter to the point of beginning. 



EXHIBITB 
GENERAL STREET LOCATION OF 

THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

The TIF District is generally bounded by the following streets: 

• Harlem Avenue on the west; 
• Lombard Avenue on the east; 
• The Vacin Fairway on the north; 
• Alleys south of parcels fronting on the south side of Cermak Avenue on the south. 



EXHIBITC 
MAP OF THE AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 



>-
'" I i 
'I! :1 I i~ ~\~--
. " ' . 
I": 
i !! ,.., 
. Ha '" I i '" '" 

;0 

'" ... '" a:: '" .., ;0 0>- m :j := '" ;:;::: ..; 

m m '" m Ul 
..; .., 

'" :-' :-' 

HARLEM AVE 

MAPLE AVE 

WISCONSIN AVE 

WENONAH AVE 

HOME AVE 

CLINTON AVE n(J 
trJ-

KENIL WORTH AVE o~~~ GROVE AVE 
::; >< ;::0 I-rj -<0 

OA]( PARK AVE p::ootd 
~I~t:d 

EUCLID AVE 

:g~~ WESLEY AVE ~ gs t:rj 
~ '"'l t:1 

CLARENCE AVE 
'- ::-- l--t 

(J)u 

EAST AVE ;;,S>-:1-
,s<: ~ r 
;:: g; n r SCOVILLE AVE 

0>-:1 Z 
GUNDERSON AVE ~O 
ELMWOOD AVE ~cn 
RIDGELAND AVE 

CUYLER AVE 

HIGHLAND AVE 

HARVEY AVE 

0 LOMBARD AVE 
~ 

" '" '" (") '" ~ '" '" '" -l '" ;0 m ..; 
::t '" a:: ..; '" rn If) ;:; Ul If) 

-l :-' " -l ..; 

'" '" 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A TmRD AMENDMENT TO THE TAX 
INCREMENT REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT FOR THE CERMAK (BERWYN THEATER) 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local 

govermnent as is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, 

and as a home rule unit of local govermnent the City may exercise any power and 

perform any function pertaining to its govermnent and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1987, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the 

"Corporate Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 

1997 and 2000, designating a redevelopment project area lmown as the Cermak (Berwyn 

Theater) Redevelopment Project Area of the City (the "Redevelopment Project Area"), 

approving a redevelopment plan and project for the Redevelopment Project Area and 

adopting tax increment allocation financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to and finds that it is in the best interests of its 

residents to alter the boundaries of the Redevelopment Project Area to remove a parcel 

and to amend the redevelopment plan and project by amending the tax increment 

allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation (collectively, the 

"Third Amendment"); and 

WHEREAS, the Third Amendment is authorized under Section 11-74.4-5 of 

Division 74,4 of Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code, known as the Tax Increment 

Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended (65 ILCS 5111-74.4-1, et seq.) (the "Act"); 

and 



WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interest of the residents of the City for 

the City to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to the Act for an 

amended redevelopment plan (the "Amended Redevelopment Plan") and an amended 

redevelopment project (the "Amended Redevelopment Project" and with the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan, the "Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project") within the 

municipal boundaries of the City within a proposed redevelopment project area (the 

"Amended Redevelopment Project Area") described in Section 3 of this Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Project Area constitutes in the 

aggregate more than one and one-half (l \/2) acres; and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project comply with the 

requirements of the Act including, without limitation, Section 11-74.4-3(n) of the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project will not result in the 

displacement of residents from ten (l0) or more inhabited residential units, as certified by 

the City in the Amended Redevelopment Plan; ruld 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-74.4-5 of the Act, the Corporate Authorities 

adopted a resolution that called a public heru'ing on November 10, 2009, relative to the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project and the designation of the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment project area under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Act, including Section 11-74.4-5 

of the Act, proper steps were taken including, without limitation, due notice was given 

with respect to the public hearing, said notice and the required information was sent to 

the required taxing districts and to the Deprutment of Commerce and Economic 

2 



Opportunity of the State of Illinois by certified mail on September 15, 2009, said notice 

was published in a newspaper of general circulation within the taxing districts having 

property in the Redevelopment Project Area in English on October 14 and 21, 2009, and 

in Spanish on October 21 and 28, 2009, and said notice was sent by certified mail to 

taxpayers of record who paid general taxes for the last preceding year on property within 

the Amended Redevelopment Project Area on October 29, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the City has heretofore convened a joint review board as required 

by and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of the Act, and the joint review 

board overwhelmingly recommended to approve the Amended Redevelopment Plan and 

Project and the designation of the Amended Redevelopment Project Area as a 

redevelopment project area under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the information 

concerning the factors, which factors are set forth in the Amended Redevelopment Plan 

and Project and were presented at the public hearing, that caused the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area to be blighted and have reviewed other studies and are 

generally informed of the conditions in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area that 

would cause the Amended Redevelopment Project Area to be classified as a "blighted 

area" as defined in the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the conditions pertaining 

to the lack of private investment in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area to 

determine whether private development would take place in the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area as a whole without the adoption of the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan; and 

3 



WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the conditions pertaining 

to certain real property in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area to determine 

whether contiguous parcels of real property and improvements thereon would be 

substantially benefited by the proposed redevelopment project improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project and the existing comprehensive plan for development of 

the City as a whole to determine whether the proposed Amended Redevelopment Plan 

and Project conform to the comprehensive plan of the City, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council 

of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as 

findings ofthe Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference 

Section 2. The deleted parcel shall be and is hereby deleted from the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area in cOlmection with the Amended Redevelopment 

Plan and Project The Amended Redevelopment Project Area and the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project shall be and are hereby amended by the removal of the 

deleted parcel and the amendment of the tax increment allocation financing plan budget 

ar1d the equalized assessed valuation, A copy of this Ordinance shall be attached to the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project to effect the amendments hereby, but any 

failure to so attach this Ordinance shall not abrogate, diminish, impair or delay the effect 

of such amendments. Within ten (l0) days of the adoption and approval of this 

Ordinance, this Ordinar1ce shall be published in the Berwyn Life, a newspaper of general 

circulation within the City, and a copy shall be duly mailed by certified mail to: (a) each 

4 



registrant on the interested parties registry with respect to the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area; and (b) each taxing district with property constituting a part of the 

Amended Redevelopment Project Area. Upon adoption of this Ordinance, the City Clerk 

shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance, together with the property index number for 

the deleted parcel, with the County Clerk of the county in which any part of the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area is located and obtain a revised initial equalized assessed 

value certification for the Amended Redevelopment Project Area .. 

Section 3. That the Corporate Authorities hereby malce the following 

findings: 

a. The Amended Redevelopment Project Area is legally described in 

Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by tillS reference. 

The general street location for tile Amended Redevelopment Project Area is described in 

Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference. 

The map of tile Amended Redevelopment Project Area is depicted on Exhibit C, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference. A list of the parcel or 

tax identification number of each parcel of property included in the Amended 

Redevelopment Project Area is depicted on Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as if set out in full by this reference 

b. There exist conditions that cause the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area to be subject to designation as a redevelopment project area under the Act 

and to be classified as a "blighted area" as defined in Section 11-74.4-3(a) of the Act 

c. The Amended Redevelopment Project Area on the whole has not 

been subject to growth and development through investment by private enterprise and 

5 



would not reasonably be anticipated to be developed without the adoption of the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan. 

d. The Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project conform to the 

comprehensive plan for the development of the City as a whole, as reflected in the City's 

zoning map. 

e. The Amended Redevelopment Plan establishes the estimated dates 

of completion of the Amended Redevelopment Project and retirement of obligations 

issued to finance redevelopment project costs. As set forth in the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan, it is anticipated that all obligations incurred to finance 

redevelopment project costs, if any, as defined in the Amended Redevelopment Plan shall 

be retired within twenty-three (23) years after the year in which the ordinance approving 

the designation ofthe Redevelopment Project Area was adopted. 

f. The parcels of real property in the Amended Redevelopment 

Project Area are contiguous, and only those contiguous parcels of real property and 

improvements thereon substantially benefited by the proposed redevelopment project 

improvements are included in the Amended Redevelopment Project Area. 

Section 4. That the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project, which were 

the subject matter of the public hearing held on November 10, 2009, are hereby adopted 

and approved. A copy of the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project is set forth in 

Exhibit E, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference. 

Section 5. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of 

6 



such section, paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of 

this Ordinance. 

Section 6. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict 

herewith shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 7. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 

its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

A YES_~NA YS __ .ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ " 2009 .. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

7 



berwyn developrnent 
CORPORATIOI" 

3322 5, Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

7087888100 

fax: 708788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

November 20, 2009 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the Benvyn City Council 
Benvyn City Hall 
6700 West 26'h Street 
Benvyn, IL 60402 

Re: Roosevelt Road TIF District Amendment 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

City Council is requested to adopt three (3) ordinances to amend the 
Redevelopment Plan and Project of the City's Roosevelt Road Tax 
Increment Finance (TIF) District in accordance with the Illinois Tax 
Increment Finance Redevelopment Act Those draft ordinances accompany 
tIus letter. A motion is needed for each of the three Ordinances" 

The three attached ordinances, prepared in coordination with legal, Kane 
McKenna & Associates, and the BDC, would amend the budget contained 
in the Redevelopment Plan for the Roosevelt Road TIF District 

In recent months, the City conducted a public meeting, a Joint Review 
Board meeting, publicly advertised the amendments, and held a public 
hearing prior to bringing the ordinances forward for City Council 
consideration, as set forth under state statute 

RespectfullY~SUbm~tted' 

1it tU. . 
Zl10ny W. j'j;ffin 



The City of Berwyn 
City Hall 
6700 W 26111 Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
(708) 788-6600 
Fax: (708) 788-2675 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Aldermen 

From: Tom Pavlik 

cc: 

Date: 11-2()'{)9 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CLERK'S OFFICE 

Re: E-2 Roosevelt Road TIF Ordinance Amendment Exhibits 

Please note: The Ordinance Amending the Roosevelt Road TIF District is attached The exhibits were 
over 90 pages and ARE NOT INCLUDED IN YOUR PACKET. They maybe viewed on the City Web 
Site at http.llwww.berwyn-il.gov/pdf/ClerkiROOSEVELT RD-TIF ORDINANCE. pdf 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 
TAX INCREMENT REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT FOR THE ROOSEVELT REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 
AREA FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF 
ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local 

government as is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, 

and as a home rule unit of local govenmlent the City may exercise any power and 

perfonll any function pertaining to its government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1997, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the 

"Corporate Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 

2000, designating a redevelopment project area known as the Roosevelt Redevelopment 

Project Area of the City (the "Redevelopment Project Area"), approving a redevelopment 

plan and project for the Redevelopment Project Area and adopting tax increment 

allocation financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to and finds that it is in the best interests of its 

residents to amend the redevelopment plan and project by amending the tax increment 

allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation (collectively, the 

"Second Amendment"); and 

WHEREAS, the Second Amendment is authorized under Section 11-74.4-5 of 

Division 74.4 of Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code, known as the Tax Increment 

Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et seq.) (the "Act"); 

and 



WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interest ofthe residents of the City for 

the City to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to the Act for an 

amended redevelopment plan (the "Amended Redevelopment Plan") and an amended 

redevelopment project (the "Amended Redevelopment Project" and with the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan, the "Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project") within the 

municipal boundaries of the City within the Redevelopment Project Area described in 

Section 3 of this Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Project Area constitutes in the aggregate more 

than one and one-half (l :1:.) acres; and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project comply with the 

requirements of the Act including, without limitation, Section 11-74.4-3(n) of the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project will not result in the 

displacement of residents from ten (10) or more inhabited residential units, as certified by 

the City in the Amended Redevelopment Plan; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 11-74.4-5 of the Act, the Corporate Authorities 

adopted a resolution that called a public hearing on November 10, 2009, relative to the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project and the re-designation of the Redevelopment 

Project Area as a redevelopment project area under the Act; arld 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Act, including Section 11-74.4-5 

of the Act, proper steps were taken including, without limitation, due notice was given 

with respect to the public hearing, said notice and the required information was sent to 

the required taxing districts and to the Department of Commerce arld Economic 

2 



Opportunity of the State of Illinois by certified mail on September 15, 2009, said notice 

was published in a newspaper of general circulation within the taxing districts having 

property in the Redevelopment Project Area in English on October 14 and 21, 2009, and 

in Spanish on October 21 and 28, 2009, and said notice was sent by certified mail to 

taxpayers of record who paid general taxes for the last preceding year on property within 

the Redevelopment Project Area on October 29, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the City has heretofore convened a joint review board as required 

by and in all respects in compliance with the provisions of the Act, and the joint review 

board overwhelmingly recommended to approve the Amended Redevelopment Plan and 

Project and the re-designation of the Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment 

project area under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the information 

concerning the factors, which factors are set forth in the Amended Redevelopment Plan 

and Project and were presented at the public hearing, that caused the Redevelopment 

Project Area to be blighted arld have reviewed other studies and are generally informed of 

the conditions in the Redevelopment Project Area that would cause the Redevelopment 

Project Area to be classified as a "blighted area" as defined in the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the conditions pertaining 

to the lack of private investment in the Redevelopment Project Area to determine whether 

private development would take place in the Redevelopment Project Area as a whole 

without the adoption of the Amended Redevelopment Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the conditions pertaining 

to certain real property in the Redevelopment Project Area to determine whether 

3 



contiguous parcels of real property and improvements thereon would be substantially 

benefited by the proposed redevelopment project improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project and the existing comprehensive plan for development of 

the City as a whole to determine whether the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project 

conform to the comprehensive plan of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council 

of the City of Berwyn, Cook COW1ty, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as 

findings of the Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference. 

Section 2. Pursuant to Section 11-74.4-4 of the Act, a redevelopment project 

area may not be designated unless a plan and project are approved prior to the 

designation of such area. To ensure compliance with the Act, the City hereby re

designates the Redevelopment Project Area as a project redevelopment area in 

cor1l1ection with the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project The Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project shall be and are hereby amended by amending the tax 

increment allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation. A copy 

of this Ordinance shall be attached to the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project to 

effect the amendments hereby, but any failure to so attach this Ordinance shall not 

abrogate, diminish, impair or delay the effect of such amendments. Within ten (10) days 

of the adoption and approval of this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall be published in the 

Berwyn Life, a newspaper of general circulation within the City, and a copy shall be duly 

mailed by certified mail to: (a) each registrant on the interested parties registry with 

4 



respect to the Redevelopment Project Area; and (b) each taxing district with property 

constituting a part of the Redevelopment Project Area .. Upon adoption of this Ordinance, 

the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of tillS Ordinance with tile County Clerk of the 

county in which any part of tile Redevelopment Project Area is located. 

Section 3. 

findings: 

That the Corporate Authorities hereby make tile following 

a. The Redevelopment Project Area is legally described in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by tIlis reference. The general 

street location for the Redevelopment Project Area is described in Exhibit B, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference. The map of the 

Redevelopment Project Area is depicted on Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as if set out in full by tllis reference. A list of the parcel or tax identification 

number of each parcel of property included in the Redevelopment Project Area is 

depicted on Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this 

reference. 

b. There exist conditions that cause the Redevelopment Project Area 

to be subject to designation as a redevelopment project area under the Act and to be 

classified as a "blighted area" as defined in Section 11-74A-3(a) ofthe Act 

c.. The Redevelopment Project Area on tile whole has not been 

subject to growth and development through investment by private enterprise and would 

not reasonably be anticipated to be developed without the adoption of the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan. 

5 



d. The Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project conform to the 

comprehensive plan for the development of the City as a whole, as reflected in the City'S 

zoning map. 

e. The Amended Redevelopment Plan establishes the estimated dates 

of completion of the Amended Redevelopment Project and retirement of obligations 

issued to finance redevelopment project costs. As set forth in the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan, it is anticipated that all obligations incurred to finance 

redevelopment project costs, if any, as defined in the Amended Redevelopment Plan shall 

be retired within twenty-three (23) years after the year in which the ordinance approving 

the designation of the Redevelopment Project Area was adopted. 

£. The parcels of real property in the Redevelopment Project Area are 

contiguous, and only those contiguous parcels of real property and improvements thereon 

substantially benefited by the proposed redevelopment project improvements are 

included in the Redevelopment Project Area 

Section 4. That the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project, which were 

the subject matter of the public hearing held on November 10, 2009, are hereby adopted 

and approved. A copy of the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project is set forth in 

Exhibit E, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference. 

Section 5. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall 

be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of 

such section, paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of 

this Ordinance. 

6 



Section 6. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict 

herewith shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 7. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 

its passage, approval and publication as provided by law, 

PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

AYES_~NAYS_--,ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ ,' 2009. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

7 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE RE-DESIGNATING THE ROOSEVELT REDEVELOPMENT 
PROJECT AREA PURSUANT TO THE TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION 
REDEVELOPMENT ACT FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1997, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 2000, designating 

a redevelopment project area known as the Roosevelt Redevelopment Project Area of the City 

(the "Redevelopment Project Area"), approving a redevelopment plan and project for the 

Redevelopment Project Area and adopting tax increment allocation financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City amended the redevelopment plan and project by amending the tax 

increment allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interests of the residents of the City for the 

City to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to Division 74.4 of Article 11 of 

the Illinois Municipal Code, known and cited as the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment 

Act, as amended (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et seq.) (the "Act"), for a proposed redevelopment plan 

(the "Amended Redevelopment Plan") and a proposed redevelopment project (with the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan, the "Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project") within the municipal 

boundaries of the City and within the Redevelopment Project Area described in Section 3 of this 

Ordinance; and 



WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have heretofore by ordinance approved the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project, which Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project 

were identified in such ordinance and were the subject, along with the Redevelopment Project 

Area, of a public hearing held on November 10, 2009, and it is now necessary and desirable to 

re-designate the Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment pr~ject area in connection with 

the Amended Redevelopment Plan and Project pursuant to the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Project Area constitutes in the aggregate more than one 

and one-half (1 Y:,) acres; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that there exist conditions that cause 

the Redevelopment Project Area to be subject to designation as a redevelopment project area 

under the Act and to be classified as a "blighted area" as defined in Section Il-74.4-3(a) of the 

Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that the Redevelopment Project Area 

on the whole has not been subject to growth and development through investment by private 

enterprise and would not reasonably be anticipated to be developed without the adoption of the 

Amended Redevelopment Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find that the parcels ofreal property in the 

Redevelopment Project Area are contiguous, and only those contiguous parcels of real property 

and improvements thereon substantially benefited by the proposed redevelopment project 

improvements are included in the Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have otherwise complied with all conditions 

precedent required by the Act including, without limitation, giving proper notice, convening a 



jDint review bDard and cDnducting a public hearing in accDrdance with the prDvisiDns Df the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the CDrpDrate AuthDrities find that it is in the best interests Df its residents 

to. re-designate the RedevelDpment Project Area as a redevelDpment project area in cDnnectiDn 

with the Amended RedevelDpment Plan and Project 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the MaYDr and the City CDuncil Df the 

City DfBerwyn, CDDk CDunty, IllinDis, as fDllDWS: 

Section 1. That the foregDing recitals to. this Ordinance are adDpted as findings Df the 

CorpDrate AuthDrities and are incDrpDrated herein by specific reference. 

Section 2. Pursuant to. SectiDn 11-74.4-4 Df the Act, a redevelDpment project area 

may nDt be designated unless a plan and prDject are approved priDr to. the designatiDn Df such 

area .. To. ensure cDmpliance with the Act, the City hereby re-designates the RedevelDpment 

Project Area as a redevelDpment prDject area in cDnnectiDn with the Amended RedevelDpment 

Plan and Project A CDPY Df this Ordinance shall be attached to. the Amended RedevelDpment 

Plan and Project to. effect the actiDns taken pursuant hereto., but any failure to. so. attach this 

Ordinance shall nDt abrogate, diminish, impair Dr delay the effect Df any such actiDns. UpDn 

adDptiDn Df tills Ordinance, the City Clerk shall file a certified CDPY Df tills Ordinance with the 

CDunty Clerk Df the cDunty in which any part Df the RedevelDpment Project Area is IDcated" 

Section 3. That the RedevelDpment PrDject Area, as legally described in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto. and incDrpDrated herein as if set Dut in full by this reference, is hereby designated 

as a redevelDpment prDject area pursuant to. SectiDn 11-74.4-4 Df the Act The general street 

IDcatiDn fDr the RedevelDpment Project Area is described in Exhibit B, attached hereto. and 

incDrpDrated herein as if set Dut in full by this reference. The map Df the RedevelDpment Project 



Area is depicted on Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by tlus 

reference, 1997 shall be the year that the county clerk shall use for determining the total initial 

equalized assessed value of the Redevelopment Project Area consistent with Section 11-74.4-9 

of the Act. A list of the parcel or tax identification number of each parcel of property included in 

the Redevelopment Proj ect Area is set fi:nth in Ex1ubit D, attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as if set out in full by this reference. 

Section 4. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragr'aph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, 

Section 5. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict herewith 

shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict 

Section 6. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

A YES __ NA YS __ ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this day of _____ , 2009, 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

AREA 

The boundaries of the Project Area are legally described as follows: 

That part of Sections 19 and 20, in Township 39 North, Range 13 East of the 
Third Principal Meridian in Cook County, Illinois: Bounded on the north by the 
north lines of Sections 19 and 20; bounded on the south by the south line and 
south line extended of the east-west alley lying south of Roosevelt Road and north 
of 13 th Street; bounded on the west by the west line of Maple Avenue and 
bounded on the east by the east line of the west half of the nOlthwest quarter of 
said section 20. 



EXHIBITB 
GENERAL STREET LOCATION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT AREA 

The TIF District is generally bounded by the following streets: 

• Maple Avenue on the west; 
• Lombard Avenue on the east; 
• The north side of the Roosevelt Road right-of-way on the north; 
• Alleys south of parcels fronting on the south side of Roosevelt Road on the south .. 

1 



EXHIBITC 
MAP OF THE REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT AREA 

10 



". 

'" I e 
I ~~ ,I I" ~:-v- '" " . 0 

iH " 0 
VJ . ~ I: 
'" Ig 

D U' "- GO 
<: 

ie~ '" ..., -; 
~ 

..., 
::; ! ~ ::c :::: :::: 

VJ (J) VJ VJ '" ..., ..., -; ..., 
'" 

HARLEM AVE 

MAPLE AVE 

WISCONSIN AVE 

WENONAH AVE 

HOME AVE 

CLINTON AVE ?:1 
0(') 
O~ 

KENILWORTH AVE en"'" tTJ-< 
GROVE AVE ;;: til 0 

" >- t""' '"rj OAK PARK AVE ..., -< >-3 -< 0 

P~?:1td 
EUCLID AVE ~10t'I1 

WESLEY AVE :~~~ ::c M >-3 
CLARENCE AVE ~ ~ ~ 

;;: .-l >-rj 
Ul '-< 
~. t:J 

EAST AVE . ~ 

"0 t"'" 1--1 I--i 
::;SClJ r SCOVILLE AVE ,..->-3 

~~~~ 
GUNDERSON AVE 

>-3 0 ELMWOOD AVE s;::~ 
>ct:l 

RIDGELAND AVE >-0 

CUYLER AVE 

HIGHLAND AVE 

HARVEY AVE 

L·OMBARD AVE 

0 

'" ~ '" U' .. W 0 0 -; ..., ..., -; 0 ::c ::c ::c ::c VJ 

'" Ul VJ Ul Ul <: 
-; -; -; ..., 

'" ::; 
'" '" 



EXIDBITD 
THE LIST OF THE PARCEL OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OF 

EACH PARCEL OR PROPERTY INCLUDED IN THE AMENDED 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

16-19-101-001-0000 
16-19-101-002-0000 
16-19-101-003-0000 
16-19-101-039-0000 
16-19-102-005-0000 
16-19-102-006-0000 
16-19-102-007-0000 
16-19-102-008-0000 
16-19-102-009-0000 
16-19-102-010-0000 
16-19-102-011-0000 
16-19-102-047-0000 
16-19-102-048-0000 
16-19-102-049-0000 
16-19-102-050-0000 
16-19-103-001-0000 
16-19-103-002-0000 
16-19-103-003-0000 
16-19-103-004-0000 
16-19-103-005-0000 
16-19-103-006-0000 
16-19-103-007-0000 
16-19-103-008-0000 
16-19-103-009-0000 
16-19-103-010-0000 
16-19-103-011-0000 
16-19-104-001-0000 
16-19-104-002-0000 
16-19-104-003-0000 
16-19-104-004-0000 
16-19-104-005-0000 
16-19-104-006-0000 
16-19-104-007-0000 
16-19-104-008-0000 
16-19-105-001-0000 
16-19-105-002-0000 
16-19-105-003-0000 
16-19-105-004-0000 
16-19-105-005-0000 
16-19-105-006-0000 
16-19-105-007-0000 
16-19-105-008-0000 
16-19-105-009-0000 
16-19-105-010-0000 
16-19-106-001-0000 
16-19-106-002-0000 
16-19-106-003-0000 
16-19-106-004-0000 
16-19-106-005-0000 

16-19-106-006-0000 
16-19-106-007-0000 
16-19-106-008-0000 
16-19-106-009-0000 
16-19-106-010-0000 
16-19-106-011-0000 
16-19-107-001-0000 
16-19-107-002-0000 
16-19-107-003-0000 
16-19-107-004-0000 
16-19-107-005-0000 
16-19-107-006-0000 
16-19-107-007-0000 
16-19-107-008-0000 
16-19-200-001-0000 
16-19-200-002-0000 
16-19-200-003-0000 
16-19-200-004-0000 
16-19-200-005-0000 
16-19-200-006-0000 
16-19-200-007-0000 
16-19-200-008-0000 
16-19-201-001-0000 
16-19-201-002-0000 
16-19-201-003-0000 
16-19-201-004-0000 
16-19-201-005-0000 
16-19-201-006-0000 
16-19-201-007-0000 
16-19-201-008-0000 
16-19-201-009-0000 
16-19-202-001-0000 
16-19-202-002-0000 
16-19-202-003-0000 
16-19-202-004-0000 
16-19-202-005-0000 
16-19-202-006-0000 
16-19-202-007-0000 
16-19-202-008-0000 
16-19-202-009-0000 
16-19-202-010-0000 
16-19-202-011-0000 
16-19-203-001-0000 
16-19-203-002-0000 
16-19-203-003-0000 
16-19-203-004-0000 
16-19-203-005-0000 
16-19-203-006-0000 
16-19-203-007-0000 

16-19-203-008-0000 
16-19-204-001-0000 
16-19-204-002-0000 
16-19-204-003-0000 
16-19-204-004-0000 
16-19-204-005-0000 
16-19-205-001-0000 
16-19-205-002-0000 
16-19-205-043-0000 
16-19-206-005-0000 
16-19-206-006-0000 
16-19-206-007-0000 
16-19-206-008-0000 
16-19-206-009-0000 
16-19-206-010-0000 
16-19-206-042-0000 
16-19-207-001-0000 
16-19-207-002-0000 
16-19-207-003-0000 
16-19-207-048-0000 
16-20-100-031-0000 
16-20-100-039-1001 
16-20-100-039-1002 
16-20-100-039-1003 
16-20-100-039-1004 
16-20-100-039-1005 
16-20-100-039-1007 
16-20-100-039-1008 
16-20-100-039-1009 
16-20-100-039-1010 
16-20-100-039-1011 
16-20-100-039-1012 
16-20-100-039-1013 
16-20-100-039-1014 
16-20-100-039-1015 
16-20-100-039-1017 
16-20-100-039-1018 
16-20-100-039-1019 
16-20-100-039-1020 
16-20-100-039-1021 
16-20-100-039-1022 
16-20-100-039-1023 
16-20-100-039-1024 
16-20-100-039-1025 
16-20-100-039-1026 
16-20-100-039-1027 
16-20-100-039-1028 
16-20-100-039-1030 
16-20-100-039-1031 



16-20-100-039-1032 
16-20-100-039-1033 
16-20-100-039-1034 
16-20-100-039-1035 
16-20-100-039-1036 
16-20-100-039-1037 
16-20-100-039-1038 
16-20-100-039-1039 
16-20-100-039-1040 
16-20-100-039-1041 
16-20-100-039-1042 
16-20-100-039-1043 
16-20-100-039-1044 
16-20-100-039-1045 
16-20-100-039-1046 
16-20-100-039-1047 
16-20-100-039-1048 
16-20-100-039-1049 
16-20-100-039-1050 

16-20-100-039-1051 
16-20-100-039-1055 
16-20-100-039-1056 
16-20-100-039-1057 
16-20-100-039-1058 
16-20-100-039-1059 
16-20-100-039-1060 
16-20-100-039-1061 
16-20-100-039-1062 
16-20-100-039-1063 
16-20-100-039-1064 
16-20-101-001-0000 
16-20-101-002-0000 
16-20-101-003-0000 
16-20-101-004-0000 
16-20-101-005-0000 
16-20-101-006-0000 
16-20-101-007-0000 
16-20-101-008-0000 

16-20-102-001-0000 
16-20-102-002-0000 
16-20-102-003-0000 
16-20-102-004-0000 
16-20-102-005-0000 
16-20-102-006-0000 
16-20-102-007-0000 
16-20-102-008-0000 
16-20-102-009-0000 
16-20-103-001-0000 
16-20-103-002-0000 
16-20-103-003-0000 
16-20-103-004-0000 
16-20-103-005-0000 
16-20-103-006-0000 
16-20-103-007-0000 
16-20-103-008-0000 
16-20-103-009-0000 
16-20-103-010-0000 



ORDINANCE 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION FINANCING 
FOR THE ROOSEVELT REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA FOR THE CITY 
OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, in 1997, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") adopted a series of ordinances, as supplemented and amended in 2000, designating 

a redevelopment project area known as the Roosevelt Redevelopment Project Area of the City 

(the "Redevelopment Project Area"), approving a redevelopment plan and project for the 

Redevelopment Project Area and adopting tax increment allocation financing; and 

WHEREAS, the City amended the redevelopment plan and project by amending the tax 

increment allocation financing plan budget and the equalized assessed valuation; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the foregoing, by the passage of an ordinance, the City 

has heretofore approved an amended redevelopment plan and project (the "Arnended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project") as required by Division 74.4 of Article 11 of the Illinois 

Municipal Code, known as the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended (65 

ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et seq . .) (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, by the passage of an ordinance, the City has heretofore Ie-designated the 

Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment project area in connection with the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project as required by the Act and has otherwise complied with all 

other conditions precedent required by the Act; and 

1 



WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the best interests of the residents of the City for the 

City to implement tax increment allocation financing pursuant to the Act; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are adopted as findings of the 

Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific reference, 

Section 2. That tax increment allocation financing is hereby adopted to pay 

redevelopment project costs as defined in the Act and as set forth in the Amended 

Redevelopment Plan and Project within the Redevelopment Project Area, as legally described in 

Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference, The 

general street location for the Redevelopment Project Area is described in Exhibit B, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full by this reference, The map of the 

Redevelopment Project Area is depicted in Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

if set out in full by this reference_ 

Section 3. That pursuant to the Act, the ad valorem taxes, if any, arising from the 

levies upon taxable real property in the Redevelopment Project Area by taxing districts 311d tax 

rates detem1ined in the manner provided in Section 11-74A-9(c) of the Act each year after the 

effective date of this Ordinance until redevelopment project costs and all City obligations 

financing redevelopment project costs incurred under the Act have been paid shall be divided as 

follows: 

a. That portion of taxes levied upon each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real 

property that is attributable to the lower of the current equalized assessed value or the initial 

equalized assessed value of each such taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in the 

2 



Redevelopment Project Area shall be allocated to and when collected shall be paid by the county 

collector to the respective affected taxing districts in the manner required by law in the absence 

of the adoption of tax increment allocation financing. 

b. That portion, if any, of such taxes that is attributable to the increase in the current 

equalized assessed valuation of each taxable lot, block, tract or parcel of real property in the 

Redevelopment Project Area, as set forth in Section 11-74.4-8 ofthe Act, shall be allocated to 

and when collected shall be paid to the municipal treasurer who shall deposit said taxes into a 

special fund, designated the "Roosevelt Redevelopment Project Area Special Tax Allocation 

Fund" of the City and such taxes shall be used for the purpose of paying redevelopment project 

costs and obligations incurred in the payment thereof. 

Section 4. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance .. 

Section 5. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict herewith 

shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 6. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

3 



PASSED this day of ,2009. 

AYES NAYS ABSENT __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ , 2009. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

4 



EXHIDITA 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

AREA 

The boundaries of the Project Area are legally described as follows: 

That part of Sections 19 and 20, in Township 39 North, Range 13 East of the 
Third Principal Meridian in Cook County, Illinois: Bounded on the north by the 
north lines of Sections 19 and 20; bounded on the south by the south line and 
south line extended of the east-west alley lying south of Roosevelt Road and north 
of 13th Street; bounded on the west by the west line of Maple Avenue and 
bounded on the east by the east line of the west half of the northwest quarter of 
said section 20. 



EXHIBITB 
GENERAL STREET LOCATION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT 

PROJECT AREA 

The TIF District is generally bounded by the following streets: 

• Maple Avenue on the west; 
• Lombard A venue on the east; 
• The north side of the Roosevelt Road right-of-way on the north; 
• Alleys south of parcels fronting on the south side of Roosevelt Road on the south. 



EXHIBITC 
MAP OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 



W 
> Ol 

Ol -< :;, 
> co Z -< :0- := -< Ui 
::2 .." 

Z 

'" co z 
0 

~ ~ 0 

'" P.. u z en -< .." Ol 

'" ::2 '" '" ROOSEVELT RD. ,;:::::::::;:;:;\ 

13TH ST ... -:/:=::=:1==1"""= 

t 
~ 

f'-':"''''!.' 

i4TH ST. 

15TH ST. 

16TH ST. 

lA'll r.,~. ""0'''' .,,~ =" __ ~.::::....~,~,:.:!--:n.:.:. 

OJ 
:-
.." 

Ol 
::1 
0 

'" 

CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
ROOSEVELT ROAD TIF DISTRICT MAP 

MAYOR - ROBERT J. LOVERO 
CITY CLERK - THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

Ol Ol > > OJ 
." co Ol ." co > 

co > :- OJ .." 

'" -< Ol -< :- :-:- Ol OJ > -< Z .." -< l- v > 0 p 

'" :- <2 -< .." W co UJ p Z 
z 0 -< u :- w -< .." ~ '" 0 
0 :3 '" >- Z -< ...) Ol 

"' 
Ol P- Ol co 0 ;... ::; ;;: p :- ...) '" f- '" " z z 0 '" u if) en 0 Z ::2 .." P ::; Ol '" -< ;:0 Ol ...) -< u ;:0 ~ <2 u " " 0 Ol '" U OJ UJ " '" 

co 
:- co 

OJ -< Ol :-
:- :- .." 
.." P -< 

z p 

'" >- '" -< co ~ Ol .." 
~ 

'" :- '" >- '" ::1 " ;:0 .." 0 
u ::c := ~ 

,_ ROOSEVELT RD. 

13TH ST. 

14TH ST. 

15TH ST. 

16TH ST. 

DATE JAtL 2007 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 
( 

(/ \ 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, lIJinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 

www,berwyn-ilgov 

November 20, 2009 

Members of the Council 

Re: Clean City Commission 

Council Members: 

The Clean City Commission has had numerous organizational meetings and is now ready to be 
activated in their volunteer work in the community, I am requesting that Council concur with 
my recommendations in appointing the members of the Clean City Commission as per the 
attached. 

Thank you for your Concurrence in tills matter: 

Respectfully. 

~--w,t<J2-
Robert J. 'Iove::-
Mayor 



NAME 

Sam DiNuzzo 

Mark Hayes 

Robert Schiller 

Yvonne Taylor 

Charles Lazzara 

Tom Bensen 

Regina Medicino 

Daniel Lane 

Joanne Zendol 

Stephanie Delfiacco 

CLEAN CITY COMMISSION 

16 

POSITION 

Citizen 

Citizen 

Director of Public Works 

Citizen 

Building Director 

Business Cermak Road 

Business Depot District 

School District 100 

Citizen 

School District 98 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788"2675 
www"berwyn··il,gov 

November 20, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: 2010 Schedule of City Council Meetings and Holidays 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

Attached please fine a tentative schedule of regular City Council Meetings and Holidays 
for the fiscal year 2010, 

Respectfully submitted, 



SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2010 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN WILL HOLD 
REGULAR MEETINGS IN 2010 IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 
6700 W, 26TH STREET, BERWYN, ILLINOIS, AT 8:00 PM EVERY 2ND AND 4TH TUESDAY, EXCEPT 
HOLIDAYS, AS FOLLOWS: 

JANUARY 12, 2010 
JANUARY 26, 2010 
FEBRUARY 9, 2010 
FEBRUARY 23, 2010 
MARCH 9, 2010 
MARCH 23, 2010 
APRIL 13,2010 
APRIL 27, 2010 
MAY 11,2010 
MAY 25, 2010 
JUNE 8,2010 
JUNE 22, 2010 

JULY 1.3, 2010 
JULY 27, 2010 
AUGUST 10,2010 
AUGUST 24, 2010 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 
SEPTEMBER 28,2010 
OCTOBER 12, 2010 
OCTOBER 26, 2010 
NOVEMBER 9, 2010 
NOVEMBER 23, 2010 
DECEMBER 14, 2010 
DECEMBER 28, 2010 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY HALL OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, STATE OF 
ILLINOIS, WILL BE CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF THE FOLLOWING: 

FRIDAY, JANUARY 1, 2010 
MONDAY, JANUARY 18, 2010 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2010 
FRIDAY, APRIL 2, 2010 
MONDAY, MAY ,31, 2010 
MONDAY, JULY 5, 2010 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2010 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2010 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2010 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 25,2010 
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2010 
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 24, 2010 

NEW YEAR'S HOLIDAY 
MARTIN LUTHER laNG DAY 
PRESIDENT'S DAY 
GOOD FRIDAY 
MEMORIAL DAY 
INDEPENDENCE DAY 
LABOR DAY 
COLUMBUS DAY 
VETERANS DAY 
THANKSGIVING DAY 
DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING 
CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY 

APPROVED BY THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL ON 

THOMAS J, PAVLIK - CITY CLERK 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 11/24/09 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 11/10109 Item #22 

FROM ______ ~B~E~R~W~Y~N~M~A~IN~S~TR~E=E~T~D~I~R=EC~T~O~R~ ______________ __ 
Re: CITY OF BERWYN & BERWYN MAIN STREET AGREEMENT 

Templete -. .xls 



November 5, 2009 

The Honorable Robert J Lovere, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W 26" Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

BERWYN 
MAIN STREET 

RE: City of Berwyn and Berwyn Main Street Agreement 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

!TEM NO 

DATE -NQ.I/-l.JL21111'-1-9 _, 
DISPOSITION 

=J!4)},j~~ 

In on ongoing effort, and continuing collaboration between BMS and the City of Berwyn, please find [attached the 
Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Main Street organization The Agreement i~r a two~year 
period beginning on January 1, 2010 and expiring on December 3 J I 20 II, 

The agreement is modeJed off the current agreement that is to expire on December 31, 2009 
annual report to the Mayor and City Council 

The Berwyn Development Corporation's (BDC) Board of Directors and CermakIRoosevelt Road 
both unanimously agreed to recommend approval and funding of the Berwyn Main 
Funding fOF the Main Street program is TIF eligible 

Due to the Cermak Road TIF ending, we are asking that our funding 
January of each year In the previous agreement the City funded BMS 
general fund and 70% of our budget from the TIF account, due to the 
any monies from the City's general fund, but simplY ask that the City 
when and if appropriate 

The Berwyn Main Street Board of Directors and I appreciate your 
collaboratively to ensure the continued success of Cermak Road 

We have made significant process in our role to stimulate and 
partnerships Therefore we are asking the city council approve the 

<c--~~~ 
~-, 

Daria 0 ana 
Executive Director 
Berwyn Main Street 

Cc: Berwyn Main Street Board 

BERWYN MAlN StREET 

7045 CERMAK ROAD, BERWYN. Il.UN01S, 60402 • TEt: }08-484.,8000 



City of Berwyn and Berwyn Main Street Agreement 

The Berwyn Main Street program was established to coordinate Berwyn's Cermak commercial 
revitalization effort, and to provide design assistance to property owners, manage business recruitment 
activities, conduct special events, and develop an image campaign As part of its activities, BMS will, on an 
annual basis, conduct a minimum of one (I) workshop for businesses, serve as primary sponsor/organizer 
of at least two (2) special events, and strive to achieve a ground floor commercial vacancy rate of no more 
than 20 percent on an annual basis in the BMS District Other services to be provided by BMS in an on
going and Has requested" basis 

In order for the program to continue to be successful, the City needs to commit to tbe program for a period 
of not less than 2 years Therefore, the City hereby agrees to a 2-year contract (effective January 1,2010 
through December 31, 201l) with the BMS organization .. The Council shall also appoint a City liaison to 
the Main Street Board on a yearly basis As stated in our cover letter, BMS will waive its 30% funding 
from the City's general fund, at this time, but reserve the right to request additional funding as the economy 
improves 

The City will fund the amounts agreed to in the Cermak TIF budget, in the following manner: 

The TIF amount for the year 2010 is $129,500 and will be paid to BMS in full no later than 
January 31,2010 
The TIF amount for the year 2011 is $136,500 and will be paid to BMS in full no later than 
January 31, 201 1 

In addition, the BMS organization will provide an annual report to the Mayor and City Council on its 
progress in achieving these objectives Such report will include an approximate net of new businesses, the 
number of building renovations, and public and private reinvestment statistics occuning in the conidor 
Such data will be made available in the reports produced by BMS 

The term of this contract is for a period of two (2) years, commencing on January 1,2010 and ending on 
December 31,2011. 

City of Berwyn, Illinois 

Mayor Date 

Attest 

City Clerk 

Berwyn Main Street 

President Date 

Attest: 

Executive Director 



November 19, 2009 

The Honorable Robert 1. Lovero, Mayor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 W. 26'h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

BERWYN 
MAIN STREET 

RE: City of Berwyn and Berwyn Main Street Agreement 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

The Berwyn Main Street Mission is to stimulate and promote the revitalization and preservation of the 
Cermak Road corridor While fostering economic development and encouraging community partnerships. In 
an ongoing effort and continuing collaboration between BMS and the City of Berwyn, please find the 
attached Amended Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Main Street Organization. In 
addition we are providing you with a letter from Wendy Bell, Certified Main Street Manager (CMSM), 
Program Coordinator, Illinois Main Street, which updates you on the status of the BMS designation, a copy 
of our budget, and our IRS form 990 

According to our amended agreement, which now reflects a one-yearc:()rnmitment, w~ also will not request 
our second installment from the City's 2009 general fund, which.w.ill result in saving the City of Berwyn 
$24,045.00. . 

The Berwyn Main Street Board of Directors and I appreciate your continued support 

Executive Director 
Berwyn Main Street 

Cc: Berwyn Main Street Board 

BERWYN MAfN S fREEf 

70 45 CERMAK ROAD. BERwYN, hUNOTS, 60402 • tEl.: 708.484,8000 It WEB: BERWYl,r'~tN'S'T~EET';ORG 



Amended 2010 City of Berwyn and Berwyn Main Street 
Agreement 

The Berwyn Main Street Organization was established to coordinate Berwyn's Cermak Road commercial 
revitalization effort and to provide design assistance to property owners, manage business recruitment 
activities, conduct special events and develop an image campaign, As part of its activities BMS will, on an 
annual basis, conduct a minimum afone (1) workshop for businesses, serve as primary sponsor/organizer 
of at least two (2) special events and strive to achieve a ground floor commercial vacancy rate of no more 
than 20 percent on an annual basis in the BMS District Other services will be provided by BMS in an on
going and "as requested" basis, 

In order for the program to continue to be successful, the City of Berwyn needs to commit to the program 
for a period of not less than one (1) year. Therefore, the City hereby agrees to a one (1) year contract 
(effective January 1. 2010 through December 31. 2010) with the BMS organization .. The Council shall also 
appoint a City liaison to the Main Street Board on a yearly basis, As stated in our cover letter, BMS will 
waive its .30% funding from the City's general fund, at this time but reserve the right to request additional 
funding as the economy improves, 

The City will fund the amounts agreed to in the Cermak TIF budge~ in tl,e follOWing manner: 

The TlF amount for the year 2010 is $129.500 and will be paid to BMS in full no later than 
January 31. 2010. 

In addition, the BMS organization will provide an annual report to the Mayor and City Council on its 
progress in achieving these objectivesc Such report will include an approximate net of new businesses, the 
number of building renovations, and public and private reinvestment statistics occurring in the corridor, 
Such data will be made available in the reports produced by BMS. 

The term of this contract is for a period of one (1) year, commencing on January 1,2010 and ending on 
December.J 1.2010 

City of Berwyn. Illinois 

Mayor Date 

Attest 

City Clerk 

Berwyn Main Street 

President Date 

Attest: 

Executive Director 

----. -----_ .....• 



lILUNOIS MAIN STREET 

November 18, 2009 

The Honorable Robert Lovero, Mayor 
and Council Members 
City of Berwyn 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mayor Lovero and Berwyn City Council Members, 

In April of this year I sent a letter to clarify Berwyn's status within the Illinois Main Street Program Some time has 
passed, and I felt an update was appropriate 

As you may remember, Berwyn Main Street has completed all necessary steps and provided the documentation 
for their designation. All that remains is an affinmaUve vote from the Illinois Main Street Council Therein lies the 
problem. WIth so many previous Issues concerning boards and commissions. Governor Quinn has chosen to 
review the membership of all councils as well as provide an opportunity to apply for these positions 
Consequently, our advisory council Is In a state of transition and we have not had a meeting since early this year 
We hope to have members in place and hold a meeting within the next few months.. I am confident that Berwyn 
will be officially voted for designation at that time 

Until then, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at wendy.bell@illinois.gov or 217/558-
2838. 

~
in erely, . /, 

rt? . )0-(2,(. 
endy BelicMSM 

Program Coordinator 
Illinois Main Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 

cc: Berwyn Main Street 



Robert J. Lovero 

~//y~~ 
Thomas Pavlik 

City Clerk 

/ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788··2660 Fax: (708) 788'2675 
www"berwyn"iLgov 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Date: November 9. 2009 

A meeting of the _______ ~P'_'u'"'b"'li"'c_'W"__"'or"'ks""_'C"'o"'mm=,.,it"'te"_'e'__ ___ was held 

on: Monday, November 9,2009 at 4:30 p.m. Berwvn City Hall 

Those in attendance Aldermen Boyajian, (Chair) Alderman Paul (Member) also, Traffic Engineer, 
N. Campbell, City Administrator, Brian Pabst, and Public Works Director, R. Schiller 

The matters discussed was referral item # 21 dated July 28, 2009 in regards to: 
Concrete V-gutter Alley versus Asphalt Overlay Cost Comparison 

It is the recommendation of the committee that the item be removed from the book, due to completion 

Voting Aye: Boyajian, Paul 

Voting Nay: -"0'--___ _ 

Adjourned: 6:00 p.m. 

Jeffrey Boyajian-Chairman 
Michele Skryd-Member 
Marge Paul-Member 



J. Lovero 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 FlU: (708) 788·2675 
www berwyn-il.gov 

Date November 9, 2009 

Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
A meeting of the ______ P~ar"'k"'inl!g;.c&""'_'T!02r~a"'ffi"'l c,-,C"""om"""m",i~tt",e,,-e _was held 

on November 9, 2009 at 6:10 pm - Berwvn City Hall 

Those in attendance were: Aldermen Paul (Chair), (Members)Laureto, Polashek, Traffic 
Engineer N. Campbell, and P.W. Director R. Schiller 
The matters discussed were: 

General matters not on referral list 

There were no recommendations generated at this time. 

Voting Aye: _____ _ 
Nays: _______ _ 
Excused: ______ _ 

Adjourned: 

Margaret Paul-Chairman 
Nora Laureto-Member 
Theodore Polaske-Member 



~ert J. Lovero 
~ ,~ ~ayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

y 6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www berwyn"il gov 

Cesar Santoy 
5th Ward Alderman 

Date: November 19, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the. ____ -"'B"'u"'sl"'· n",e",ss"--=L",ic",e",n,,,s,,-e ""&,,-,,T~a,",x,,"atr""' o",n~ ____ _ was held 

On Thursday, November 19,2009 at 6:05 p.m. Berwvn City Hall, Conference Room 

Those in attendance were: Aldermen Santoy (Chair), Avila, Slayd, (Memhers) also, Building Director 
Lazzara and City Administrator Brian Pahst. 

The matter discussed was referral item __ dated in regards to 
Building Department Suggested Increases 

It is the recommendation of the committee that the City Council approve the recommended Building 
Department Fee Increase 

Voting Aye: SantoYo Avila, Skryd 

Voting Nay: ___________ _ 

Adjourned: 6:55 p.m. 

Cesar San toy-Chairman 
Rafael Avila-Member 
Michele Skryd-Member 



Building Department Suggested Increases 

~ 
Fence Installation Permit 
Duildin Permit (u to S2.000 in cost) 
Each additi_~!1al 51,000 of cost 
ACPcrmit 

g Permit (up to 52,000 in cost 
Eneh additiOnal S1.000 of cost 
POD Permit 
- --

II Permit (up to 52.000 in cost) 
~ncb additional Sl,OOO of cost 

y Permit 
Each additional Sl.000 of cost 
Street Permit 
Elleh additional Sl,OOO of cost 
Side,' 
IEnch additional 5500 of cost 

rPermit 
~aral!e 1 cn;:---
:;arnge 2 Car 
:;nrage 3 Car -

~1l(1!! Hellter:JrI_~_~_1l1~J!on Perm!1 
Iloiler Installation Permit 
Roofs (for projects below $5,000) 
[l;ach ndditonal $1.000 in cost 

ILocal Improvement Permit (baSIC fee up 
o in cost) 

Locallm rovement Permit (char e for 
each additional $1.000 of cost) 

It Purl! 

$80 

$105 UP to 3 tons plus 
I $14 for each add. ton 

starts at $44 I $ 

starts at sse 

$55 
IT 

$80 

$80 

li n 
IT 

li 

It Price I 
25.00 $ 

30.00 
10.00 
,5.01 

10.00 
0.00 

10.00 $ 
25.00 $ 

25.00 1 $ 

"jo.oo 1 $ 

30.00 S 
30.00 $ 
30.00 $ 

30.00$ 
50.00 $ 

125,00 $ 

100.00 $ 
500.00 $ 

[Tot;;i 

ReVIsed on 11-20-09 

tl Price !l;!isued 

35.00 
40.00 

15.00 
75.00 

40.00 
5To 

15,00 
0.00 

II Revf'ntrl' 

2161 $ '.', 
142 $ 1,420.00 

$ 
170$ •..•. ,'4.250.00 

--40;1 ~ccc . ~.030.00 

201$', ..••.•. 
399 $ 3,990.00 

t~ ';,~., 

.. , '1$-:-:: ' .. " 

1~:~~IIOllr' ;'.2,;2'5:00 

'.00 1,Sslr; ~O 
0.00 I ...• ~dL.\.; ... :, 

2m 

15.00-!- '. . .. ,.... $ •••.. ' '" > > 

00 
00 

50.00 

.... ' .• ,. ' .••.• ', .;.-;'.> .• o'.' 

10249 S 204,980.00 
.• ." $0< ";i'.- ,'.",;, •. 

.. 

~~:~~ /';171: • ';~,75500 
, · ...... ·312 ,$". ."4;680.00; 

- -' "', ":c...., ••. ,;; .• , .. " 
150,00 $ 
500,00 I . ...., ,.0: .$, ,.'; 



J. Staff Reports 



T e City of Berwyn 

~ 
Brian L. Pabst 

City Administrator 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26<h Street Berwyn, IllInois 60402070) Telephone' (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 

www berwyn"il. gOY 

November 18, 2009 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Briall Pabst, City Administrator 

Re: Recommendation of Cleaning Services 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At a previous City Council Meeting, I was directed to review bids from different c1eaIling 
maintenallce companies to service all City buildings. After much consideration, I am 
recommending the City choose Crystal Mallagement and Maintenallce Services, Corporation. 
They followed the gnidelines within the bid, offered the lowest cost per hour of work using eco 
friendly cleaning methods, and have positive references with various municipalities. 

Thank you for your consideration of my recommendation. 

Respectfully, . 

~~- (2Ja-
Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 



Brian L. Pabst 
T~ City of Berwyn 0' City Administrator 

Y A C'ntury of Pm",,, with Prid, 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, IIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788 2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www ben·.:yn-iLgov 

November 18,2009 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Brian Pabst, City Administrator 

Re: Recommendation of Cle811ing Supply Company 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At a previous City Council Meeting I was directed to review bids from different cleaning 
supply companies_ After much consideration, I am recommending the City choose 1 Sl Source 
America_ They followed all of the guidelines within the bid, offered the most competitive 
prices (lower than all other competitors), and also offered more eco friendly products. 

Th811k you for your consideration of my reconm1endation. 

Respectfully, 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 



Brian L. Pabst 
City Administrator 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www berwYD"il.gov 

November 20, 2009 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Brian Pabst, City Administrator 

Re: Recommendation of Increase in License Fees 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At a previous City Council Meeting, the recommendation of increases in license fees was sent 
to CO.W .. There have been three changes in the Contractor License Suggestions .. A towing 
license fee was added and both the snow plowing license and window cleaning license were 
given a flat fee as those are seasonaIjobs. I am recommending the City to include these 
changes along with the original recommendation of increases in license fees .. 

Thank you for your consideration of my recommendation_ 

Respectful! y, 

Brian Pabst 
City Administrator 



Suggestions in Increases in Collections 

1. Business Licenses 
• Currently the City of Berwyn is only charging for the business license. Our suggestion is that the 

City should COl1Ullence to charge a fee for the administration costs which include the processing of 
paperwork and inspections of businesses. 

• The CUlTent administration fee of $0 woule increase to $ I 00 for standard businesses, $0 to $ I 25 for 
restaurants and liquor establishments (as they require an extra inspection from the health dept), and 
for any subsequent inspections an additional $50 per inspection .. CUlTently there are 54 Storefronts 
which would generate increased revenue of $5,400 and 4 Storefronts with Alcohol Included which 
would generate $500 in increased revenue. 
The Town of Cicero now charges a $95 application fee and The Village of La Grange 11011' charges 
between $200 and $300 (determined by building dept) application fee. 

e Currently there is a Phone Use License (businesses run out of homes) that is $50. Our suggestion is 
to increase that to $75. During 2009 21 Phone Licenses have been issued. Using this number, 
increased revenue would be $525. 

2. Animal Licenses 
Ordinance 616.07 
Cuncntly the City of Berwyn charges $5.00 per animaL Our suggestion is to increase that to $10. With an 
estimated total of 1200 licenses issued in 2009, the additional revenue would be approximately $6,000 . 

. 3. Commuter Permits 
• Cuncntly there are 200 annual Metra Permits issued at $330 each; our suggestion is to increase that 

to $375 .. The additional revenue would be approximately $9,000. 
• Currently there are 200 quruterly Metra Pemlits issued at $90; our suggestion is to increase that to 

$100. The additional revenue would be approximately $2,000. 

4. Liquor Licenses 
There are different classes of liquor licenses ranging in price from $800 a year to $4,125 a yeru. Our 
suggestion is to raise the license $100 across the boru·d. Tllis would increase revenues $14,400. 

License 
Motor Vehicles 
Business Licenses 
Animal Licenses 
Commuter Permits 
Liquor Licenses 
Contractor Licenses 
Building Dept. Pel'mit/Licenses 

I Total Increased Revenue 

Increased Revenue 
$133,520 
$6,425 
$6,000 
$11,000 
$14,400 
$61,170 
$263,145 

$495,660 



Liquor License Suggested Increases 

iLicense 
LAI 1$ 

).1 

~,~ 
).) 

It Price 
1,250:00 
9iO: 

950. 

--

d Price 
U50. 

1,0 

fIs5ued 

;:'2 .r;:- ~(,:~:::.~,~:-",,~--

." . 

--_. __ .... -
II Revenue 

1,100.1 
, -i;;~,~:-;~:t:I~,09;O~"-, 

1,000.1 
___ ,·.:"~_r.i::,~!jtt:i.:1~-3r59JM)_,.,, 

900.00 

- D25"]o $ ),225.00 I $ 100.00 
),625.00 $ '.3725.00-;+"C,'iC',C'i!,,!,,'c,,'!3 '$.U9j~iHjf*';"·i"iJ\Jii;Oo' 

,800.00 $ 1,900.00 2 $ 200.00 
1,250.00 .$ , " ·'·I,)50,00i,~~ •. ,_, .• i-",;-".',jrt'''''!~12'$;:'j;;,;,'!')g{·,.i(r.lj~09;0_O'i 

1l..J.l !.J> 1.750.00 $ 1,850.00 1 $ ---ToQ.oo 
C3.2 $ 2,250.00' . $ . < >:2.350:00._" {:r;.;J.'./':if.·i;:'-Y'i~~;'L;,#,~f:2 ~_$,&it.f)W.fti1i,~~~%~Z_QtiiQOJl 

Ir),) -l- $ 2,750.00 $ 2850.00", ' ,I $ " ' , ,,100.00..1 
950.00 $' .; LOSO.OQ, 'i::-:-':P~:·;·"",g:}~:":}i:;'Ji;'2 f$iJ:\tiZ;!>';-i'~r,;:;,:;:,l;i':3;:, 

11 ;j) 1,700.00 
UJ . .t. J> .l,o.t.;).UU ',)." ·2 -72~;OO, ;.~!,:.~: ~~~"~-_~-~i:~[{;~(;!i:~';}~ ?:$!;:;~~~.;;rl~~;,~;,':'~!::;:;~~C~'~OOf(jOi 
~ $ 3.125.00 $ ),225.00 4 $ 400,00 
J:j),<\. 
D3.5 
r --

,. 
""4iiO:(jQ I 4,125.00 I $ 4,225.00 I 

_. -$. . . 800.00··,$--- .. ,-: 900'.00".>, i.",:':;1;:::'~~:;'~J!';J~'!~~J.)I:II':-lir::,NY:':it;';':19:,,\ij!si~i'~H.\,Il,I;UQi 
u -$- --500.00 $ 600.00 ll$ 100.00 
IH $ '1,625.00 $ '1;725,00"0",,,,;,,[ ',;,;,q; ;,"2 ;$',3)j;',i;'\':"',:<@;{;2oUiQP;, 
IHI _ _ ,_ __ $ 800,00 $ 900,00 ~.P 500.00 

$ 800.00 $ 900,00 

fTotailncrcase-(i Reve~e -- $ 14~oo.001 

ReVIsed on 11-20-09 



Motor Vehicle Licenses Suggested Increases 

IMotorl' 

! of 
itense Purchased Late 11) . 

Z License Purchased Late l ;J) .'._'" 
DV disabled veterans' vehicles 
W (handicapped persons' vehicles 
CYJs1:::h,?oi nnd __ ~hll_~ch buses) 

f vehicleS} . .,' -. 
IsC " to owners which are 

5 of the City and not less than 65 years of age) 

rX1?_OW(,,_~~ictes 0vmcd by I . 

---

:- Buses 
: only)"-' -,' .. :'" - -".,.~ .. ;..--~~.-" ... ,-.- -- "~:';~-~elease-. ~ ',: Class B (! 

License J 
License Purcbase Late ( 
License"PUrchase Late ( 

I to stn at the same nce 
B~_~Q. ol):Axles & Wei ht 

[Price I Pnce I1ssued ill_2008 
154 

I Revenue 
770.00 

1$ 45.00 I $ 40.00 
00 
)0 ~~:~~ I' "i., .. ,.,. ': 

.$ 90.00 I 
•.. _-

.,. I $ '. 35.00 

-

o 

·'52.50 1$ 
70.00 -

.. ~60.00 ···"·,,,-",,.~,·.640 £, 
80.00 .0. ,-- . .c .. : ---.'29.7 ~.$f:I~·'~ ;t~~!fil'::£{ 

$ 

.)5,0.0 L:'~'C,'~'" '.c:c '$·'+'·"i·,i:"':;~ 35.00. _ 
$ 

$ '.' =t$t=====:tS:=2E~~ . .... ~'-
-

$ 35.00 $0 for 1st $0 (for aU cars $0 for 1st car registered at 
$15 ~ idence &reguiar price of 

i.ZJiccnse for all Qthers 
-~-

I . L$ .' "'", I $ - ':l .. ' '.c_,." 

r .. so,oor' . .• .60.00!$ 
. . . ,$ ' . ..30.00 

.. .. $ ·,90.00 
0.00 

1$ 

~----65.00:. ,:,,'.. ';":0":" :'~168-6 ~-$~rX';r;)_:".IT~;:;:~it-gj4:rO:O{h 

32:50 :';- .-.' ~;; j;,':.",~. ;, "~.'.~:?::,; '.$';{i'l:·:;;::'~?·~i-:';';i'!:;&.gif'~;;i.:~~ 
. 95.00 ... /- ,.,,_:, ~:,':.>".;,-; ,,~;.o(.~,-; ~$ji/:;i;:;_,?,-~-l_::;::.;JH{,~;~1.Nt:i'\;;. 

:125:00' _ :'>," "'~ .. ~, ... ,. :~:-;~~;~:, !,$~:;::~;f\'/,:,·;~~,X~'W;)Y;'ije~{{,}t 

90.00-, "'.' '·-.t·:,· 
'aU other class types nre . 

iClass C (Conunercml)(pi 
iClass G Purchased at 112 I 

Class C Purchased Late (. 
iClass C Purchased Late (. 

~ 
~ 1) 

,2 months ofnewre/ease _________ -'-.,.-__ 
105.00 1:;;

$ 
$ 

85Jj(j' 
42.50 

.127.50 
170.00 

45.00 ',' ,."' .. , ., ...• 
132.50 .,' "'.' -" .• " 

,.".,,,.,, .. ,,.,~.,,. ~~."~g; 
$ 75:00 "'0 -. ,~,>1_._ .. '<': "-;';'::";'':': 

~ 
r Fee For Vehicle Licenses , ..li. 10.00 , $ 2.00' $ ,10.001 . · ... 0 ...." ••• 

~-: '~';'~:-' 

.-. -~-- ~ .. - -'~I 

Iincreased Revenue $ 133,520.00 

2 

ReVised on 11-20·09 



Coni 

Awning Cleaner 
Suggestion 

, T ,I,,_pnsps SU! 

Bathtub Liner Installer 

p Service --

Carpet Cleaning ( 

J Pricing 
IAnnunl 

.~, 

-

16 Mo's 
$75.001 , 

~100.00 
5.00 
G.OO 

150.001 
,so. 

\2 Mo's IIssued 
$40.00! . $1O.00!' ,... . ,' .. 

$IS.00 ' 
J.O! 
G.OI 

2S.0C 

'~!~:~~I:~;::;' .;~;iC;0""·ij .• --"-= 

!.,..;:--

I.OC 

Increase in Revenues 
'$':.>~~~J,:J;'i~. , 
'\::·:;'~,i.'<'.':~~t!,f':;"~" 

"""'~~ 2.5:.00. 

;~;-:~t":~I{Ht:'~450;OO 
:i,~~{~it;Y.l:J:ri~Jt?#(:." 

; $ 'J<: nn 

$is:-vv ~'1V.UV .I\.JV.VV 

Carpetlnstal!er 4, $75.00 $40.00 $15;00 "'".'-'-; ';';::'?'_';:'~; i::,;:·E.1:"'l' :$~;;i;:~'?'!i}f;N~::-25\oJi.~ 
Suggestion -.'- $100.00 $:50;00 :. $15:00 .'~ '.;=c.:!-! ;,:. '·~,~~)'<;'~'::'\~·~:-·i'..j~~~~i1 ;~:~b!l~~jrt~{:·2~;;;~-;1}[.~~;\!~ 
Concrete Cuttmg & Coring J $75.00 $40.00 $10.00 1 $: "Ie no 

Crane Operator 

ipoxy Palnttn~ 

IFence I 

Su estton 
HeatlO & 1 

I H()_melnspector 

-

.& 

--

- I 

.. 
---

t 

--

'. 

-

$100.00 $SO.OO $IS.00 
_$100.00 .' $SO.OO . ...' .•• ·$3~ ' .. ,~,. .i:/;. 

;,-, ',"j';. ,; ... ,:, 'W:-:f;~' 

IS. 
$100.00 50.001" .515.001;· · •• :c '".c .. :. 

$150. 7S.00 .'. ·>$40.001-;,..,,;,·· .• :.,c •.• ,····· 
$40.00 $10.! 
~SO.OO $IS.I 

:$~S'\1'~;£~~;~r!(iJ~;,,:;;:5'p;OiJ5: 
::";fi~,~~~;f_;r:,ttl:iN::;:J:~~-,itj,;;':~~ 
$ 2S.00 

·-·:h';i·';:ii0';~;i-.;t~,*.6'!60Q.'~ 
,_. ~~~;]t 

12S. $7S. 
5(00. 

$100.001 
51S0.oo .. 

$7S.0( 
5100.01 
$100. 
$IS0.0I 

$7S.01 

S75.00 . . .:::~~~:~~ ~";:::' .<;~/ ~<--~~l~'~ 
'SOOiQO't 
\1·Y';j:H!;:':;~. 

2S.00 

$100.1 
$130.01 

~ 

;40.00 $20.00 

~I- __ ~'OO 
$SO.OO 

--mJ 
~ 
t:50 
;65; 
$7~ 

$SO.OO 
75.1 

. , 

$30.00 

".<"-'; ';"', 

.,~~?:, '.~: ... , 

"",',t 

'-5 47S.00 

".': I ';$~-:;i}t,V;i~~Jil~:~~fh!;'iO\dO_l 
?4· L~~-;'l~,~~3n:\~~j;1}4;:i·~JI~i~;;-

2 $ 100.00 $100.00 
$150,1 
·$7S.1 

$\00.001 

-.>,.<,',c.,-·:.,;' 

!.:.~ ::2':~~:;',:,,:;: ;' ;:$_~t~d!H::i~~~f.t~·225tilO~ 
;.1ii:;1.~;_~?i:;~';:.~?;}~Vj~~~;jit?,~ 

$7S.0 
$100.0 
$100 .. 
$IS0 

$75. 
$100.0 

10. 
;0, 

m.oo 
S40.00 
SSO.OO 

ReVIsed an 11-20-09 

--
$\ 

O.OOl 
.00 

'=;,---

L' 100.00 

;F:i;~~~I;'''' 
kt5~~··-;··' -';;~"'-



Contractor Licenses :::iugges[ea rncmg LOnnnUCu 

Iron Work Contractor ~ Ornamental $75.1 
$100 

$75.1 
$]00.0 

.... -.' ..: .. , 7"~E'~,,/; :in";;;:" i~ 
]00.00 

>15.1 
~Y!' VoitElge InstaUf!~~---' --- ~ .. ----~~-- .-:: p::-- $75.1 

. . . $ 
.40. .. .~:~:~~I.· .... --, .. -;:;;.;·:;;~:;!~;::.~~;~;;~;' 

IMud Jacking --
Pest Control! 

oo.oi 
S50,' 

~ 
$75.1 

iO.tiiiF 
525.00 

0.00 
~QQ 

D.iiO - .»1.1,\ 

""" ,~."""-
. -' .':.-, :.;", 

Pressure I 
Su estic 
Radio 1 

. , .. ,:;., "'~."' ~ $50,00 - $15,001'-' - -_~. '··X'--
~ ___ $~ield $75. 540.00 _ ~.OO 

I "";C".' . ,. ~ 

50.00 - ",.,'. .! 

$40.00 5 IOTa 

1 Fixture Inslaller- --I' .-
-_c' - $100.-

~a!vage Contrac{(Jr. $75.00 - .. 

___ . ______ ."" _ $50.00 $15.00 
". .-... ..... . .. - $300,00· $-150.00 .. ··$35.001,,·· .... ·,- •• ,· 

_ _ __ -. .. . ·.52;500.00 .' $1.250.00 $420.0gJ:-'''' , .... ,. 
~iS!l Hang~!_ $100.00 $50.00 $1~ 

)now Plowing Contractor 
,-,,;. '" 'r" . -.~ .. '-', . 

! Control Installler 

'ile j " -,' "J 
fowmg License 

>150.00 $75.00 540.00 
,5.00 $0.00 

$100.' 
575.00 

$1 

$, 

. $50.00 .. - .' 
:r;40. 
$50. 
$40.001' --.,. 
550.00 ., ..: 

$0.1 
$1 

I 

. . -.,. , -_'I 550. 
_______ __ _.' $10.Q,OO 

'. $~~~:~~I$~10.001;CC';; ,·i,"·"· 

Vood $75.00 
$100.00 

4 

540.001 $10.00 
$50.00 $15.00 

ReVised on 11-20-09 

1QQ:QQ.. 

-;'~_i'f";,:~;\ii!',jf)['i1!'<iit~;;. 

t~-i-·~?:'!;f .. ':~r'".\-=::ifji:;?i 
51$ ._~Oo 

;;.:E~,~'~~)c~§fi:':':;~,:fl' 

1 ___ ~:}~~~);"~=~iN':::~:';': 

:oi";i:j,~;;';;'!f/;:,~;~_ 

,,~,.!,'~>.I''i.'';}.~~'':;l::r-'t_i'{f<:!r;:,,€-
25. 

iT --
,:~;~?i;;ft.'l~t"4;OOv.uu , 

"-.r;;",~.:;~:::~·~;~·i,~):h~,;,;;,·~o;i~~l:, 
.300.00 

:".;-". ;·~i~-· -"" ... , 
$ .. 

':'-'{~;:'::~"' 
. .Ql£ .. 

...,,?f:.i~:~:~!.1~~i-Oci:oOi 
:t~.;;!5h\fi;·i!V+.:~(;,;,@;::;i 

is 

$ 



uw§,--,ity of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 7882567 

www beI'wyn"il gov 

November 12, 2009 

Thomas 1 Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26'h Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 08M1301017 (Circuit Court of Cook County) 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put this item on the November 24, 2009 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of $5,000.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

alzt-~iY? ~LLU 
Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 



Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, lllinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 

wwwberwyn-n,gov 

November 20, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Clean City Commission Ordinance 

Honorable Mayor 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am attaching the attached ordinance for your consideration. This amended Ordinance will 
replace the present Ordinance which is No. 08-68. 

The Law Department is requesting your concurrence in the approval of the Ordinance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~.~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND REPLACING THE PRESENT CLEAN 
CITY COMMISSION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 

JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 

MICHELE D. SKRYD 

CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODOREJ.POLASHEK 

RAFAEL AVILA 

NORA LAURETO 

Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, Illinois 
on November 24, 2009 



ORDINANCE NO. -------
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A CLEAN CITY COMMISSION IN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council determine that a clean city is in the best 

interest of the City of Berwyn, the health and safety of its residents, and its long term future. 

WHEREAS, the formation of a Commission charged with improving conditions in the 

City relating to litter and recycling problems is the best and most efficient way to effectuate 

this desirous goaL 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook 

County, Illinois in the exercise of Berwyn's home rule powers as follows: 

SECTION 1: Part II, Title 8 of the City Code governing Administration is hereby 

amended by adding the following as Chapter 290: 

CHAPTER 290 CLEAN CITY COMMISSION. 

290.01 ESTABLISHMENT. 

There is hereby created a Clean City Commission which shall have the duties, 
responsibilities, and 

powers as provided in this Chapter 

290.02 COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENTS; TERMS OF OFFICE. 

(a) The Commission shall be composed of (10) members appointed by the Mayor, with the 

advice and consent of Council. The Mayor will consider input from City Council and the 

community when appointing the members. These appointees shall be from among the eligible 

voters within the City of Berwyn, from local grammar schools and corporate/citizens volunteers. 

One (1) member shall be the Director of Public Works, or his designee. Each member shall serve a 

term of two (2) years and upon the expiration of a term of office, the member holding that office 

1 



may continue to serve until a successor is appointed. Any vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired 

term in the matmer in which members are regularly chosen. 

(b) There shall be a Chairman and Vice-Chainnat1 of the Commission, who shall be elected 

by the members from atnong themselves within two months following the at1J1ual installation of 

new full-term members. 

290.03 DUTIES 

The CleaI1 City Commission shall perfonn the following duties: 

(a) Achieve visible improvements in the matmer in which the local environment is 

maintained with noticeable reduction in the amount of litter and illegal dumping. 

(b) Improve the level of public awareness regarding litter aI1d recycling problems as well 

as improving the level of responsibility by all parties who generate or haI1dle solid waste. 

( c) Review existing litter control and dumping ordinances and suggest ways to improve 

enforcement 

(d) Work with all City and State agencies to reduce the aI110unt of iIlegal dumping by 

contractors, citizens aI1d all others who in the course of their day-to-day operations create large 

aI110unts of solid waste. 

2 



290.04 BY-LAWS; PROCEDURES; MEETINGS; SUBCOMMITTEES 

The Clean City Commission shall: 

(a) Establish its own by-laws and rules of procedure consistent with the State Code, City 

ChaIier and the City Code aI1d file a copy of the by-laws with the City ClerIc 

(b) Meet in regular sessions, open to the public, on dates established by the COlmnission and 

in special sessions as neceSSaIy. 

(c) File with City Clerk notices of all meetings at least three (3) days prior to meetings, 

except in case of emergency, 

(d) Follow, unless otherwise provided, the general requirements for citizen boards, 

commissions, aI1d committees of the City. 

(e) Have five subcommittees as follows, the specific duties of which shall be 

detem1ined by the Commission from time to time: 

1. COlmnunications 

2. Schools 

3. Businesses 

4. Community Organizations 

5. Municipal Operations 

(f) The Director of Public Works shall serve as Executive Coordinator aI1d act as a 

secretary for the meetings a!1d run the day-to-day operations and pro graIns as set forth by the 

COlmnission 

3 



290.05 BUDGET; EXPENDITURES. 

The Cle811 City ConID1ission shall operate under such budget, if 8l1y, as may from time to 

time be established by the 81IDual appropriation ordin811ce of the City, but an expenditure therefrom, 

including employees' salaries, shall be made only upon approval of the Mayor 8l1d in accord811ce 

with ordil1811ce 811d statutory requirements, 

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordin811ce shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect 811y of the other provisions of this ordin8l1ce 

SECTION 3: All ordin811ces in conflict herewith 81'e hereby repealed to the extent of such 

conflict 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall be in full force 8l1d effect from 811d after its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

< REMAINDER OF PAGE lNTENTIONALL Y LEFT BLANK> 

4 



ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, illinois 

this ___ day of _______ 2009, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

I TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, illinois on this __ 

day of ______ 2009. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 



b'C:I'\NYll (1(~t\/(-:d(pl;n-eI"lt 
COrtPOI\ATIOH 

3322 S,O"k Park Ave,iue 
Second Floor 
BerwYIl, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708]88.0966 

www.berwyn:het 

November 20, 2009 

Mayor Robert.J, Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26 th Street 
Berwyn,lL 60402 

Re: Lease of Public PI'opel'ly - LaNotte Request 

Dear Mayor and City CmUlcil, 

Please see attached for the request from LaNotte along with a supporting lease t() 
convert a seasonal lease into a year round lease. The BDC had legal counsel dl'aft 
the attached lease for the benefit of the City. The lease has beel} revic,ved and 
approved by the business operator. 

R~zectfUlly<"sublllitted for your consideration, 

1;).O-to0' 
A:nthony V.OGriffill 



Dear Members of the Berwyn City Council: 

This past year, my resident Alderman (Nona Chapman) championed an improvement to my 
business and allowed for a temporary and seasonal outdoor dining area under a lease with the 
City. I am very grateful for her pro-business attitude and support that she has given the Depot 
District I am also grateful for the entire City Council support of the previous lease. 

During construction, an issue arose which makes it a severe hardship to remove this structure .. 
This error was my entirely my mistake when planning this improvement To this end, I am 
requesting that the City Council approve a new lease which allows the structure to stay in place 
year round during the term of the lease. The slope of the sidewalk presents a hardship for outdoor 
dining which everyone in the area enjoys during the specified times ofthe year that this allowed 
in Berwyn .. The lease places all liability, maintenance, upkeep, and compensation on me which I 
will complete dutifully and without any notice from the City. 

Please consider the attached lease for your consideration. 



LICENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT 

THIS LICENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is 
entered into as ofthe day of , 2009 ("Effective Date") by and between Che Ce' 
Ce' Corporation, an Illinois corporation, (the "Licensee") and the City of Berwyn, an Illinois 
municipal corporation, (the "Licensor") (collectively, the Licensee and the Licensor may be 
referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as a "Party"). 

WHEREAS, the Licensor owns that certain real property located along the public way 
on Grove Avenue, near the intersection of Grove Avenue and Windsor Avenue in Berwyn, 
Illinois 60402 (the "Premises"), which is generally depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Licensee, d/b/a La Notte Cafe, operates a restaurant at 6822 Windsor 
Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 (the "Cafe"); and 

WHEREAS, to provide handicap accessible entry to the Cafe, the Licensee constructed a 
concrete ramp and related equipment (the "Ramp"), on the exterior of the building located at the 
Premises pursuant to a previous and in force license agreement (the "Prior Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, to provide a seasonal outdoor dining area for its customers, the Licensee 
also constructed a temporary and seasonal deck and related equipment (the "Deck") on the 
exterior of the building located at the Premises pursuant to the Prior Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties also acknowledge that the placement of the Deck malces it 
difficult, if not impossible, for the Licensor to maintain the area from the sidewalk to the curb 
where the Deck is located (the "Public Way"), depicted in Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein; and 

WHEREAS, to ensure the safety of the residents of the Licensor, the Licensee, at its sole 
cost and expense, hereby agrees to maintain the Deck, the Ramp and the Public Way in a safe 
manner and further agrees to ensure that the Deck, the Ramp and the Public Way comply with 
any and all applicable federal, state or local laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, codes, rules and 
regulations; and 

WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Licensor desires 
to grant to the Licensee, and the Licensee desires to receive from the Licensor, the License (as 
defined herein); and 

WHEREAS, the Licensee agrees that it will not undertalce, encourage or permit any of 
its employees, agents, contractors, representatives, guests or invitees to undertalce or encourage 
any act that may be deemed detrimental to the health, safety and welfare of the Licensor or its 
residents. 

-1-



NOW, THEREFORE, for Ten and No/IOO U.S. Dollars ($10.00) and in consideration 
of the foregoing, the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby ac1mowledged, the 
Parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals stated above are an integral part of this 
Agreement and are incorporated into this Agreement by reference and made a part hereof: 

2. License. Subject to the terms, conditions and limitations contained in this Agreement, 
the Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee a non-exclusive, temporary license for the 
purpose of allowing the Licensee to access the Premises to construct, install, maintain, 
operate, repair, access and remove the Ramp and the Deck (the "License"). The License 
is revocable at will by the Licensor and the Licensor hereby retains a right of entry onto 
the Premises during the Term of the License (as defined herein). The License is subject to 
all existing covenants, conditions, reservations, contracts, leases, licenses, easements, 
encumbrances, restrictions and rights of way with respect to the Premises, whether or not 
of record. The Licensor shall also have access to the Ramp and the Deck and under the 
Deck in the event that access is necessary due to a public health, safety or welfare matter. 
The location and orientation of the Ramp and the Deck shall be located on the Premises 
in accordance with the description and depiction set forth in Exhibit A 

3. Term of License. The License shall commence on the Effective Date of this Agreement 
and shall remain in full force and effect for a period of five (5) calendar years, unless 
otherwise terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement (the "Term"). In the 
event that the Licensee fails to operate the Cafe, the License shall automatically terminate 
upon written notice from the Licensor. The Licensor shall have the right to revoke the 
License at any time, for cause or no cause, upon five (5) calendar days notice to the 
Licensee. The Licensee shall have the right to terminate the License at any time, for 
canse or no cause, by giving the Licensor thirty (30) calendar days written notice. If the 
Licensor rehabilitates and/or improves portions of the Premises, or for any other reason 
or no reason, upon thirty (30) calendar days written notice from the Licensor, the 
Licensee shall remove the Deck from the Premises and the License shall terminate. At the 
expiration or earlier termination of the License, the Licensee shaH immediately cease all 
use of the Premises 

4. Permitted Use. The Premises may only be used by the Licensee for the limited and 
express purpose of constructing, installing, maintaining, operating, repairing, accessing 
and removing the Ramp and the Deck The Deck shall be seasonal in nature and shall 
only be used in accordance with the provisions of the Codified Ordinances of Berwyn, 
Illinois. 

5. Licensee Fee and Security Deposit. The Licensee shaH be assessed an annual license 
fee in the amount of Three Thousand Six Hundred and No/I 00 U.S. DoHars ($3,600.00), 
which shall be paid to the Licensor at the address set forth herein, in monthly instaHments 
as foHows: Three Hundred and No/I 00 U.S. DoHars ($300.00), on or before the fifth day 
of each month. On the Effective Date of this Agreement, the Licensee shall also deposit 

-2-



with the Licensor the sum of Three Hundred and NollOO U.s. Dollars ($300.00) as 
security for the Licensee's full and faithful performance of all the terms, covenants, and 
conditions of this Agreement, including the Licensee's obligation to remove the Deck 
and the Ramp from the Premises upon the expiration or termination of the License. The 
Licensor shall return such sum, without interest, after the termination ofthe License if the 
Licensee has fully and faithfully carried out all terms, covenants and conditions of this 
Agreement. The Licensor may apply any part of such deposit to cure any of the 
Licensee's defaults hereunder. In such event, the Licensee shall upon demand pay the 
security deposit to the Licensor so that the Licensor shall have the full deposit on hand 
throughout the Term of the License. 

6. Interference. Except as otherwise set forth herein, the Licensee shall not use the 
Premises in any way that materially interferes with the use ofthe Public Way or any other 
public ways adjacent to the Premises. Such interference shall be deemed a material 
breach by the Licensee who shall, upon written notice from the Licensor, immediately 
terminate said interference. 

7. Construction; Installation; Maintenance; Operation, Repair; Access; Removal. 

a. The Licensee agrees to maintain the Ramp, the Deck and the Public Way in 
proper working condition and in accordance with any and all industry-accepted 
safety standards. The Licensee, at its sole cost and expense, shall be responsible 
for ensuring that the Ramp, the Deck and the Public Way comply with any and all 
applicable federal, state or local laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, codes, rules 
and regulations including, without limitation, applicable fire codes and the 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended. The 
Licensee agrees that the construction, installation, maintenance, operation, repair 
and removal of the Ramp and the Deck shall comply with all federal, state and 
local laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, codes, rules and regulations. The Licensee 
shall, at all times during the Term of the License and at its sole cost and expense, 
obtain and maintain proper permits and approvals necessary for the construction, 
installation, maintenance, operation, repair and removal of the Ramp and the 
Deck The Licensor assumes no responsibility for the construction, installation, 
maintenance, operation, repair, access or removal of the Ramp, the Deck or the 
Public Way. 

b. Except for routine maintenance, any additions, changes, replacements, repairs, 
refurbishments, upgrades, expansions and/or enhancements to the Ramp or the 
Deck must be approved in writing by the Licensor prior to the commencement of 
the same. 

c. The Licensee shall cause any and all construction to occur lien-free and in 
compliance with all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, orders, codes, rules and 
regulations. If any lien is filed against the Premises by reason of work, labor, 
services or materials performed or furnished or alleged to have been performed or 
furnished to the Licensee, the Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, cause 

-3-



said lien to be discharged and removed from record within thirty (30) calendar 
days notice of the presence of said lien by either Party. 

d. The Ramp and the Deck are and shall remain the exclusive property of the 
Licensee. Except as otherwise set forth herein, within thirty (30) calendar days 
following the termination ofthe License, the Licensee shall remove the Ramp, the 
Deck and all related equipment from the Premises. The Licensee shall restore the 
Premises and the Public Way to the condition that existed prior to the Effective 
Date, reasonable wear and tear excepted. If the Licensee fails to remove the 
Ramp, the Deck or related equipment from the Premises as provided in this 
Agreement, and after the Licensor has provided the Licensee with written notice 
of the same, the Ramp, the Deck and any related equipment shall be deemed 
abandoned and title shall vest in the Licensor. In which event, the Licensor may, 
in addition to any other remedies available to the Licensor, remove the equipment 
and restore the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the Licensee. 

e. The Licensee shall, at the Licensee's sole cost and expense, keep ·and maintain the 
Ramp, the Deck and the Public Way in commercially reasonable condition and 
repair during the Term of the License and hereby agrees that the Licensee will not 
affix any signage to the Ramp or the Deck. During the Term of the License, the 
Licensee, at the Licensee's sole cost, expense and liability, shall keep the 
Premises, the Ramp, the Deck and the Public Way free of all food, beverages, 
debris and waste and shall timely remove (or have timely removed) all such items 
from the Premises, the Ramp, the Deck and the Public Way. The Licensee, at the 
Licensee's sole cost, expense and liability, shall annually and in no event later 
than May 1 of each year, be required to stain, refmish and waterproof the Deck 
and the Licensee shall replace all wooden boards within ten (10) calendar days 
upon written notice from the Licensor that said boards are starting to split. The 
Licensee shall, at its sole cost, expense and liability, abate for rodents under the 
Deck in accordance with normal industry practices and in no event later than May 
1 of each year. 

f. The Licensee shall make all reasonable efforts to construct, install, maintain, 
operate, repair, access and, if applicable, remove the Ramp and the Deck without 
damage or injury to the Premises, the Public Way or the surrounding property. 
The Licensee shall be financially responsible for replacing any damaged property 
resulting from the Licensee's or its officers', employees', agents', contractors', 
representatives', guests' or invitees' use of, access to and ingress and egress to 
and from the Premises or the Public Way. The Licensee agrees to maintain the 
Premises and the Public Way in good condition, normal wear and tear· excepted. 
Such maintenance shall include the Licensee's obligation to hire a private snow 
removal company to remove the snow and ice from the Premises and the Public 
Way and relocate the snow and ice off-site such that no snow or ice shall remain 
on the Premises or the Public Way or be deposited onto the streets or public ways 
abutting the Premises or the Public Way. Snow removal must occur within one 

-4-



hour after every inch of snowfall and sidewalks must be clear of snow by 6 am 
each and everyday. 

8. Insurance. At all times during the Term of the License and as a condition of receiving 
the License, the Licensee agrees to and shall procure and maintain in full force and effect, 
at the Licensee's sole cost and expense, a policy or policies evidencing the types of 
insurance specified herein. 

a. General comprehensive liability insurance and property insurance in minimum 
amounts of One Million and No/100 U.S. Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each 
occurrence and Three Million and No/100 U.S. Dollars ($3,000,000.00) in the 
aggregate; 

b. Workers' compensation and occupational disease insurance covering all of the 
Licensee's employees and employer's liability coverage in a minimum amount of 
One Million and No/100 U.S. Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each occurrence, 
accident or illness; 

c. Auto liability insurance in a minimum amount of One Million and No/100 U.S. 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each occurrence, combined single limit, for bodily 
injury and property damage; and 

d. Other insurance coverage in such amounts as deemed necessary by the Licensor. 

The Licensee shall list the Licensor under the abovementioned insurance policies as an 
additional insured as follows: "The City of Berwyn, Illinois, its officials, officers, council 
members, executives, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents, volunteers, and 
representatives shall be primary and non-contributory Additional Insureds with respect to 
the general liability, auto liability and umbrella coverages specified above." Said 
insurance shall explicitly protect said additional insureds for vicarious liability, and shall 
stipulate that the insurance afforded shall be primary insurance and that any insurance 
carried by the Licensor, or by its agents or employees, shall be excess and not 
contributory insurance to that provided by the Licensee. 

Prior to the start of the Term, the Licensee shall furnish to the Licensor a certificate of 
insurance indicating that the coverage is in effect and said insurance shall remain in effect 
during all periods during which the License is in effect. The insurance policies required 
by this section shall provide that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, cancelled or 
non-renewed without providing the Parties with at least thirty (30) calendar days prior 
written notice. If at any time during the Term of the License any insurance policy 
required by this Agreement changes or is cancelled, the Licensee shall immediately 
notify the Licensor by telephone and in writing. The insurance policies required by this 
section shall be issued by a company or companies with an A- or better in "Best's 
Insurance Guide." On or prior to June 15 and December 31 of each year throughout the 
Term of the License, the Licensee shall provide the Licensor with copies of the foregoing 
certificates of insurance evidencing the required coverage. 

-5-



The Licensee expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection furnished 
by the Licensee hereunder shall in no way limit its responsibility to indemnifY and hold 
harmless the Licensor pursuant to the terms of this Agreement nor shall any insurance 
proceeds be used to offset the Licensee's indemnification obligations hereunder. The 
Licensee shall require all subcontractors and independent contractors to procure and 
maintain insurance as required in tins section and submit documentation of the 
procurement and maintenance of such insurance as may be required by the Licensor from 
time to time. 

9. Indemnification. Notwithstanding anything else to the contrary, the Licensee agrees to 
and shall defend, indemnifY and hold the Licensor, its past and present officials (whether 
appointed or elected), officers, council members, directors, agents, representatives, 
attorneys, contractors, insurers, volunteers, servants, successors, predecessors, assigns, 
employees and any other third party related to the Licensor (collectively, the "Idemnified 
Parties") harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, demands, liabilities, 
penalties, liens, encumbrances, obligations, causes of action, costs and expenses 
(including reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs), deaths, injuries and damages 
(actual or punitive) of every kind and nature, whether known or unknown, suspected or 
unsuspected, disclosed or undisclosed, contingent or actual, liquidated or unliquidated 
(collectively, the "Claims" and individually, a "Claim") that occurred or are alleged to 
have occurred, in whole or in part, in connection with any act or omission of the Licensee 
or its officers, employees, agents, contractors, representatives, guests or invitees, the 
Deck, the Ramp, the Public Way, the Licensee's use of the Premises or the Public Way, 
the Licensee's breach of tl"Lis Agreement, this Agreement or the License. To the fullest 
extent permitted by law, the Licensee waives any limits to the amount of its obligations to 
indemnifY, defend or contribute any sums due under any of the Claims, including a Claim 
by any employee of the Licensee that may be subject to the Workers' Compensation Act 
(820 ILCS 305/1, et seq.) or any related law orjudicial decisions .. 

The indemnification in this section shall survive the termination or expiration of the 
License for matters occurring or arising prior to such termination or expiration.. The 
Licensee acknowledges that the requirements set forth in this section are separate, distinct 
and apart from and not limited by the Licensee's other duties under tlus Agreement, 
including the Licensee's obligation to obtain and maintain insurance as set forth herein. 

10. The Premises. The Licensee has examined and knows of the condition of the Public 
Way and agrees that the Public Way is in good condition and repair. The Licensee has 
exanlined and knows of the condition of the Premises and agrees that the Licensee has 
received the same in good condition and repair, and acknowledges that no representations 
as to the condition and repair, and no agreements or promises to decorate, alter, repair or 
improve the Premises have been made by the Licensor or an agent or representative of 
the Licensor. IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE LICENSOR IS NOT 
MAKING AND HAS NOT AT ANY TIME MADE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PREMISES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY 

-6-



WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS AS TO HABITABILITY, 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ZONING, 
USAGE, LATENT OR PATENT PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION, 
UTILITIES, OPERATING HISTORY OR PROJECTIONS, GOVERNMENTAL 
APPROVALS, THE COMPLIANCE OF THE PREMISES WITH GOVERNMENTAL 
LAWS OR ANY OTHER MATTER OR THING REGARDING THE PREMISES. THE 
LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE LICENSEE SHALL USE 
THE PREMISES PURSUANT TO THE LICENSE AND THIS AGREEMENT "AS IS, 
WHERE IS, WITH ALL FAULTS". THE LICENSOR IS NOT LIABLE FOR OR 
BOUND BY ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, GUARANTIES, 
STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS OR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE 
PREMISES OR RELATING THERETO. 

11. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

a. Amendment; Modification; Waiver; Delay. Except as otherwise provided for 
herein, this Agreement may not be amended, modified or terminated, nor may any 
obligation hereunder be waived orally, and no such an1endment, modification, 
termination or waiver shall be effective for any purpose unless it is in writing and 
bears the signatures of all of the Parties hereto. 

Except as expressly provided herem, no waiver by a Party of any breach of this 
Agreement by the other Party shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach 
by such other Party (whether preceding or succeeding and whether or not of the 
same or similar nature), and no acceptance of payment or performance by a Party 
after any breach by the other Party shall be deemed to be a waiver of any breach 
of tIus Agreement or of any representation or warranty hereunder by such other 
Party whether or not the first Party knows of such breach at the time it accepts 
such payment or performance. No failure or delay by a Party to exercise any right 
it may have by reason of a default by the other Party shall operate as a waiver of 
defimlt or as a modification of this Agreement or shall prevent the exercise of any 
right by the first Party while the other Party continues to be in default. Unless 
otherwise provided for herein, the rights and remedies of the Parties are 
cumulative and the use of anyone right or remedy by any Party shall not preclude 
or waive the right to use or assert any other right or remedy. The License shall 
bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties. 

b. Construction; Governing Law; Right to Counsel. Construction and 
interpretation of this Agreement shall at all times and in all respects be governed 
by the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to its conflicts of laws 
principles. All suits, actions, claims and causes of action relating to the 
construction, validity, and enforcement ofthis Agreement shall be brought in the 
state courts of Cook County. The Parties hereby waive any objections each Party 
may have based on improper venue or forum non conveniens in connection with 
any proceeding instituted hereunder. The Parties acknowledge that they had an 
opportunity to and did negotiate over the terms of this Agreement. The Parties 

-7-



acknowledge that they have been given a reasonable opportunity and length of 
time to have the terms of this Agreement considered and reviewed by legal 
counsel, if desired, and to consider, review, revise and sign this Agreement, and 
agree that this period has been reasonable and adequate. Therefore, the normal 
rules of construction, to the extent that any ambiguities are to be resolved against 
the drafting Party, shall not be employed in the interpretation ofthis Agreement 

c. Entire Agrecment. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
Parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreements (including the Prior 
Agreement, which shall be deemed terminated as of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement), whether oral or written, with respect to the sU1:Jiect matter hereoL 
The Parties expressly understand and acknowledge that there are no other oral or 
written promises, conditions, representations, understandings, warranties or terms 
of any kind as conditions or inducements to execute this Agreement and none 
have been relied upon by either Party. The provisions of this Agreement shall be 
construed as a whole and not strictly for or against any Party. 

d. No Agency Intended or Created. Nothing herein shall be construed to create a 
partnership, joint venture or an employer-employee or agent-principal relationship 
between the Parties. 

e. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be severable. 
If any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not am~ct 
any other provision hereof, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such 
invalid or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein, and the 
remainder of tlus Agreement shall continue to be valid and enforceable to the 
fullest extent permitted by law. 

f. Transfers by the Licensee. The License is for the sole use of the Licensee, the 
Licensee's members, vendors, guests, employees, independent contractors, 
officials, agents, representatives and invitees and the Licensee shall not assign, 
sublicense, rent or otherwise transfer any of the Licensee's rights under this 
Agreement, as security or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the 
Licensor. Regardless of any consent by the Licensor, which may be granted or 
withheld in the Licensor's sole and absolute discretion, the Licensee shall in no 
event be released from liability under this Agreement 

g. Recordation. Neither this Agreement nor any memorandum or summary thereof 
shall be recorded in the Office of the Cook County Recorder of Deeds. 

h. Notices. Any and all notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, 
communications or other instruments required or permitted to be given under this 
Agreement shall be in writing (unless otherwise set forth herein) and shall be 
executed by a Party or an officer, agent or attorney of the Party, and shall be 
deemed to have been duly received upon: (a) actual receipt if personally delivered 

-8-



and the sender received written confirmation of personal delivery; (b) receipt as 
indicated by the written or electronic verification of delivery when delivered by 
overnight courier; (c) receipt as indicated by the electronic transmission 
confirmation when sent via telecopy or facsimile transmission; (d) three (3) 
calendar days after the sender posts notice with the UB. Post Office when sent by 
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested; or (e) when delivery is 
refused. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth below, or to such other 
address as either Party may specify in writing. 

To the Licensee: 

Attention: -----------------Facsimile: ________________ _ 

With a copy to: 

Attention: ____________ _ 
Facsimile: -----------------

To the Licensor: 

Attention: -----------------Facsimile: ____________ _ 

With a copy to: 

Attention: 
Facsimile:-------------

i. Non-Waiver of Immunity. By entering into this Agreement, the Licensor does 
not waive any immunity provided by local, state or federal law including, but not 
lirnited to, the immunities provided by the Local Governmental and 
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 1011-101, et seq.). Save 
for the Licensor, the Licensee shall not charge any of the Indemnified Parties with 
any liability or expense or hold any of the Indemnified Parties personally liable 
under this Agreement This limitation of liability shall survive the expiration and 
termination of the License for matters occurring or arising during the Term of the 
License. 

j. Counterparts and Facsimile Transmissions. This Agreement may be executed 
in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of 
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument A signature affixed 

-9-



to this Agreement and transmitted by facsimile shall have the same effect as an 
original signature. 

k. Default. If the Licensee fails to cure any breach of this Agreement within ten 
(l0) calendar days after written notice thereof, the Licensor may, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, choose to pursue any remedy or legal action available to the 
Licensor including, but not limited to, bringing a lawsuit against the Licensee. 
The Licensee shall reimburse the Licensor for all costs incurred by the Licensor in 
connection with a breach by the Licensee, including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

I. Authority to Enter Into the Agreement. Each of the Parties hereto represents 
and warrants that it has the full right, power, legal capacity and authority to enter 
into and perform its respective obligations hereunder and that such obligations 
shall be binding upon such Party without the requirement of the approval or 
consent of any other person or entity in connection herewith. 

m. Licensor's Right of Access and Use. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, the Licensor hereby retains the right, but no duty or obligation, 
to access the Premises at any time for any reason whatsoever. The Licensor shall 
maintain all ownership interests in the Premises and the Public Way and the 
Licensee shall have no ownership rights or interest in the Premises or the Public 
Way nor shall the Licensee represent or hold itself out as having an interest in the 
Premises or the Public Way. 

n. Third Party Rights. This Agreement is not intended to create, nor shall it be in 
any way interpreted or construed to create, any third party beneficiary rights in 
any person not a Party hereto unless otherwise expressly provided herein. 

o. Prevailing Party. In the event of a default and/or litigation arising out of 
enforcement of this Agreement, the Parties hereto acknowledge and agree that the 
prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover all costs, charges, expenses, and their 
reasonable attorneys' fees arising as a result thereof. Prevailing Party shall mean 
any defendant found not liable on any and all counts and/or any plaintiff 
recovering any count. 

p. Use of Headings. The headings appearing in this Agreement have been inserted 
for the purpose of convenience and ready reference. They do not purport to and 
shall not be deemed to define, limit or extend the scope or intent of the clauses to 
which they pertain. 

THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HAVE READ THE FOREGOING 
AGREEMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH AND EVERY 
PROVISION CONTAINED HEREIN. 

-10-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused tillS Agreement to be executed as of 
the Effective Date, 

CHE CE' CE' CORPORATION, an 
Illinois corporation 

Printed Name 

Title 

THE CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois 
municipal corporation 

Printed Name 

Signature 

Mayor 
Title 

Date 

-11-



EXHIBIT A 
(General depiction of the Premises and the location 

and orientation of the Ramp and the Deck) 

-12-



EXHIBITB 
(Depiction of the Public Way) 

-13-



\-Ftj I 

I 
1\001111 'uBwes 

.a,OO "nOu Dl 

";t=:"SiI~~ 
wm~"zIl.I!a=tO~y~ 

£ouilwD;} ulll""U alj1lJU 







R1rt J. Lovero 
I Mayor 

/ 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26,b Sbeet Berwyn, DJinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·0273 

wwwberwyn-il gov 

To: City Council and Mayor Robert Lovero 

From: Brian Pabst and John Wysocki 

Date: November 20, 2009 

Re: 2009 Audit Contract 

Attached is an engagement letter (contract) from SOOch to perform the audit of the City for the 
fiscal year ending December 31, 2009 

Last year, Sikich agreed to perform the 2008 audit for a fee of $72,000 which was $3,000 less 
than the 2007 audit if we agreed to use them for both the 2008 and 2009 audits- For a single year 
engagement, the fee would have been $75,000 Last year's Council approved the two year 
engagement fee of $72,000 for 2008 The 2009 fee was to have increased to $ 75,000 but Sikich 
has agreed to again keep the fee at $72,000 for 2009 

Therefore, we are asking for your confirmation of the decision made by the previous Council to 
retain Sikich for the 2009 audit. 

Attachment 



rVi!;tQ~i). \V~"bcl;j 
Finance, J;:ilt~c\lll 
~\\}'~fhb~\\o/h', 
61.00 WeWZ6"S11'C¢[ 
Ed) \\')'li,iilri;biil' 60,\U2;:Q7D I 

D.6iIi j(lllW, 

,\ femhers at Amellc.rn IflsMut"! nf 
Ceriim;d Pith/j'e ,'Iir c.'.mmti;i,;f; 4' 

lfif[If.lE CP./; 50cit~IY 

\Y~Ai¢.l)ieil~~d,Jb cohfliJi1Qlil ilildj5rstaildLngi';'f !lic,'s~i~k"$ 'leG ~retPj:>rQYid~cllG Cityqi' \loi'W')'l1 for 
lbe );¢ilf' Gh(l,eg pe"~!np!:l? 1 ,}OD2, , W 6 y.'i!J,atl~it[he,)i,l)~llcial §(~t"ll1':;~tS (~f lb~ 'gO'9r(lJilPryJ~1 
,,?ii';i\i~~,;,lIl9 lJiie,jnes!(lip¢ )j<;li\:ili~$, t,he, 6~&l~g'at!:i ,di~c;r:e\~I,.Y prcscli\M cQmjjOlicnttlI1Jti;, each 
hj.ajOl; ft)nd~, and' the ~gg~~6g~~e I c111aining fUlld infOl m~.tion, \vhkll colleeiiy¢Jy ~9IDPtI}ir;;,,~h .. ,? basic 
tilT!1n{:iul '~ill[cil1e1)rs, llf t1i~q(J ()fBei~'l:?' l,i~ Of~lq IqOhe year Cl)rl,M Q~),,'Qll:>c!3 I ,:Wb9 
Ap'¢Ollfi~1bg' s\lih,liticL~ g~hc\nH)', a~c¢jj(\;lf Iii'ili" Uiii(e\] S(ate.;pi<lVid",foi-.;elfuiri i"quii',,_iJ' 
Suppl~j~'El)ii\l\'llitoim~lioil ~SI}fO: ~Ss.o~J)'l)iy the~']t'{or ~hl jYYlhbjisl" fjlj'IDcial"!~t9\ltciltS lis 
P~l~<l('ci\lL~l1gag"IT!t;lit, 'W ",HI iii>pl~ ,,*tliJi9,lifui!~4p\:9,~edlli"g'l6 t1;)eCity QfBeliyWs (ZSI I he';" 
I ijii,it¢dpi'(,~cdl11:es ,,,cHI consiSt IJrl"CipaIly of inqi,iiii,e~ Qfinalia~elilelillcgardin~ the lllctiiods of 
measull'meni and pn:~elMtiQl1, whtsll [llallfig~me}il )~r~~jJC)t1,ilrl~f(j, flffi]'liling tnH~ illil$ 
iep[es~ntallbllle1tet Ul~I~'!iswe,6ileQUnter ptQbIen1s wi\lftile p1csenlatiOil pfthc RSI.oi'\vhh 
rlhb~dliresli;lat;ngto ;t;,\~,,\i'j]1 di<;i:Jailh~nopiJiiti[l:~1l1t The following R~l i~ tequhed b} 
gellelltl1y ~~ceptcd aCCllllllting pl incijJies rii1d will bq'sl!bjecwdtoCell,liillimitcd pr6i;cQtue;, but \\ il1 
11olb!: aUdited:' " , , 

2. 

tyJanftr,WI1l0nt' S DlSCll~~i(j,b~!ld AI1~l!'~iS' 

Schedule of f{evcllutsJ'Oxpthditul¢s and(~Jl,l)jQ~S iiI' hind ,8,~lh1lCC " Blldgbl alJd Actll<\L 
fci] th~(Jt:rj~lai Filhd ;;;;d tiny ril~jbi spcieial\eY6oilb luM's 

8theduleoffundinf:; Pl'Og!CSS a!l(ISch~dui", of Employel .contriblitions fin the 1Ilin&is 
Municipal Rciiiement Fund; [',slic!,' Pelisioil Fund, .firl'i1gntcrs· PC!isiOi1 Fun,!' n]ld (:id,el 
l'oslcE!nplpYllwnl BMclJi Plan ' 

4 Notes to R6juiretl SuppJementlU}, jnlhr11l9lion 

5: Sche~I~Il:Qt~.1'i)elidil(it'9s:afrd~ejai tlwaid~ 

r 1\~,\QI!9\~~ii]~~tld)t"96~1 Jt)t(jfr1jhtl~H#§<Bll1jJ~li~i#~ ij\~1~~iS)\lj~'(I"h\j,Sf<112tiicrii~ \vill n(,) be , " 
""o)ciili?Cl ,('n\i~:alitn'(i\l~'Ptdi#:I(.@~'~ppJl!\,gii!tQllDi.i1,'1 ifO'f,lIli( '(jnilnci 0 1 ~mtcmcnts,and (or whiCh 
"iir'!iU(],toi"s'j eporfwill dischiim mmpinrDTI: ' 

1, tn\t;}19,1\(';f8!Y §~"ri~ij 

2 OllWt S,uppkiMWlll I rif9IJ1ja(iCib: 

.3 sl~iisijcal Seelibil 

~:;.iO'~6G, ~<O~:j)i th\~fl ft_3,(k,~!:!'~;',#!~;q1 t~'\".\~ ,!;1L'1cii"i"oc'iil 

S".i:j;, H:r.'J_:L~r.:: 

, 

• 

I 

~ , 

i 
[ 
r 



Cil): oj 13t>I '\;Il 
Noveinber 11, 2009 

AI\di( Pbic¢the 

'Iilc; l1~jc"ti\ie(lf ourJJlIdit 15 th.c ¢Xpl ossionofopinions "ii (0 \yh"lbel· yOU! basic. [inancial srateilienls 
al~ Tajdy )jie.se.nieci, in;ilj ihutd;'dl~spe~ts~ 111 conl0rnW;· ,\!ilk l.1 S· genelaJifauccpicil 4CC.Qulltirig 
ilr\J,ciplc$ [I\c objecttvc also hitiudes IepoiUng on,· .. . 

• InlPln"! (;((nti qi reJa1cg lii[h~fjJ1ancihi ~t;i16!ljenl~ iUid~bj:iiplliilice wi.lh the I'i.ov'isioiis oj' 
'app,lic~~!~: r~)~'S; r(~g-l,:h~-[(Ol.l.~~ ~~)~\I.lp,~\$~ ,.~gL~:~TP.~l~t~, ~t14. ,gt~.p{~,; !JQ!J¢:Qiii,p.li.ni}9¢ \vJth 
,~hfCh could have :dili.WrbIdi'Ccfoiillie fiijaI1Cinl·statcriierlili In accOIdan·ce with 
061ie,) J~;rfl}l1l ;If'¢iUh,g:'.:$(;'!7~kjl i~~;' . . . . 

~ lntemalconlwl related toni~joI programs noJanpliiiliclIl (OJ ,rif.Cinil11.ci of opiJlipn) 0)1 
~,Qnip-Ihili.~i;; \yhh hh.vSt i eghjAn9,~si -arid., i.he p£o\:jsi~)ll$ of tOllttItcts :.01: g,lailt ngieenients 
that c.ould hal'ca tiilect nlld!Dqfel i~f~t~,ct on en.ch nlujo( piogram iq npS910li.iicc "'Ih 
cljp $lngl" Audit Act /Uilei1(1i1ieii(s6!' 19% ar1d OMB Cii:cuhiI A, Iio, Audill oj States 
[(,ccj[GQWf1i1n~ilt~, cliidNdll KojilOiMf,!i:afir.ln.' 

lJj~ I<iii"llS'911 int!im~l~pntiol nJil'! c(]ll1pIi,,,w'C \\'ii!'~iith ilJGlud~ asjatemenl thtlt Ihe ICiiolti!> 
iritc~,le:~ f9[theilu1;\riillii911 Elfie! l1$<'i",f 111¢ lludi( cJ:!mrI111i,,-~~ l]\ilnagem~nt, ~p,,¢ijjc I(;gislafi\e at 
reg1,1)alql i' b",dics, fedcnII.a.l,<ard illg:"g"ndc~, and i t'iijijjlkabJe;;passthlough enl illes ami is not 
int'~nded io be and sl1Cil!ld botgeli~c~ by 9ll) 0110 «ti,6i" ihltn (hc~c;' $pee(tI,,4 palties 

Qut ,,"u:iit 1\'111 o¢ .conducted in accqldanec iVlth tJ S gcnclaily ilCeeptedauditing standards; the 
standa(di fOI. financial "lJdils corrla]Mcl ill Gi?YeU7~iel!1 dilri/iif7i; Sldndmt/,; iss(lecl by the 
COIiiptrdni;[-'ccTlCial ofth~ United States; the Singie''\lIdit Act A1l1enib'1ents 6f i 99G; lUl(\ the 
11' Ql'isionson,MB CiiClIl#1 j-\. 1 B,arld'>,,'i n inpl\ic1ci fuii0: of ,kcouiltinpccOl cis" a d¢iell11ination of 
major plOgl amN in j,ccCi'I,c)a!lCe \\ito qi!c!if"'A-"IJ~."na olliel Ijro~edules we. consfdeI necoss,,!"} to 
<'intiql" lis tq cC'P1csssUJ:b opiiiicin~ and "fo .il,"ki Hie I cqllilcd reporls lfour o~ljnion" on Ibe linnncia I 
st:iteiMllls orth¢ $liigleA!idit;complia,ice ~;piniQJis miiothcl thun Uit(jual1tieci, we wil1lldly discuss 
the. reasons i~ith you in advane", 1~ fo! Qny' '~S0!1; )\:0.""0 1Illa.ble to C(lll1piete the quqit 0' al C \JilablC 
to [OI·lli oj lia\'¢llot f6ilried.6pinibn·s; ~Vc may deeliiic to C.\;pIC" .opinions \11 [I) i.ss~e a leporl as n 
resllii of this elli~gBine!lt . 

Mn.na.getli,'dbt Is J;espOlltiiWe' tOl t~S,~:ibljshi,jlg, ~ild ,1i1aihtilining. Intel nal. cont~ol~, including iJlt?"f1jioriqg 
(lI)ggiljg~(;Oyjti~s;to!tlie ~e'ledio!i tind applic~6Cij1 <?(ll""O:tllltil1~ pdndpje~; ano foi the filii 
pfes¢iitatiQn Iil thlifih~nGiai sl<item~nts9f the Jesp:c~\jylJi fltliincial p,,~iiion of th~".govet nl11cntai 
il~~j,i[ld{lhe bllsil\~~C!)\Re'i;;tivi[ies,the:,~g§lIl)gate di~c!dCl}pJe@i1ted QOilipbnent units; each 
majolJ1j"d; :.nd t);~ ,!ggf~g~fei I:<;glUj,jjiii\ (iiii~i;)iqm)il.aQrlpf the CitX of B0I'Vyil 'a.nd lIN l¢spectjVe 
cJ\~Hges inf~ntini;ihipQiiitfClii)iio\vli¢I"~ UPl' lj~abl,e~c.;;Shho\V~, in uOl1fqnjlity,'vithl) S; (tener aliy 
,,2t~:pi&jj:;tg8ilill\i))£:'::pXih}"Rl~~I'iiiaiblJ~~\~i ~iY;lI~ PI9,gf~~, cQhlpH~'lc{i ,~ilft ,iprik&bi~ y~,~,~ and 
tGgUI@(iij~'!Ji,iIl]\c j'1'0'''is16hl1~)fd"lili.a¢.fS:.RnH·;\llaiibg1 berri;';l!';. Manag,mcnt is lesppnsible f('.~ the· 

. b~sic;fimll1<litits'laieJl1c~ts''''1galiaecdm p:rnyh,g ill!'",! 'iii~!r<m· ~s ",elias ;ilJi¢fj["Seril~t iPilS bOlilllhl~(I; 
thqii>ii1; . . .. ,. .. .... . 

j'ilif;';:re,als0 resjJpn.ible,!"or mallag"mcnt d"cisions Hnq [llIl<;tions" hlrtj1elf ypi,! arB,cq(!llcd 19 
d~~1S11jl,l(r~ qt,atifjb{hiitilj~'g~iiie"1t'fey,,j iI1divid4~[ li"b~ lCSi;()hSiblc~n aep6ul1t~ble fiijovl!.! saGing 
qtifsei,;;t~l?s'" .. . .... ... . . .. 

i 
f 
I 
I 
! , 

l 
! 



City OfJ;l"liWY'i 
Novct1i!ie[' 11,1009 

rhe.'hon,~ti:cSt Se,YiCcsc~pceted to.l\e:.pelfoimcd dlttingoui audii 6h11e firwncidl sUitements as at 
and rotlhe yelll ended Dee~mber 31; 2009 "'Cias follows: 

j;~it OJiq jjr6Quce'thil't;5' (:;0) .c9p.ies and Oli.e dothan!c cop, (pdf) ,j r tbe City PI ep';led 
ai1l1ualiinnncial J "pOl.1 (,"'.YR) oj tiie .cil)' (tlnanci,jJ slJllemenls, notesi.illtlodud~>t y 
~~GtiQI);lviali'ig~))lcrjl ':sb is()(1 s~IOn~li(! .Ahalysis, QU1~(~Uj)P IGmeiltill irilOnl1lilioli,and 
statistiCh:! sectit,ll. if ':UlLillf6tnla(iOIl tp be PIQyidbd liy City), 

:1: P.t~pale tw.eilty t2Cl) tQpies an.d oli~ d"'*iljjic l'pry, r pdf) i)i U\elm1illlge1h6nllettcl 

't Plop"ie three .( 3.) d.ipj~,.;; ilild c)IlC elt':,fInnjccop)' ( li(lI; Mtlle JCrOll 00 com pliullce,with 
proyisions of 65 llCSSIJ h4 of th0 IIIinni$ l'I~:1Ileien1ent Redevelopment AII,jtatiqii 
Act . ' .. 

4· Pl",p~)Rtlon of thrca 0) copiee and one cloctl olli~ copy! . pdf) of th," [l]iIl()i~ 
Coinl'troIlel's Annu,il J'i\HlJl.ciai Repoll ahd Ii'lethe rej)Oll eledninieilliy; 

5 l"lCpmet\'V'illlty (IO) "opics and one electIonie. cony (pdt) ()ithe Ril'lgk '\u\iiJ RcpOi t 

i\1annJ),clneill is ,JeS1)Ons.ible for ll;lOldng ull fil1allCi~1 I CCol ii~ Hntlglatbd IOlotmatiqli li\;~lli1blij ro us, 
iiiCluqingioentifyillg sillillficalit ,endOllelatiol1sb:ips iil whiclJ the vendm hHS the IcSponsijlillt>. fol 
PWltr'lIT\ \,C!)'ipli~IlC~ all,1 fOi Iftc "celilllcy mid 'i0n1jl1{~t~l1eS5 of thilt' h,i'!:llmati(in iIlailrigelilclit is 
l~spollsiblefcH 89Justing.the tlnnl)daJ ~tl\i"ll1el1t~ to correct III 'ltel inlmisstri(emell1$ and. fOl 
ciljlf!1iiiii'g ~o us ii1thil reptesentul'i(ln lettellilat the ellGctsIl!"Hny uncollected misstatements 
aggIeg4t<id'h l15 JUling, tlie cUlient ellgagemel1tandyerlaiiling tnthe latest pelit'",1 Jlrcsenl8Ll~ltJ 
UllJilatCJ'iiJi i. btlth indhidnal1) and in the aggregate, tOlhe financiAl stare'ments tnken as h \\ilqlc 

YOllll!e lL'S]lollsible fOI the design andimp16mcnlHtiIlIl of pi oglant$ litH:! contr'oh to pIC\'Cljtlllid 
dc\~ctthlqd, and for ini'olilling us,nboutall icno\"h '\1 suspect",1 flaud 01 iUeg'i\1 Hcts'alfectiIig the 
gO\:qt;Ullclit ill\'9JvingH) ll1,uillgeiiietIl, (2) empill}ces \"h6 lin"" signiIJ¢ant.rblCs til intell)afcnntloJ,. 
Gild ~3) othej·s whel e lh~ fraud OJ illegal aCts .Gould ha Ie a mal~rillLeffcct 9" the f]lIan,ial sl"iclll~nt~, 
1'9u1 J (;,spbnsiliilifie",; inelUAe illfc;,n\iilg us of y.olll k!)owlcd~e af nh) a116gutibns of fi'aud {II 

511spe<;l~tlfiaud ilflceting the gQVernnlentlc,c'iye<\ in commlinicntiiihs lion) emp'loye¢s, ~)ili\el 
ciJiploic(CS, I'cglllmllts, 01 O[hel~. lil addition, yOU ale lCsponsible la, ideoiif) il1g alid elislIIillg !liat 
tbe entity c9mpUe5 \\ iU1Hpplkabklll\'1i, Icgulnlion5; eonllads, agl.ecmeilis,ilhd gi1intS Addj'lioriaily, 
lts",ijulic(l!:iyQM B Cittnlal A,I.33, .it is ma.11agt'rncn!' s t CSp,)l\~;b;lity to fqllow up aild tllke 
cOiJil;tiYe'a~t10h'oil (crafted lludii f1lidillgs nlld to p",pii"::,, summilry schedlile ofptiOl audit 
fiiWingsap,(j a eli) t~Sli"" action planllw ·surt)n'mr{5cht.dllleof plio; ~tlditljnd'ings sb611id li0 
availaol!i foi .QUI'Te\ iew .. 

N14!l.llgeIn'lltl~ [e~pt\ii~i6Ic EO,r ~ehrqJi,rl11ent and ~l~.iti'''n'Il)~edra li[iige$~ !'pr1i '19~irig thc~tlilllS of 
(jJJ41t.,h,liqrtigs' a:n_4J¢COJJlnlC11p~ti"Cms, . ivtah~Hf~'rhi:mt .js a'is6 'Yesporis:i61e ':rd'i:'idt'rii'fN'i~Ji}Q"rJ,;s p:i~.~ Ibli~'; 
"jJiitt§:qy,btlierellMi~i'n~nts oisl ud; os I (;Jaled(b :llie().hl~dtlycs'dlscpss~d'llji1j~XlliiJt O&IeC'tiVd . .. 
s~~ti~n'qnhl$ ie((cr\I tiis; iispbh~il;ilil)'i;;61udcs ;ci~yfii~ iO~$~20tie~ti-\ie 3cliiiiisj~ke!;ir~ ;;dJr~ss 
Si,'llliIT9an\ (mdlngf ~l'lt(reconimendari'o'rrs rCS(1 ltingl'!<lmih.osc <!odits O(ql!1cr cflg~gelljc.llts q[ 
stJJ:d,!~t y:'cititiI?~1!;9 fC;~p6'li#ib!~ f{)\ Pl0\'idiiJ~m~hagejjJcn(s vitWs,oh OliLptl?ri:lilffl\diii~S, 
-~~~lc1i:f:siohS;' :arid'i;e_comm~ndatlo-ils~ "as :,~;dl U,S .\~citlt pfci}incd djll'es~ti\\c{ ii"tUQiis ,,:ai:l'd 't6:~~ t'i~iJ:rli_g; ,ai1Q 
f'drH;6fiM~i6Jtl{~t~(l\ .... . ... '. .. . ..... '. .. . ... 



(;jty oIBei \~)'tl 
l;jQvbJ\\6~i 11, 2009 P~g\1' 4 

Vi itlj I cEarii rei ill< elecJI oni¢ qissem hlOtiqri of ~lIdi!,,{[ financci;d slotelilel)ts,intluciinf! finonciaj 
5tatel11e~t5'pubnshed ,*;noniG.aU) on 10tH 'Aebsite, you lmclerstai,d lh~t~Ii:(itQ!lic;il;'~ ;\;6 ~ lri~<ilis 
to di~l' ibulG' jjHormiiUoh all~ (hole(oJ"'; 1\'0 t\ie)IOlleqtlh<>d to i cu.d .tlle jilfoljjj~tiQ.~ !'brj(liiliC9ifl 
tl)~'$'6 .slti;.S, 9) t9 C011~jdE t the c:on$i$t,c/iy}>6f oU~~~: iiiroiinallon:in the cl~'cqoll'ic ~~{~ "\\·itl{tT;c 61' ~~'il~iH 
document 

4ndiH>t'b04dilre~, Gcnel;!1 

Analldjt illyiudqs ox"minlljg, ,)fi ~ teRn.asis, c\:idcllCC SlIPL'Dlli l1g (hI!; amr)'IHts and cliselosmes in the 
Iiri'Ulcial. 5talclllellt5; ).i1crbf(;lC" oU! audiL will 1I1Volvciud¥ln¢i,\ (ibou\ (h~ numb.o; (if trllnshclioil$ tii 
be ex;imin6d and' tho lltOa's to be (ested, 'We tl'ill p.lun Hnd vcr!"OI m the audit 'to (lBmiil \~llsoliabk·· 
I ath", than ahsoluie "'.'mance about "hetilCi: if,,: li naneial s(aitilil!iits al e Ike b{ rriatet-·ltti 
t"is's.tnl~in"t)\, \yli~ih"t ii"r)l (1 )",] (iIS, (2) fi ilud\llcnt JJi]fil1ck,J (epotling, P)111i~app! oj)rin\i'(l~ pJ 
;1-"sels,0l (4) Yiqlni:ionsof hl\VH O[govDtnmclltitllegltlati()n~ lMt aleiIliiiillIlahlc: t()lIie~llti\:y 6i to 
:,61S by ,."",j'lgi'"ment 01 cmplo) 00S acting 0)1 \)c!1alf\,hhe cntil) . flcc5itSC the di;(~liri'i~tlli6tj 6i aillis)' 
Js .. stil~CcliVe,Gol:eUll/1el1l AII!'l,ilillgStwidmd,I' do not expeCt n'lI~itOis to provide !Casona~10 asstl!ani'o 
of deteCtlng.abuse . 

13ec"use an a\l~i.l iSll~si~ledto pwvidc !c.spp.l>I~JitttnQr 11\15(\1,,(:, aS~'!!HtlC? a.M ~ecallse we Will 
mit lie I I'otin a'detailiid exai11i!lntioli. (iJ tIll lriitisacti<)li$,lhcic 1s it I isklh~iriiateri~l lhiSslalCrhc1iis 6i 
hoi'COlililll;m¢G i)lay c:\istilild not he d~tec{e~ ~y us In additiqn; Hrl ii,)dji is Obi desighcd lc\ d~tc:ct 
iIlHllai:er[allnisstotimcpts,or \ iohitions of la\\, o( gov;;:o1ll)C11I,ill e,gttlations tbat do not have" dired 
arid rnate6al "ned on the tiniiliciill iUitcillClltS 01 inajar pr6gl"!lm~, f fOW0VC>J, we II il [ in fiJI m the' 
applapI iotc kvict ()f ih;iitageinctit ol (I!IY lli,tt~r btl <>mil$ailc! 3DS t¥Hudljl6nt tiiia'i~W niptitliiig W 
miSaj1JliOpnaiion ",h,seetsthat COroO to 0111 aitet;liou \Ve will'also infolm )0\1 of an) \;iolaiions of 
Invl.i~"t1i, govci rHn~nt~tllt!gLJlatj()n8 that ,come to \)tli:~Hiknti.(Jn. llnl-c~s G:lc~h: lJjGOil~(;qi.i.tnt:j~t1 We Will 
il)01,"9!' suph nl~(tcis tn the rCjl'''ts icqlliied 1\,,, afSitlgle AllditOur j~)5p~\nsilJi1iiyas auditors is 
limited (0 the period eb,eied b~ 6tu iillJit mid docs.lio( ~xtel\d io atly lafel periods ftltwltich we ille 
not eng£lgecl a!1 :.uu,dHJ;ns· . 

Din ptOcedmcs)'vlll inelilde'ksls 01 doctlmenUuy' l'vidence suppO!ling the ttaiis;ictl6ris l.ecoidcd in 
the lloc,(>t!nrs, "tld may indlld« t1i~f~ oCthe ph~siclil existellce i)nti\etihlli~s"U)lQ elitcct confit.lnatJon 
"I reccll-ahleS'and .certain O.II\~'<lSscts and liabilities by coucspondence\\ilh sele<:ted indi,idual" 
cr~dikil": "tid I1hfmci!J1 iJiStltlltil't15 We will Ji:quesll\iilIC)1 rcjJie~ent(itiorts fron! tP\l1 a!torncpus 
parlo! the cQgagep1enl, 'Ind they may tlill )-Oll io, lCsl'onciJng \0 this ihqujt y. At the condusion of 
l'.U[ audit, \\cC \\ilI also tcquir c celtaill "iillcii tr:picscnftirlons' frot;i y,Qll abOtl1 the: finantlal stateli1oht~ 
f1l1d related l;lHtiers- ... 

Our:auail wilihldude,obtatning an undclsinndii)g,oIlhe cntity and 'its envitol)J1Iciitiridl\ding 
I nt~r~\a.(~~\~tr-~l.' -~y;q~t.jcn~·.t~ ik~$:~s0 tj)i:!: rl$l~~ .pl~.~~J~J 'i,~. r:rr~',l ~!-it~~cmt.'1:.{ q f' 'lh~ 'rira:n~i~ h;~~ltcrn~h ls tl nd 

:ld~:Qtl!~~~~~it~I~¥~::~t4~~i:~\~~Wjfc~t~i~,W\~t"~~~ri{{qiZ~l~~~bt\~.~i~f~;Jih~cand 
dBlccdng.errol sand [r,\tiC! (hah)i'" ililtlGlfcil '(p: d)e:f1n~n-ciai Stiite,jiieiitS' :i.hel\6' iJhi~-el.\imgili)d dCtc¢t jng 

~~~tr;!~!~-~~iQ~nRt'~J~~~ta(i;{~~J~#£~\)M:NiJs~,1t~#\~:i\]~h~:\~iije~~ t~~~li;\~6:~p~{h~~~~%iti(l. 
lknecliSsary to ;'etjd¢i' iiJibpi(U~n,(iriirit~h\!il@1iti·,:.! ilii.cl> ",c¢t>Ii:)mgly ; Jiq:~pini6)l \i,i II be eii:Jii d~sc~d· 
jhqUl rcpqrt (ill inielllal cpI14ol1s,ucdp u,suarit to (jowilrlll1enl A1iiliihrg Sliii7da,dK 



Cil)'ofl~~"VY!1 
Ru('cl11bcr I I; 2009 

As. req~iri;<:! by O)l.)B Ci,c\.1l~r A.·J33, ;"~\'iHperf9rp\.N?ts l)f <;(1111.101$ 0"'" e·l)niplin!.~;; tp eValuate 
th~ ~ffeQti\eness of the desigli a!1dOjlCral'iliri bfcontio\!( (I\i.t '''c. cnnsider.l.eb.arir to preventing 01 
clc\e,ctlng nl~\~r[al nomcjr\lplj~n~e\Yii)i ""tnpliails"l~'l!rhem"nt:e appli<;f!RletP each maj(1I fed"'l"i 
~l\V~i-i;~ rjti.->gfru'iL' Hb\\lcvet~~'-i.)~'i·i' (c.~(f:l ivlln~.Q·k:~s in'?,cop.6 U}a'l~ wo:~!ldh'~ T1CGCS$m:y to rci1d~i: 311 
opitii0116,; thQ5~c:j;i1tr(Jl~ and"rcc'Qt9ihg)Yf r~\1()pihipji\"jii h~ ¢c:prcssccl in out iI:!pori [1I1injei11,i 
coni,;ojissueclj?'fI $Il<ln\\o Q[I~j r3 Ci1culat"\'[ '1} . 

An.iilltlil." not d~si!Pl~ll fO 1)loyide assptartce'Qn ihteriml eontli'ri in t9 idilJ1!ilY signLfiGant 
deficicneics, Ho\Ve\rcl;: .cIUI ihg thl!. auq·i(y.;o wJ 1I;;~9t~lITH.l!liqf}ti? if;! nJnnag~.m~n( ~,nd: those, _ch~J ged 
witil gQv<:1 mrllC.C hiW' 11;li ~C1rjtlqj I e:Jai~d 'nlaltel'S .ih;lr~rel ~guh9d to be c.oll1rnunicllted under . 
fllpfessional stand"l ci( O;jiel iiriie;'1 diirfiiiljg Siair{(w'd,1 :nndQM13 (;;l'cIII<li' A 1 J f 

As paitor' obifiiniiigieasbnable I,ssurlince about \\ hetber the financial si<ilemcnts ar;:; tiec of material 
i11isStal¢,I)1Cnt,\\!c \vill p¢l'fm.j1 (i?;l~ Qfth¢ city bJj;liji'Wl0J'>pQUi pliaiice with (lpplici1\rle Ja\vs and 
J:'eguhlfib~lS 111l<.J. the pu)visioJ1S: of'contracTs, r:i~~d ag~i;:~rt.1f~n.ts~ if!-~~l~~linR gr::Jnt! ~lgreert:1!fqt~ }IQ\~:e\re-r·" 
the i:)bkc@q oXlhtl,~c P!Qccdqi¢~ ~viJl1iN be to plQvlde.iinojJiiiil\ill;ri Q' cluj)c(lmpliarice and." e "iii 
n~)t express such alll?p·iri.ion.in Ol1t ICpo!i <?I1 (;OmpH~l"!i~·(d~s~fCd PU[$UH!lt t~l GiJrellln~e~:zt j1~d/til1l~ 
Sic1IJdar eli' . 

oMS c'irculiir A- I 3:3 requi. os thlit ".e also plan·and pellblm lite Hliditloobtjli!r 1.''',>o)1abll; as,sUlP9ce 
abo4t whctjret theaudit~hri5' ct;r'iljll!ed w,ith llPPlltllbJt: laws'and leguJatimrs and thepliwisions 6r' 
c,6'ritJ"clsmid giant agi'eenicigs-"Ijplic~breto inajol pIUgl'I!)is Our Ploceclures "Djttonsi,! oj tostoi" 
irtrt1$acfio'ris and othcl applicilblepnicl'Il!elfes dcstlibed. in the ovffi ('"willi j' 13'1 Complirurce 
SJlppie!lWllllot t'll" type" o[eOl11pliallCe I eq"il ol)1el1ls' rhat eQuid ira," a clh cet and mateI'ial dlect o.h 
eachbfthc Cit)' of BeIW)'r;'!; maiol prog.ams Tim pm pose or those pioceciwc's \\iiiI he. (oex]'r"" ary 
opinioJlclil the City or !i~1 \VYIl;S cQmplial10e "ith requircil1ents appi icabie to each 9f1(S ltiajol 
Plograms 111 QUr, 1 epolL (.It! comPliance issuecl pUlsmml'ltl o~,m Chtuiat' A IJ 3 

.Audit AdillinistpHli:>Ii, Iices, ,nul (HIiel' 

We irrideriiUind tbitt tho Cit) \\ ill prm·ide us with lbcPusic infor mali on requited fm' ('Ul a\l<l.it 
indpding '11i"'Ir(1aii(jt11pcciJicd In the Clien{ jBisi 11'01 kr.'((pt;! I i.\fiij~, Pr'; linlina1i' [0 ieJdwolk ar)d in 
th", (1ientASlil! WOI kpaper lfsiiirg Final .Picld"oli< (to 'be 'devdopcc( and clelr~etd to (ho (~ity ,\l the 
coq¢l~stull pI prcJjminalY 1kld\\()lk) and lllll1 the C!it~ is I ~sp()nsil>le je.i the accuracy mid 
di,lpletcllcss. otdlat il1lbl1i1tljjQn 

1'\W ma:nStJ\'$sf tl)~t\\'~ pOfiBrljl ::c!cl.1ti£)l1al sci\- ices not contGi11t)liuGQ by this eng#geillcnl teller 11' 
U~is ~('-1:l'!$,\\e\"nl ;;tihl1'l1UnisaW:i<itliYPti rcgtltdingtl1c ?c:olie of ille,ltddii!b~:\( s.ei\ke$ nnrllbe 
e$lJljJai~c1 fb~:i.W£Hlsonlity rssui.Sil,Mjiilr'Ht(; erigagcili6nt letier co,;er ing the additional services In 
l'he:'absel1ce:n'f"a~}' c?ll:ieI: \'Y~tltet\' <?.orry.1~l:~h.l~~tiolJ:#pm ~m qb~~Pilt:llti:hg:5~~tb Hddhi"O))Q.l' sC;it9·itC$~ O~ij 
$<;rYice&"iill ~onl(l\'tie 10be'gojieriic,j by (ljlj(~'miiortlli5 Cl\gagcriicjjtletteri . . 
.' :" .. '.. '- '- .. : .... ' ." ,.',', '.: -,,', ' :.,. ., - " '., .. , . ." ." 

At th~:9"ii;CJ tiiir(;n.6ftli~C:.i1gagCi1i6ii(, ~~J: II,j Ii COii11ilcio i!Je.'apprtlpi i:lto ,s~etiorl~.(;rririd electIon ieaih, 
cetrt[y Oat~, Gqllc<;Ji~'-tf) <>r;nt,i 1,.,IPRi i~abJq, 9ia~ .eun; 1]);\[ i:tcspui t\lldi;f!wl,i1gs; n .• iSjil~h;rgeJi1Crit'f 
;E~RP~~I.bi!iWtp·$'Ib'nij{'t1;:dlilii?6,fdtig",priel(a~c (Iricillciilig ~n:indal ~u:ieil,ent:sis~Ii~~yi!!g! ...... ,. 
~g!?"~'1!I1!te.'\lf f~ge[~l AlvaH]'" s)Jl11l)i"i)i ~cljioqllle q!jjrloI :rudi l fIJi [lings; .i!.11t1 il"rii' tcipq,~s, i~id :.i 
c6ii~o(Y\ieadiOli piill\) ali;11gwiih the b~fu t:6Hecti6ri For1J1 to (he de~ign"ted federal Cleari'righousc 



Cit}' of Bel Wy" 
Nbvel1iher 11,1009' 

{It<i.!)"ta (:QUeqiQrl FiJI m ,mil th.e icpqiting pac.kag'" rliuSI. bc submitted aild Gelliriell l;vitliiii tlie, car!icr bf 30 d'ays ~rl~.lreccint ofihc nudHo1s: mporls til nine months ancrlhc end of the audit period, 
W~.l~$'$ :~~' tqfWCj 8:(;1 i():d 'Is {igt'~cd. tC! "i,n :ndYOJi~"9 ~y ~h0 tb~f~b~~lnL 9f oV¢rs,igh~,ag6.ncy fp~ .nLl~.ij~·. 

i'i\nV6I,!ippper~' for thi.;; eng~gt':ilieilt ,iii: ih¢ j)iojitil):bfsikitli' L1 P alJd constitllte cor\ridi:rilia I 
irif(?-nn~Hf;!~,'; 1:l9\vey~(,_.p~;~iH~nt' tp; t\~Jth9lnY gJv~f1 by' J~,'?I'~qr l'!;glll~Li9!~:, we pm)" p~ j~u~~1~4 to 
!ila~~':~¥n~i!:n\7o!kpapei.5 riv't,lHabl~ to::gf?n'd:l)g)gei)Gie~"p.iil511anpo 8utl16rify gh'9fl fQ ft. by la\~, oi' 
l'egiJ'ia,i:iqi> We' ",Hi ni)tiTy, ytJl\ 6{ ~rly,'i\I.ch r¢qH¢~t if'reJju~i;tcd; uo¢esS[0 such ,\;0'1 kparers ",iii be 
1'1 byj<j~d'ul1cter lh!,supCIV1Si"!1 ofSII<idiiL L P i?t;fSOlll1el,i:urlhcl n:rOle;, uJlon['equcs" \\,c. Inay 
pl~i\!i4~.·pl1.ptdc.QP)~S_ or sClC(f1t"d \\,orl~pap~.i's t~ 'fp'atlt1l1g ag~:ll~ic~ I h~, gihiltihg agency nby hltCi'ld. 
01 d~6'i:de,; to ~'j~61b:Ulb: \h9 phot~i{.m'p1~fi 01: in,fOlhwti'qri' c()!)loiiled tllc.feill tt') plhetB l il1Qilldlng riil\er 
gO\ e:ll1tllCri tal' -agencies 

Y,e\\iIl n1aintl1in, our wDrk papClS, COl " milljji'~rml ,,1' !lye (5)) ems alid, upon Vii ihcl1lcq\ieSI by Ih9' 
CflY; \\\111 make the w61k papers available to tlw Cit)' oLi1S designee If y.,e me all,me th'l! a fcdcl ill 
'twilding ag011c,,, Ra§S"(hroughelnity, or audHe" is COi]tC5,tiJ)g~i1lilldh fiildjfi'~, we will BonlJ1clthe 
pad) (ies) cOlllcsrlng the dudi! nnciib" for gllirbric~ plio; lOdcs\JOyil1g: ,h~ lI'oIi,papclS . 

\\c expect 10 begin our \'r'eliil1lrlalY liddW(lt kin J,\IIyary,2Q I 0 wi lit Jill"l O")d\\'ork 5chcdDI¢d \0 
beghi ill,ivIarch :1,0:1 0.c01 I\,hmi the ~ljcnl a~sist \\orkjJalie\s a(e prepin ed, ~l1d io icview the Cil) 
pr<\Ptir~ fil)uliciili $UrtC(l)GfllS a))cI [sinc ()llll(CPlil IS iil PJ~jimin~rY rorin rio liifei th~l\ ,iui)e I, ao I 0 
Final repoiis \\ ill be issued upon YOllf applOlal dlhe I'rdrn:rinari'dmtls 

GOVel nJUent A!i(:/itil!gSlcIIJtiald5 reguil C, ilrat \\'C!l!Dyide yOti ,\Iith rt copy of Ot1! mG,t recent exlernal 
peen 'leVii::\V1BljDlfahcl ~ihy 1eUcI of t;onllncnt. and ony sl1bseq~u;nt poc:t levit\\( reports and lct1.cl!-: of 
c;o,tnlll.enL'\ lccelvcd cjl!l ihg .1:hc p~ri()d nf tho ~onliacl OW ;2,009 pee-, re'vfew rcpqr( ~Cc()111i?anJeR thi"$ 
leiter . 

OilrJe(l ronhcsc smic.cs. will not e:;;'cceq 5i7V)OO i~)1 lil,i,ilY; which includes ()u(of,potket cqsl~ 
;;uch as iePOlI g;prOdliclion, postilge, c(c.lhj5 fee i1ii,1ase~j 6nanticipate.dGoOPClfi[ioll Ii OJi, your 
pe(s\>6Ilpl, ahd tlieassliil1i)titiiI tI"it ;ii1"~pcdeq cii¢uihlt~li(;c~ \~ iii not be encourltei cd dUlli1g; tbe ~iJdit 
F ~:igpi}'l~n.t'1.t i\ddjtion~:J ,tfmc is Il.~se:s.$[jj!", we v\iII diseuss iJ ~lrith yo~~ ~_~f:ld nri:i\-c Hl 'f:1I~~\' feq. e.?lilnate 
befole \\e 'h1CUf the additionn\ Gosts Sci-vices ,.,liJj be: j'nvo.iced tb\'olJ nDIU: time it) tiille:ns Wotk 
prOgl.essCs )n "eeOrdaIlge I"i,th Illinois CorIll'ilcd Slatul~S, Jiaymc~t~IDI "rlse1vice, aJ~ dile Wilhlri 
six(y days i.)f 'Icccipt .ofan' invoice In\>oiCc.~ not paid \\iiihln sixt), du-}s atc. $tl~jeci 10 finance C:ha~gc$ 
011 % per m6l1ti'l (r2~;"illllu"ily) WcaJstJ [eScI've the right t~i ,.'!Spend (" IHlii'r\~te s"'~ le,G.s\ 
il\Pll1djpg I,hosctc!er,cn(~~i;l"bo"?; qat!l such time "spast clue baJaiices arc Pei,!, !f VVto elcdlb 
teJnl1rhl'i;d,.olH: ,s'cl:vices; o~i' el1g-~g6m~'j).t "\\iIif be. 'dc'cili)cd t.{\"hav&:be:cn .. co.rn"plctcd eVel) if: \Vi:! ha:v:c '11dt 
COI)1PI¢tcd ()til lep!)J t ,i (1) ii'i Ii Q~ QbJl.g1(j!,c! tii cOlilpcniiiiYl. us fOJ all (iJl\e cxMil!IN and ,it!l q[ 
pbckc, CQsts inputted by liS tlllDUgh lllii 4ate of (,lli1rJ1~tlon . . . 

i' h~u} aJ ~ tIiI.etl it£',JllS ,~hrch can signiJl'cunil:v,:inCleasc: the 1.iinc: '1'C'Qllil"cd: to cond.t)(;( all. audlt;.;;~ 1) 

udj(mTl1CJlts t~Cbldec1 alli'rVi';' m eQl'tJvla~d~tlialbalhl1c.cnJ: l1i"c<';rrmniiIWCllle!'ti qf Dle <tWit: 21 

~i~J~~~~i;~*l~fih~~~~1~ 'j\~b~~~iti~ePaeJ~fl~!J~~r{&~,~!!Ji~i6~61~&~J~~\~~Jc~£i~ i~~~jr,rl;~}g~t~jns.1dn 
ojrilCel1(llt',S\1Q,(llda!1Y qi'th,~, sitW\ljl,1DS QC Cllco1lllfeJ"p, it Ala} bq l1eccs~arY\9 inercas¢ llli,';fe"R 
foi tliti'increijieiiial tiine . . ... . . , . . . '. .. 



eiiy ofBer\\)n 
NovenibCl ll,2009 

rhils~jbespte btlsed on the' usstiiliptioJl (Jut the Cit)-"s lw\d ft[rd a'ccowi! sli uqlilte hils LCI1r~ltied 
\)()D.si~\qil\ (t OiJ\ ihe. pliOt yeel: and th"t the Citn,lH P' o¥i'cI~ 11?\Vhh adjusted tJ ial balantesby 
i!ldi\ j(.lpl,1 fttlld . This fed is ~I~i). b~sc,1 ail al1tiCipa\~q Q:i9iiellltio)1 fTQn} ),ol4 pelsoh",,1 i,i plcp"l iii~ 
adJusted tihll btl Im\~es by hllid, cbj\Jiu.nntid'is 6( aCC(gtllt b~""lces, schc~ill.e~ of."':"~lu"lllll" \1:9i",I;·119 
Qlii"l req~lested cifelli assi,rted wmkpapcrs all II timely basis and the. u5s111npCioll thai unexpected 
dl~lijnstallPt1S\"iH hot I)ecfi,pi!iitcl;e;d dmitig tHe .fifJcli t lfih~ Cllyis nlit,able to piol'idc: th" 
ilifi~lri)aiiQii (Ii"~ \~e ilb6dto CQil'I;let~ the qudrtbna timely l;tlSi~ cine t\1SlnfliIig cOl1s(tainii; 0] 1m lin, 
(iiher ,ea~~n; we ,,,;m pi civide tlle"ddi(idn"lsei.~iccs nccc~sa;)' at om: slaI1Jrild,ho~'i 1), !itle FOl ' 
~iCGO~~~t,j!1~ $'~ivi~~~:~ '~:el:\!-t~e$-\('iif ~)(: ·j)i.'{qj~~(! ~?; ~)~P ~ om t.I~11e~lo t1'm~ lI'S, WOl'k pr,o"g.res~es 

If 'lny di>r~tc; C(i)ltlOI'erS)'()) cl~iti1, ~I i~cS. i;l ~0nt\e(i.jon \Iith tb~ pe,J'or'll\'ince q,' bidad, (jfthc 
~~g(~eJ}len~: .~'th9t Pfl~~Y. m'i:W~ op v ... d~ten notice. tp ih~ .d~hcr pqlt):, 1eqq~srtl1t1t tb .. ~ TI1~.tt~:1 be lTledialcc1·· 
$llPh 6\c.(l!it'tip!i IviJ.1 bPPPilOllctqd Ii)' d m'1di~(ol~Plloil1tcdby n.ntl PUI$1.1illj( tq the Ivlcdiaii6hRlllcs,i>1 
th6, Aliibr ieah i\~bitlritiql\ Association !:iii'll! partiCs ,Iii! ex.ert iIleil. 15cSl irfo!ts to disc USe "iIh ¢och 
"tiierin good fltitb tim;, respective pL1sitions In an atrompt to finally ",solve such dispute OJ 

c·(}l1ttOVe'rs9 

['ac!; 11miY m~~clisc.ldSe anx filots tp the Olll~'1 jJai!~ 01 lhe medititol.l\,lri¢li it, 'it, gci()d t~,ith; congiders 
net,\l;;sa1Y(b les()!~<; the l11atte1 r"n Sflt hd\~~lLSSloiJs,~(lWCVel, will be j,,, Ihq 1l11l)lQsg of a~SiSlil)g in 
sc~Mrncint 6jfOjj~an(l\"\11 not be idniis:;ibre \oml), $ub~'''IU0\.'i iiligaiionagainstib2 disclos; lig i,mrj' 
Elic.epja$ ~gf~Gd&y hoi)) piidics; Jhe !ilcairt[Ot wf1l kccjlcontiilen(iBI all it\'otmatioh disclos~cl dl,rilig 
negon~ti~l.ils 

The metliati<il1 ptocbedi!)gs \\'ill cOlleluddi'';'th\h st~ll: dai's Ii Olii I eccipt oj the ;'ytilten nol ico unleRs 
extended \\1 tcnllinaied soonel by mUlual consent.· .E'1cli pallY' will be I esponsiblc illi iis OWn 

expent;c$ The I~C5 and expenses 01 lilc,mecij'!t:,jj, if hn}i wiil be blimp equally by (he pm tics 

wi: npI"o"iale the OPI)(lItl1nity (0 be of' scrvice to the Cit)'of l:lerW)Jl ·and,belie.ye tIlls leltcl acelt! ately 
sLlrnmUl,jz~s llW sigi1f1I'¢at.1( terms Qhjm "e:ngtigG"iil¢!it i f""yt!U h~[\;e: ail)' qli\islioriS', ple,<Ise let us kn()\": 
I.r )fOq ,~gr<;.c: y':.jlb t1W (,cuhs oJ o~r e'qg'agr;-I"!lent" as d¢sqibcd h~ ihi!; j~11cr, pIt;as¢ sign ·H~c C"nt:lQsecl 
d~)py'arld reti.n:" it [0 lIS 

RESPONSE, 

Vel y tlllf) YOlll ~i 

ft: j. .~J. L ~ ? 
-:J. ~ -IL~ ... t..,.,-: --l. '\ 

Sikieh UP 
iiy D~nid A' £ltlg, CPA 
Patlnet . 

fhis, l'c1rercotreciiy sets rillth the understandiilg of (1m Cil)' ofl5e,;wYll 
~, ,'. 

f}ai!!:.:... ____ ._ 
".',"" . 



HE IN 0 1 D'BAN:;W1\l~±, Lr l) 
~'~-f"tJ':f!:q,:i-{ ~:li __ Jitl.~ 'f-G'c';:,tiil:ttl'~ts 
.,.;.:;:..;;..,.' ,,"::-,,-:,.~--:- ~ 

~jyriH-rc>{ir::(;)1fic~; G~P~~~'-' 'i~iQ:q -:N :':~i~t~":~'~'~~~cil~' E;1st,'~:e:Qr 1:~.:"'lt: {; fi~n ~:, 7~-f "'''~-cl'-'j'o,~' 694: +~5'i' F.1:.;: :jo~ ;~~.4~'·~792 

Ii(ythe:F.aim:ets 
S,hlbli tt;p , 

\Veil~Y~:il'Vl~W~q,ll\ccS)'$\~m,tifql1.!ft<,.Cd~t\i:ir,t9r,ili."''!t~,,,a~!(i)g ~jld.gl!~jf'iii.'~!i}ij*~!if 
S;ki~JrGLPttll~ fifjili ili·~ffecH9i.!,h~'Y.~?t~Mcg,M.,*~~'~I.)()q,g .~ $yst!'ri(<jf;q~tuilY cg\lltDl" 

rm~i~~~f~1f;~~fl~!i~i~~~1~i~iii~ir~JJ~!!~:i1f~I~~~~r!~~~~~fz~!:e 
f>\J~l\c A~Ql16 innl$ (il.ttip,~)., '1llNJ)i'iii,is" re"P9iful~i<ifor .i1~igur~~ Kp9~l~1ll Q~ iI4~liiy:co(1lr pi lind 

~~:~~~i!~~i~~1gl~~~\lt~!~1tt~1~~~1~:11'!~f}!:~~i~~D~:~:~~~~~~:r~i! 

~!~~~;~:l:I&~~~~W~ii~~~~~~t~~r~~~~~~~r!,':t,~UM~~~t~i~!:i~~~t~~n 
of't~~,jifJll's' mtoj1l" 9,r,'~~I~,llo/'c9~ !tPJi,sUfA "'O,U"tq~s<;e.ss tl19.,!1,~,nl'pJloll ,In: liS praf!llCG Basedon'our 
~~~:s~~Wt~j ~~~, s:?~~t1r~"4;~~~~efi~~!i.t$.;~nd-L*-~!!~~Js:tWti,~~ nl~jo;~fwr:J~.piuoririiIy~.~jTh :professional 
'S11!~~t9~.:4~f(f~,o,w.pH~~c~ :1kf~l:i~~i~i;ttt.':~:,~'~,S1Q~ro,t:9:i!-alib~:~~~trb,., jil1e ,~.p'ga~er.Q¢Il~ s,cle,cted re~rcsented 
~ill\i$,<?J{q~ii,~'<1~i'$tPJi9(1!,,~ijie jjiri'\'$#iit,9,ijii~~giih~' §ii4\fWiiilriictl¢~ ,\!iith'cmphtisis, on h,i];)l,et'!isk 
e~1~g~.ri1'Cn!$, ]ti.¢;~~g~gpPl~!1t;$··,s;~~~t.#q:lJ:icl~.Q~~i:~~lJ~:p~g:~tp~~~:.i~U~.t$.~~:O~i.n'p:l~y.ce.BencfiJ Plans and 
~t~~~t{i~~~. Ii~~f~~~~:d;11:n~~U:!6(~.f.~~_~_I,g~A~14i~g#\~~~~:;i.r~~.!T~?S:t~::~~.~.rtid~~,~~~:?1!vi.cw..j we 
R;assc~sc4:, thcllde,q ~~Y·:~,~tbe, s.9o'p'e;:9f:t4~,: P'"f!);!l;f~ Ill,e \'tproq~iIqr~~ ,nnq ,rp~J :'y,'tiU. th~ 'fi.i:n:tmllDIl gf!ffi,COlto 
dlsi::llsi:the·~~·~4lj~:br-o.lft tey~ew-" :\V~}j',bBeve',1Ji~i th~~tP:rq,c~duf~~ Woe p.ctH:;r:.it\cd 'provide a r,easonable'basis 
for~ Ol~l' 'QP~P.l~ 

rij,p·~@tmln~"d,li~:~~,0~~\i~ '~~-G ~~-h.r~e,4 ~~;'l~n~l¢~~~n:9~,~ o.f llic:~y:slt~h:i ;o~quaUty control fur ·the filp1 ~s 
if9~t;lu,iiih'~g;M4f~~Jt~·g~Qt~£tJ~., 'rn.,~441t!9~'ji:~~gJ~~~.f+~QIDRUI!Q!ie wlth,the: $rm~s q~mljty conlroi :po:iftics' 
niiilJi,i;Pq~~ui)!.j6.1ii#eKll;lliti\\:i>\;!W~,ii!'H~[!'l)PPr;lpiJ~tei:these (¢i;p;'I'oyered theaBPjicaiion of the fit111~S ' 
li9.n~i~f#i'4:iProF~9)J,.:~',~rf~~1~·,f.!¥~rCiig~·g~n.)CjW~J,·:bU.rii~l;IiCw was:hnseo;on sel~cH've tests; fbcI-d'org'~t 
"'oW). nlii rls6~~MdfYd¢~¢4\·.~iJ WetiJa\,~§~~j)fth~ ~y~iRmofqualitycQntrol ptaH insiances of Jack bf 
G~mp-l~~h~~,"~~W ft:. l:q,e.f~:~~~_ !~i'~r~·u~)ittth1ij~?t1_~·i,nl!:h~'erf~c?vcncss_ of any system Qf q.unlrlY.',C:Ol~tr'O! nljd 
1li~rl!fl?i~~:n,qll:qomp)i;n;~lQ~ \yhh ij1,e: s.YrS),{:,P:t ~l1il{o.c!!.\U jr~.d -no~·bc"det.cctecl Pioj'cc,tion of nny cvo..iuaticm "pr"a 
~Y$_~~~'9f~lIDJ~ty _~9n~:Q~ t?:(litt~r:c.:~edb~s is:StipJcct.,{o lhc.'[i's\( ,'mai::tli~ systern,ofquaiityt:onlrol :rtj~y . 
pe~lil:~.jlHIP.¢qi!fl:ltfb~~ri4'se 9,!~hh~j~~i::;S in.:cQndHi6its; or bccuuse:-thc d~g;reeiifcomp1ia~,ce :vt'~~'l'le ,poW~ies 
pi pr'dqedlitcs- Illay, tl~tetiOta'ft;, 

ht 'O),l( b~irii!:in. Ui6.:SYA~P&i~:9f'qpril tW.: ~Q~tro I'jm: :ihe nCCOtll1t1hg,~and: ~4~!ti ~lg, pr ilt;(lce,:.D f'8.-.i:k.rt;h- 'pEP:' i il 
~rtc~f f91~ th?)~~ar~c.p,Q~~ .~~.:~h ~J:l;?~'q~{ h~~' :b,~.prr 4h,~~gti'C'd:}o' -~~e~·~(~~~:l'g9.W:i!~j1j~~!~:'~ nh~ :ij ~ !HY 'cQ!iti,~(n 
s:t~J~,4~rt# J6r-M;4£~Q@fU6g~·Q~~~~.t!~!in!tpqi:~tJ¢~, ~!~fi.lished-b)/itllc A[G~A: al1tl'was~'comprIed: ,vil11 ,tCuring 
n),i;..~¥§~.t' txicO: ~J1t!~~ ~ p,.f.9Yi#~"~Ie:hi:Ji.1 \vH It -~~~pn_al)j(;. aS~ u~ce o'f!Conforming:; wi H[fl~ot~s~i o,ljill 
st.~iiq'a{cts ' ' , . 



T City of Berwyn 
James Frank 

Director of 
Information Technology 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 7882567 

www berwyn"n gOY 

November 18,2009 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W 26th Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

Re: Renewal of City Copier AgreementlCOTG 

Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council: 

The City of Berwyn is approaching the end of its existing 60 month agreement with Chicago Office 
Technologies (COTO) for copier services to most city buildings. Encompassed within tillS agreement 
are eighteen (18) copiers situated across seven of the eight city buildings. This agreement does not 
cover the library's copier devices, as the library maintains its own unrelated agreement with another 
vendor .. Currently, this agreement costs the city $9,304.79 per month to keep in service. Of this 
amount, $7,617.79 is allocated for the lease and $1,687.00 for the maintenance costs Our current 
lease is slated to end on December 19t1

\ 2009. 

To ascertain current fair market costs for copier services, we've contacted four (4) leading copier 
vendors to request pricing proposals for copier services per the quantities and services of our existing 
agreement. Page three of this communication is a breakdown and summary of the proposals received 
fi'om each oftl1e four vendors, all offering comparable quantities of copiers and services, with an 
emphasis on bottom-line pricing. 

Our current vendor's revised proposal (page 5 of this communication), Chicago Office Technologies, 
is not only the most cost-effective, but offers an advanced feature-base and quality of service. 
COTO's proposal reduces our copier expenses from $9,304.79/month to $4,38S.00/month. This 
reduction includes the same quar1tity of copiers (1S), as well as the same volume of pages per montl1 
(150,000) as the original agreement. In addition, ar1d in line with the original agreement, supplies and 
service are all inclusive within tillS monthly rate. In the end, the City may recognize a cost savings of 
$4,916.79 per month over tl1e original existing contract. Over the course of the new agreement's 60 
months, the City will save $295,007.40 as compared to the existing contract. 

Vendor 

COTG/Old 
COTG/New 

length 

60 months 
60 months 

Monthly 
Cost 

$9,304.79 

$4,388.00 

Annual Cost 
$111,65748 

$52,656.00 

Cost/60 
months 

$558,287.40 

$263,280 . .00 

Difference/Reduction 

o 
$295,007.40 



In order to ensure a lack of interruption in service, as well as recognize a significant and timely cost 
savings, it would be my request to approve the renewal ofthis updated copier agreement with Chicago 
Office Technologies, for a term of 60 months, subject to the City Attorney's review of the final 
contract 

Respectfully, 

Director, InfoTInation Teclmology 

- 2 -



City of Berwyn Copier Review 

Vendor Contract Length Base Cost Pages per month Add't Pages Maint. Prog Color Copier Total Cost 

Impact Solutions 60 months $3.203.00 150000 .0089/page $1.335.00 NO S4,538.00 

Impact Solutions 48 months $4,334.00 150000 .0089/page $1.335.00 NO $5.669.00 

Komca/Minolta 60 months $4,254.00 148181 .00612/page $906.87 NO S5,160.87 

Komca/Minolta 48 months $5.082.00 148181 .00612/page $906.87 NO ~5,988.87 

Konlca/Minolta 36 months $5.628.00 148181 .00612/page $906.87 NO $6.534.87 

Pitney Bowes 39 months $7.283.00 210000 n/a included YES - (2) $7.283.00 

COTG (Exting Vend) 60 months $4.388.00 150000 .0059/blk included YES - (2) $4.388.00 

.0075 .. 025 •. 055 Color 

* All proposals quote comparably sized/speed models from what we have now. 

* Features such as folding, stapling, duplexlng. multi-side copies. etc are matched and priced in to what IS In place now. 

* PB & COTG are the only vendors to include color copiers (2). 



;; ~ ;: 
Chicago 
Omee 
Technology 
Croup 

City of Berwyn Current Situation 

Current Situation 

Current Monthly Copier Lease Payment: 
(18 Devices) 

Current Monthly Copier Service Costs: 
(Includes 150,000 per month) 
(Avg, 148,141 per month) 

Current Monthly Printer Toner & Maintenance Costs 
(Elimination by movement to MFD) 

Current Monthly Energy Consumption Costs 
(Each eliminated device saves a minimum 
of $ 15.00 per month) 

Total Current Monthly Payment 

$ 7,617.79 

$ 1,687.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 9,304.79 



;: ~:;; 
Chicago 
Ornee 
T eehnology 
Gl'OUp 

COTG Equipment Recommendation 
(Right Sized Fleet) 

EquipmenUnciuded: 
(7) Xerox 3635 (35 ppm) 
(5) Xerox 5638 (38 ppm) 
(3) Xerox 5655 (55 ppm) 
(1) Xerox 5675 (75 ppm) 
(1) Xerox Color Qube (50 ppm BW 38 ppm Color) 
(1) Xerox 6400 (37 ppm BW 32 ppm Color) 

All Devices include, Network Print, Scan, Fax, & Postscript 
All Devices include Stapling 
All Devices include Touch screen User Panel 
18 Devices Total 
All Devices Include Stapling 
Includes Removal of Existing Devices 
Includes Delivery, Installation, and Unlimited Training 
Xerox Total Satisfaction Guarantee 
$7500 Fiscal Year-end REBATE provided to City of Berwyn for implementation by Dec. 

18,2009 
First Payment Due Feb. 2010 
Includes 150,000 monthly combined Images of black/white and COLOR 

New Monthly Investment: $ 4,388.00 

Service Includes: 
All Parts, Labor, black/white Toner, color toner s and Unlimited Service Calls 

Cost Per Image for images over 150,000: . 
Black and White Cost Per Page: .0059 
Color Qube Color Cost Per Page (3 Tiers): .0075, .025, .055 



Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 
www ,berwyn-il ,gov 

November 17, 2009 

To: Mayor Robert J Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Parking changes to Grove Avenue from 34'h Street to Windsor Avenue 

Fax: (708) 788-2567 

Once the Municipal Parking Garage is open and ready for use, it is suggested that parking is limited in 
use and restricted in areas along Grove Avenue The parking garage is anticipated to attract more 
vehicular traffic to Grove Avenue Elimination of the on-street parking will help to reduce congestion and 
encourage visitors to use the parking garage. An exhibit is attached to illustrate these areas The 
recommendations are as follows: 

Provide a 15 minute loading area on the west side of Grove Avenue south of the north alley 
to the north wall of the parking structure This will service the restaurant and offices located 
in the area 

2 Provide Permit 1-2 parking on the west side of Grove Avenue from the south wall of the 
parking garage south to the east-west alley This will provide 7-8 additional spaces for the 
residences located on the block (See attached 1-10, August 11, 2009 Council Agenda) 

3 Allow the condominium building at 3303 Grove Avenue use of the 6 parallel spots in front of 
the building at a yearly fee and signed as Condo Permit Parking_ This restriction would be 
similar to that located on 320d Street at Harlem and 21" Street at Wesley Avenue 

4. Prohibit parking on the west side of Grove Avenue at the parking garage and south of the 
south east-west alley to 34'h Street Prohibit parking on the east side of Grove Avenue from 
the mid-block alley south to 34'h Street 

If Council concurs with these changes, revised ordinances reflecting these changes will be presented 
shortly 

Sincerely, 

~d}U!){PbJ1f! 
Nicole Campbell, Traffic Engineer 



l:n 
I""" 

"Jb 

I" 

HAN~,I,~AJ 11 ' V PARKING 
AREA 

I OFFICES 

0 

CONDO PERMlj 
PARKING 

I OFFICES , 3303 GROVE 

i 

o I 

LNOPARK1N~ 

-ALLEY 

PARKING GARAGE 
l' fE\-------

I * _____ _ 
! I 

- --
~-, 

jSUPERZONE 1·2 i ~ 
~ERMIT PARKING I " 

-
.-...... "" 

_I 

0 0 0 o~ 

Q g: 
o 

I Q g§ 

I 

I 

Q 

Q 

/iI'lO PARKING 

. I' ,-- 'I 
iL .JJ 

l~fJJ o OJ.~~, 
:I ~ 

. 
I 

" < 

. . I 

<l·e ~ 

n!iJ 
I 

"'" lli\:~\:~L-.-
_L 

1-,.',y7",:"/":,,/,,/'7,, ""/T':i:'T.j,.y:J.,,/,, ... ,,,,7:.:M7;A,, r 
trlo/"N~ 

~\:\-\Qr\~~' 

Iii t 
= -

iHit _ - -

HH,-----,= 

,t;" 
I ' ---

I-

1= ---

-

,-~,.-

I 

ill ." " " -' 
= • 0-. 

08 .-l -



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone; (7GB) 78B-2660 • fax; (70B) 788-2567 

www,benvynwil gov 

August6,2009 

MayorRobert"1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: 3300 block of Grove Avenue request parking passes 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

NONA N_ CHAP1vlAN 
First \Vard Altlennan 

lIM: ('708) 484 Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berw)'n.lL .. Gov 

In January of this year the residents of the 3300 block of Grove Avenue requested superzone "Permit Parking 
Only" on their block. The permit parking zone will ba on the west side of Grove Avenue only, in front of their 
residences from the alley north of 34th Street to approximately 3326 Grove Avenue. This request was in 
response to the parking problems experienced on Grove Avenue due to the high parking demand and the 
current short term parking regulations. The petitions with their names, addresses and signatures were 
presented at the January 27,2009 meeting The request was approved and sent to the Traffic Engineerfor 
evaluation 

After speaking with our traffic engineer, Nicole Campbell, she suggested superzone parking enforcement 
after the garage construction was complete. But, right now parking in that area is in high demand because 
of the construction along with the parking has to be shared with the businesses along Grove. 

In the interim, special visitor parking passes could be used to allow the residents to park on Kenilworth and 
34th Street. The passes for use on Kenilworth and 34th would be the only feasible solution during this time. 

Please forward this communication to the Collector's Office for the distribution of passes and to the Police 
Department for coordination of enforcement 

~~~{~a~n OA~MJ 
1 st Ward Alderman 



Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www berwyn-il gov 

November 18, 2009 

Mayor Robert l Lovero 
And Members of The Berwyn City Council 

Re: Recommendation for Award, Salt Storage Facility 

Per the recommendation of City Council, the Public Works department has obtained three proposals 
for the construction and installation of a salt storage facility located at Public Works, The following 
are the proposals submitted to the City for the Salt Storage Facility, The following was the scope of 
work requested from all the bidders; 

Fumish and install one 42' X 60' Building System, 12 feet on center with a 42 foot weather tight end 
cover, Re-construct the 12 inch thick concrete walls using a minimum of#5 Rebar 12 inches on center 
to a height of 13 feeL Re-pave the 80' X 42' area floor to provide positive drainage from the storage 
area, 

The first proposal is from Universal Ironworks with a total cost for the project of $1 0 1 ,900,00 

The second proposal is from Chicago Steel Welding, Inc, with a total cost for the project of 
$95,115,00 

The third proposal is from Tek Supply, with a total cost for the project of $1 08,228,70 

The low quote for bituminous asphalt paving of the salt storage area is from Rose Paving in the 
Amount of $8,082.00 

After evaluating these proposals, the City of Berwyn Public Works Department recommends award of 
this project to Chicago Steel Welding, Inc, in the amount of$95,115,00 for the structure and Rose 
Paving for the bituminous asphalt in the amount of $8,082,00 for a project total of $1 03, 197,00 with a 
4% contingency equal to $4,127,88 for a Total Project Cost Not to Exceed $107,324,88, 

R~~1lf~ 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 



Chicago Steel Welding, Inc. 
Proposal 

10129/09 
City of Berwyn- Public Works Facility 
6700 W, 26th Street 
Berwyn, IlJinois 60402 
Attn: Mr, Bob Schiller 
Re: Public Works Salt Dome 

Dear Sir~ 
Thank you for allowing Chicago Steel Welding to provide you with a proposal for the project referenced above .. If 
you have any questions, please contact us at your earliest convenience. 

Job Descriptio,,: (1) 42x60 Legend Building System 12 ft QC, Non FR. Mounted on Existing Concrete Foundation. One End 
Closed. One End Open. 

1) One (1) 42x60 Legend Bnilding System 12 ft oc. Non FR (This is a Standard Building Size-
3/8" Washers will be added accordingly to accommodate any variances at wall edges) 

• Steel 42' End, 1- 42' Weather tight End 

• 2x6x 12 TR Boards, 5/8 and 3/8 Wedge Anchor Bolts 

General Notes for Client: 
All salt must be clear of working area(s) - Cranes, lifts, and manpower will not be possible to maneuver and 
work safely in these areas ifnot clear, 
Concrete topping must be flat, and in safe and sound condition and level flat prior to installing tile Salt 
Dome accordingly- We have provided Alternate #1 & #2 ADD below that can be added to the base 
contract price at your discretion. 
Payment is to be made in full upon project completion 
Project will be bonded and insured, 
100 % Prevailing Wage OR Union Labor will be used for this project 
Lead Time for building system !Tom today's date of approved purchase Order is approximately 4-6 Weeks 

Base Contract Price - $ 55,365.00 

Alternate #1- ADD Alternate for concrete wall to make level and plum accordingly, adding 9" to the 
height of the existing wall along the North, South, and West walls, Dowels, Rebar, and Fonus, have been 
considered to account for the 2'-0" slope that runs from the West to East Sides on the North and South 
Wall. Please ADD to the Base contract price- $ 18.500.00 

Alternate #2- ADD Alternate for concrete wall to make level and plum accordingly, adding 5' -0" to 
the height of the existing wall along the North, South, and West walls. Dowels, Rebar, and Fonus, have 
been considered to account for the 2' -0" slope that runs from the West to East Sides on the North and 
South Wall. Please ADD to the Base contract price- $ 39,750.00 

Alternate #3- ADD- Alternate add is for adding (1) One industrial light mounted to the joistsl trusses of 
the salt dome, Power must be readily accessible in the area of where the mounting of this light is going to 
be, The intent of this Alternate add is to whip to the power source, and install conduit inside the structure 
to have lighting inside of the dome Please ADD to the Base Contract Price - $ 4,200.00 

1829 S. 54th Ave. / Cicero, Illinois 60804 



- . Z N 
'- '-
=> -... :x: , N ,,0 

Gj.l I 

:x: .... 'I: 
In 0 " OW -
a. ~ ~ 

'" In g. 0 

~ 
POST DETAIL 

RElEASED 
RE.V. 

20' -

01 'x1' GRID 
rl-rl-rl-rl-rl-rl-r,-,-,-,-, -T-'-T~-r~-r~-r~-rl-rl-rl-rl 

L~_L~_L~_L"_L"_I_"_I_J_I_ _I_L_I_L~_L~_L~_L~_L~_L~ 

I I I I! I I I I I 
! I - ! 'I - 1- ! - 1- r - 1- ! TIT TIT I r -I - I" -I - I -I - I -I - r -I 
I- -l _ t- -l _ I- -1 _ 1_ -l _ 1_ ....t ..j _ 1 __ ... 1. _1_ -I. _1_ - _1_ -I- _1_ -I- _I - ~_ I- _I _ I- _I _ 1_ -l _ I- _I _ I- -l 

1-1-1--1-:-.1 I ~-.:.-!-:-+ I -\--:- 1 ITT 
.~ _1_.f.. _I_.j.. _1_ .... _1_ 

I- -: -I- -I ~ -: -;- -:- -: ... _;_. ~. -:- -:. -;- T -1- r 

:- ~ = := ~ = : ~ - 1- ~ =:= ~ =:= ~ =:= ; =:= : =:= l-I- ~ -1- ~ ... -1- ~- -1- 1- -1- 1- -I - t-

I 
1-!-I-r-l-

- - - .! I __ 1_ I _1_ + ~ __ ~ _I _ _ I _I _!... I _ 
I I I I I I I I I I! I I I I I I I I I I I I 

-1- ! 
I 

r,-rl 
~-~~-~~ 

I I ,-r,-rl 
--l - 1- -I 

I 
-'1 -1 I 

15' -1- --l -1- -1- -t -1- -\ -1- -I. -1- -~ -1- -~ -1- + -1- j- -1- -I- -1- ~- -1- I- -1- 1- -1-1- -1- 1_ -I- 1--1-1---1 

I 

I 

e- -I 

I 

1-

10' - I 

5'-

I" 

ll. 

1'-

O'-!! 

I I I I I I I I I I ( I I I I 
I 1"1 1-1-1-1--' j-I-

1
' T-i-T--I-- I 1-1-1-1-'-1-1 

-1 -1- -I -1- -1 -1- -1 -1- -~ -1-- + -1- + -1- -- -1- + -1- 1- -1- ~- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1--

~ I ~_:_' +-:-+1-:-+ ---'--:-H-1- I 

-\ -1- -1 -1- -l -1- -I -1- -+ -1- -I -1- + -1- + -1- - -1- + -1- + -1- ~- -1- j- --\- j- -j- 1- -1- 1- -1-1-

II! ! I j I I I II! ! ! I 1 I I I 

- 1- : - :- ~ = 1= ~ = 1= ~ =:= ~ -j- ~ - j-- -I =:= -:, -:- :r -1- ~ -1- + =: = ~ =: = 1- =: = : -: - 1- =: = 1- -I - I- ~ -
I J _ 1_ J 1 J ...!. ...!. J _1_ ...!.. + I J.. J.. _1 _ l !.. !.. _I _ _I _ ~. _I _ ~ _I _ ~ 

I I 1 1 1 I til 1 I I 1 

~ = := ~ =:= ~~ =:= ~ =:= ~ =:= ~ -;- ~ -1- ~ -;-l-;- J =:= l =:= ~ =:= ~ -; - ~ =: = ~ =: = ~ -I - ~ ~ = ~ ~ = ~ ~ 
! 1 I I I 1 I I 1 I I 1 I I I 1 I 1 1 I 1 I I I I 1 1 I 

-1- -i -1- -i -1- -j -1- -t -1- -t -1- -t -1- -t -1- -j. -1- -j. -1- - -1- -j- -1- -r -1- r- -1- j- -1- j- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1- t- -1-' 

-; 

-; 

1 II! I I I I 1 J I ! 1 1 I ( 

, 
--l 

I 

--l 

-' 
,--1 

I 

_ L J _ 1_ J _ 1_ J J _ 1_ J 1 _1_ J. ..!. ...!.. .\. _1_ 1.. J.. 1.. L L L !... _I _ !... _1 _ !... _I _ 

-1- -1 -1- -1-1- -j -'1- -I -1- -I --1- -1 -1- -I -1-- -I' -1-1 -1- -- -1- .j- -1- 1- -1- 1- -1- (- -1-' 1- -1-1- -1- 1- -(- r -(-1--1- H ·11 

_t_J_LJ_I_J_I_J I J_I_1 1 11 1_1_.I._1_1_l_L l I L! L_!_!..._I_!..._I_!..._I_L.....1_t 
I 1 I ( I I I I 1 I!! I J I 

- 1- -1 - 1- -j - 1- -1 -- 1- -j - 1- -I -1- ! -1- -r -1-' -I" -1- 'r -1- -1- 1- -1- T -1- 'I -I - 1- -I - 1 -I - 1- -1 - r- -I - (- ""1 - r ""1 - 1"1 -II 

_ L J _ L J _ L J _ ,_ 1 _ L 1 _ L _l _ L 1 _I .. 1 _1_ .l _'- .. 1_ 1 _1_ 1 _1_ L _J _ L _I _ L _I _ L _1_ L _, _ L .J _ L J _ 

I I I I I I 
LJl o LJl o LJl o LJl 
~ ~ ~ 

40'-5 3/16" INSIDE TO INSIDE OF POSTS -------

--------- 41 '-10 11/16" OUT TO OUT OF STEEL ------------J 
42' 

AS 125 NOV 0: 
OEScruPllO/l '" .,," 

LBS POST MOUNT 

DEALER: 

CUSTOMER: 

PROJECT: 

PROJECT 10: ORDER ID: 

THIS OAAWUIG IS PROPERTY or 
COVER-RL BU!lDING SYSlDIS INC. 

JJ« REPROOuctlON IN WHOLE OR IN ~[J[}f]} wl[Jfl PART WTl'Hour THE EXPRESSED 
WRITTEU CONSENT Of" cavm.......u. 0 0 
BI1ILDJJiG SYSfD,IS mc. IS ,. 
PRQH!BrrEO. 

25 NOV 03 ffiJ I!ll U/b lW 0 IN1 @ !il 'if !il 'ii' & Iltil !il 
38" WAHlISKElWi fW, SASl(A.TOCli, So\5M~, S7P 1M 

'"'" I"l. O\t~ d'J 
At: 1-3'011-457-26115 fAX: 1-308-8S7-%702 
'IItBSfI(:. ...... ..,.,..rdl.nrl 

~ 

ms LBS12 42PM GRID PROFILE 



• 

UNIVERSAL IRONWORKS Inc. 
FobrlllahH!i &. Eraclolu 
Mae Cortlfiod 

N5"ember 9'h, 2009 
City'of Berwyn- Public Works Facility 
6700 Wo 26'h Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Re: Public Works Salt Dome 
Attn: Mro Bob Schiller 

Dear Sir, 

Thank You for choosing Universal Iron Works Inc, to submit a proposal Please find below a 
complete scope of work for the Furnishing and Installing (Unless noted otherwise) of the Miscellaneous 
Iron for the above referenced project 

Furnish and Inslall (Unless noted otherwise) 

1) One (1)42x60 Legend Building System 12 ft ac Non FR (This is a Standard BuildingSize~ 3/8" 
Washers will be added accordingly to accommodate any variances at wall edges) Steel 42' End, 1~ 42' 
Weather tight End and 2x6x12 TR Boards, 5/8 and 3/8 Wedge Anchor Bolts 

PleAse Note the following: 

Entire Site must be clear of salt 
Concrete must be sound and secure at the top. We have provided an Alternate #1 below for doing the concrete if 
you would like 
l.end time for Salt Dome is 4*6 weeks 
Payment due 100% upon project completion 

ALL FOR THE LUMP SUM OF 

ADD ALTERNATE 1- $ 39,000.00 (concrete) 
Install new foundaUon wal! on existing salt bin 

BASE BID $ 62,900.00 

12" existing wall to be capped by approx 5' 10 7' to bring to constanlgrade 
#5rebar 12" O.C. each way in newcapwaU 
Dowel new wall into exisUIlQ at 12" O.,C, 
165 L.F of wall total 10 be capped 
Salt bin to be dean of debris and access to be good aU around existing walls for scaffold 
Clean up and haul away an material after completion 
Job figured taX free for city of BetWYJl 

Accepted Terms and Exclusions as stated above; 

Berwyn Authorized Agent (Sign and Print) : Universal Iron Works, Inc (Sign and Print) : 

Sign/Date Sign / Date 

Print Print 

UNIVERSAL IRON WORKS 

1135 S KOtMAR AVE CHICAGO, ltLlNOIS 60624 

PHONE: 773·826 lRON·4766 FAX: 773 .. 8265862 WW\r,1 UNIVERSAIJRON COM 



October 28, 2009 
Bob Schiller 
City Of Berwin 
Account#: 5916795 
6700 30th St 
Berwyn, IL 60402-3124 

RE: Bid Proposal # 339456 

Thank you for your recent product inquiry. 

Corporate Offices 
Distribution Center 

1395 John Fitch Blvd., South Windsor, CT 06074 
1440 Field of Dreams Way, Dyersville, IA 52040 

Phone: 1.800.835.7877 • International Phone: 860.528.5626 
Fax: 1.800 457.8887' International Fax: 860.289 4711 
Website: www.TekSupplycom 

Ship to: Bob Schiller 
City Of Berwin 
6700 30th St 
Berwyn, IL 60402-3124 

1 PB03102R4G 42x17x60 FREESTANDING 12.50z GRY $ 10,695.00 
4'RFTR 

2 105444 ClearSpan End Frame Kit - 42'W x 17'3 "H $ 1,395.00 

3 106654G 42'xl7'3" GRAY 12.50Z.END PANEL $ 859.00 

4 107895 INSTALLATION KIT FOR 106654 END $ 0.00 
PANEL 

5 FAW520 Zinc-Plated Wedge Anchors 112 x 4 1/4" $ 0.98 

THIS PROPOSAL AND PR1CING ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE!!! Subtotal: 

Additional Notes: 

This quote represents ... 

(1) Premium Freestanding Bldg (42x60) 

(1) Steel End Frame Kit 

(1) End Frame Fabric 

All Applicable Anchoring (concrete) 

Sincerely, 

Kip Dalpe 
National Account Manager 
1-800-835-7877 x158 
kdalpe@teksupply.com 

Shipping 

Total: 

1 $ 1,395.00 

1 $ 859.00 

1 $ 0.00 

$ 13,145.00 

$ 419.70 
$ 13,564.70 



· '" . 
C.A. fustafson ~.,~.~l,1s, Inc~ . .,. f~; . . 

PO Box 50 Caledonia,IL 61011 8151885·3501 r~x 815/885·3743 

From: Brad Gustafson 

Fax, 8151885-3743 f ___ --.:..:...:..::..--___ ......:P~"ges. 1 of 

Phone: 815/88:;-3501 oat"; 11!!l6! 
Re. Gi[t&~CC: 
** .. Urgent 0 For R~vlew 0 Please Comment 0 Please Reply 0 Ple"se Recycle 

10/10 39\1d 
E~L£G88GI8 9" :£9 809"/09/11 







Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'()701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www . .berwyn .. il.gov 

November 19, 2009 

Mayor Robert J.. Lovero 
And Members of The Berwyn City Council 

Re: 2010 Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Authorization, Resolution, and Maintenance Agreement 

Attached for City Council review and approval is the "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and 
Highways," Maintenance Engineering Agreement," and "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance 
Costs .. " Passage of these documents will begin the 2010 Motor Fuel Tax Program,The program 
includes street maintenance activities such as striping, snow removal, street cleaning, patching, 
electrical energy for street lights and traffic signals, and traffic sigrlal and street light 
maintenance. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve the "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and 
Highways," Maintenance Engineering Agreement," and "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance 
Costs" for the 20 I 0 MFT Program .. 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 



Frank Noyotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive <I> Willowbrook, IL <} 60527 <> Telephone: (630) 887-8640 '" Fax: (630) 887-0132 

OMI Engineers! 
Municipal ConsuitaJJls 

Mr. Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 
City of Berwyn 
1 Public Works Drive 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 2010 MFT Maintenance 
MFT Section No. 10-00000-00-GM 

Dear Bob: 

November 19, 2009 

In accordance with our earlier discussion, we have prepared the necessary 
documents to enable the City to pay for various Public Works activities using Motor Fuel 
Tax funds. The entire program has been set up to provide $2,210,000.00 for 
maintenance usage. Therefore, enclosed are the following documents for further 
processing, as indicated: 

1. Four (4) copies of a "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways", in the 
total amount of $2,210,000.00 to fund maintenance activities .. After passage by 
the City Council, please have the City Clerk sign all four (4) copies, retain one (1) 
copy for City files, and retum three (3) copies to our office for further processing 
with lOOT. 

2. Five (5) copies of a "Maintenance Engineering Agreement", which covers 
Preliminary Engineering for all maintenance operations and Inspection 
Engineering for the sidewalk program. Please have the Mayor sign all five (5) 
copies, retain one (1) copy for City files, and return four (4) copies to our office for 
further processing with lOOT. 

3.. Five (5) copies of a "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs", indicating all the 
line items for expenditure in the total amount of $2,208,546.40. Please have the 
City Clerk sign all five (5) copies, retain one (1) copy for City files, and return four 
(4) copies to our office for further processing with lOOT. 

4. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Traffic Signal & Street 
Light Maintenance" project Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and 
return them all to our office for further processing with lOOT. 



ML Robert Schiller 
November 19, 2009 
Page Two 

5. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Sewer Cleaning & 
Televising" project. Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return them 
all to our office for further processing with lOOT. 

6. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Tree Trimming" project. 
Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return them all to our office for 
further processing with lOOT 

7.. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Tree Removal" project. 
Pease have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return them all to our office for 
further processing with lOOT. 

8. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Pavement Marking" 
project Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return them all to our 
office for further processing with lOOT 

9. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Sidewalk and Curb & 
Gutter Repairs" project Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return 
them all to our office for further processing with lOOT. 

10. Four (4) copies of the Specification Cover Sheet for the "Sign Replacement" 
project Please have the Mayor sign all four (4) copies and return them all to our 
office for further processing with lOOT. 

Please review the enclosed, and contact our office if you have any questions. 

JEF/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: File No. 09356 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 



® Illinois Departmeni 
of li"ansportation 

Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality 
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the ________ :::--'M--:;=a'-yo"'r..:;a=:n-=d;...C;..:i""ty_C=:o"-'u::..:n.:,:c..;.;iI=-_.......,-________ of the 
(Councl! or President and Board of Trustees) 

City of Berwyn , Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, Town or Village) (Name) 

appropriated the sum of ---"-$2=-,"'2..:.1.:;.0,"'0-"0.:;.0.-=0-"0 ______ of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from January 1, 2010 
(Date) 

to December 31, 2010 
(Date) 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 
EJPproved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 
with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department, a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at -=.S.::;ch"'a:::u::..m"'b:.:u::..rg"-_______ , Illinois 

I, Thomas J. Pavlik Clerk in and for the _C=ity'--______ _ 
(City, Town or Village) 

of Berwyn , County of Cook 

hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 

the Mayor and City Council 
(Councilor President and Board of Trustees) 

at a meeting on November 24, 2009 

Date 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 24th day of November, 2009 ----

(SEAL) City Clerk 
(City. Town or Village) 

Approved 

Date 

Department of Transportation 

Regional Engineer 

Printed 11/19/2009 BlR 14230 (Rev .. 11106) 



® Imnois Department 
of Transportation 

Maintenance Engineering to be 
Performed by a Consulting Engineer 
(to be attached to BLR 14231 or BLR 14221) 

The services to be performed by the engineer, pertaining to the various items of work included in the estimated cost of 
maintenance operations (BLR 14231 or 14221), shall consist olthe following: 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING shall include: 
Investigation of the condition of the streets or highways for determination (in consultation with the local 
highway authority) of the maintenance operations to be included in the maintenance program; preparation 
of the maintenance resolution, estimate and proposal; attendance at meetings of the governing body as 
may reasonably be required; attendance at public letting; preparation of the contract or acceptance of 
proposal forms; and the preparation of the maintenance expenditure statement within 3 months. 

ENGINEERING INSPECTION shall include: 
Furnishing the engineering field inspection (including preparation of payment estimates, material testing 
and/or checking material invoices) of those maintenance operations requiring professional on-site 
inspection, as opposed to those ordinary operations such as street sweeping, snow removal, tree trimming, 
crack filling, cleaning ditches and culverts, etc, which typically require no professional inspection. 

For furnishing preliminary engineering, the engineer will be paid a base fee PLUS a negotiated fee percentage. For 
furnishing engineering inspection the engineer will be paid a negotiated fee percentage .. The negotiated preliminary 
engineering .fee percentage for each group shown in the "Schedule of Fees" shall be applied to the total estimated costs of 
that group .. The negotiated fee for engineering inspection for each group shall be applied to the total final cost of that group 
for the items which required engineering. (See reverse side for additional instructions) .. In no case shall this be construed 
to include supervision of contractor operations. 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Value of Prograrn BASE FEE 
IZI> $15,000 $1,000.00 
05$15,000 Ne otiated: $1,000 Max. 

PLUS 
Engineering Ins ection Group 

Acce table Fee % Ne otiated Fee % 

SIGNATURES 

By: 
Local Agency Official Signature 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor By: 
--------~~~~n~,~tle~~~~--------

November 24, 2009 November 24, 2Q09 
Date Date 

Page1of2 BLR 05520 (Rev 7/05) 
Printed on 11/19/2009 3:50:14 PM 



® IWIfIOis Department 
of Transportation 

Period from 01/01/2010 to 12/31/2010 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Section Number 10-00000-00-GM 
Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance For Group I II or III (Material Equipment or Labor) 
Operation Group Unit Operation 

(No. - Description) (I,II,III,IV) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cost 
1. Traffic Signal Main!. IV Traffic Controllnstallalions 
(Contract Renewal) (10 Instailations x 12 Mos = 

120 Ea/Mo Ea/Mo 120 75,00 9,000,00 
Street Light Maintenance Residential S!. Light Stds, 
(On ail City Streets, State (2105 Standards x 12 Mos-
& County Roads) 25260 Ea/Mo) Ea/Mo 25260 1.50 37,890.00 
(Contract Renewal) Arterial Light Stds, 
10-00000-01-GM (811 Standards x 12 Mos = 

9732 Ea/Mo) Ea/Mo 9732 2.50 24,330.00 
Relamp Resid. Lighting Std, 
150W, HPS Each 2100 25.00 52,500.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 
Std., 50W, HPS Each 90 40.00 3,600.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 200W, HPS Each 10 40,00 400.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 220W, HPS Each 10 40.00 400.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 250W, HPS Each 145 40,00 5800.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 310W, HPS Each 17 45.00 765.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 400W, HPS Each 215 40.00 8,600.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 50W, MH Each 65 40.00 2,600.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighling 

Std" 175W, MH Each 65 45,00 2,925.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 250W, MH Each 65 45,00 2,925.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 175W, MV Each 15 35.00 525.00 
Total Day Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 

PAGE 1 OF 5 Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Submitted: ________ ~------__ Approved: 
Date Date 

By: 
Municipal OfficIal 

Page 1 of 4 
Printed on 1111912009 3:05:46 PM 
#09356 

Title Regional Engineer 

BLR 14231 (Rev 2123106) 



® lOinois Department 
of Transportation 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Period from 1/1/10 

Maintenance 
Operation Gro 

(No. - Description) (1.11.111. 

]continued from Pg. 1 t 

2. Electrical Energy I 
Street LiQhts 

3. Snow & Ice Control II 
(92 Miles) 

4. Sewer Cleaning & IV 
TelevisinQ (Contract) 
10-00000-02-GM 

PAGE 2 OF 5 

to 12131/10 
Section Number 10 - 00000 - 00 - GM 

-=~~~~~~~----------
Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

For Group I II or 111 (Material Equipment or Labor 
Unit Operation 

Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cost 

Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std., 250W. MV Each 15 35.00 525.00 
Relamp Arterial Lighting 

Std" 400W, MV Each 110 35.00 3,850.00 
Electrician Hours 2600 60.00 156,000.00 
Service Truck Hour 1300 13.00 16:900.00 
Tower & Bucket Truck Hour 500 25.00 12,5000.00 
Backhoe Hour 250 20.00 5,000.00 
Air Compressor Hour 150 10.00 1,500.00 
Insurance Provisions L.S. 1 3,000.00 3,000.00 351,535.00 

ComEd Bills for a\l City-Owned Month 12 lB,350.00 220,200.00 220,200.00 
Street Lights 

Rock Salt-Bulk (State Purchase) Tons 3700 95.00 351,500.00 

Foreman-550.0 Hrs, @_ 
$34.67=$19,06B.50 
Truck Driver-B200 Hrs. @ 

$2B. 79=$235, 750.00 
Total Approx. Labor L.S. 1 255,000.00 255,000.00 606,500.00 

Sewer Cleaninjl, Liaht, 8"-9" Feet 1000 1.50 1,500.00 
Sewer Cleaning, Light, 10" Feet 2000 1.50 3,000.00 
Sewer CleaninQ, LiQht, 12" Feet 4000 1.75 7,000.00 
Sewer Cleaning, Light, 15" Feet 2000 1.75 3,500.00 
Sewer Cleaning, Light, lB"-24" Feet 500 2.75 1,375.00 

Total Dav Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 

Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Submitted: ________ ~---_---_ Approved: 
Date Date 

By: 
Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 

Page 2 of 4 BLR 14231 (Rev 2/23/06) 
Printed on 11/19/20093:22:11 PM 



.. 

® Ininois Deparbnent 
of Transportation 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Period from 01/01/2010 

Maintenance 
Operation Gro 

(No. - Description) (1.11.111. 

5. Street Patching II 
(Day Labor) 

6. Tree Trimming IV 
(Contract) 
10-00000-03-GM 

7. Tree Removal 
(Contract) 
10-00000-04-GM 

B. Pavement Marking II 
(Contract) 
10-00000-05-GM 

PAGE 3 OF 5 

to 12/31/2010 
Section Number 1 0 - 00000 - 00 - GM 

Municipality City of SelWyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

For Group I II or III (Material Equipment or Labor) 

Unit I Quantity I 
Unit 

Item Price Cost 
Sewer Cleaning, Heavy, 8"10" Feet 300 4.50 1,350.00 
Sewer Cleaning, Heavy, 12"-15" Feet 200 5.00 1,000.00 
Sewer Televising Feet 500 3.00 1,500.00 
Insurance Provisions LS. 1 2,000.00 2,000.00 
Foreman-91 O. 0 Hrs. @ 

$34.67=$31,549.70 
Truck Driver-885.0 Hrs. @ 
$28.79=$25,479.15 
Laborer=6750 Hrs. @ 
$26.06=$175,905.00 
Total Approx. Labor LS. 1 233,000.00 233,000.00 

Tree Trimming, 6" thru 12" Each 175 50.00 10,500.00 
Tree Trimming, 13" thru 22" Each 200 66.00 13,000.00 
Tree Trimming, 23" thru 32" Each 500 86.00 42,500.00 
Tree Trimming, 33" thru 42" Each 200 105.00 20,000.00 
Tree Trimming, 43" and Over Each 90 150.00 22,500.00 
Insurance Provisions LS. 1 500.00 500.00 

Tree Removal, 6" thru 12" Each 25 275.00 6,875.00 
Tree Removal, 13" thru 22" Each 25 570.00 14,250.00 
Tree Removal, 23" thru 32" Each 25 1,500.00 37,500.00 
Tree Removal, 33" thru 42" Each 5 2,500.00 20,000.00 
Tree Removal, 43" and Over Each 5 3,000.00 15,000.00 
Insurance Provisions LS. 1 500.00 500.00 

Thermoplastic Marking, Line 4" Feet 1,000 .65 650.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 6" Feet 3,000 1.25 3,750.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 8" Feet 500 1.75 875.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 12" Feet 1,200 2.50 3,000.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Line 24" Feet 2,500 5.00 12,500.00 
Curb Painting Feet 4,000 1.65 6,600.00 
Thermoplastic Marking, Letters S.F. 300 4.50 1,350.00 

& Symbols 

Insurance Provisions LS. 1 1,500.00 1,500.00 
Total Day Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 

Preliminary Engineering 

Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Operation 
Cost 

22,225.00 

233,000.00 

100,000.00 

76,625.00 

30,225.00 

Submitted: _______ -,==--_______ Approved: 
Date Date 

Page 3 of 4 BLR 14231 (Rev 2/23/06) 
Printed on 11/19120093:40;00 PM 



Gf 2) Imnois Department .. .\v. ~ of Transportation 

'eriod from -".1/-".1/..:.;1 0"--___ to 12/31/1 0 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Section Number 10 - 00000 - 00 - GM 
Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance For Group I, II, or 111 (Material, Equipment or Labor 
Operation Group Unit 

Operation 
(No - Description) (1.I1.111,IV) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cost 

l. Street Sweeping II Operator-9800 Hrs. @ 
Dav Labor) $29.69=$290,472.00 

Total Approx. Labor L.S. 1 291,000.00 $291,000.00 291,000.00 

10. Sidewalk & Curb IV Sidewalk Removal S.F. 11,000 2.00 22,000.00 
"epairs P.C. Concrete Sidewalk, 5" S.F. 11,000 4.00 44,000.00 
10-00000-06-GM Detectable Warninqs S.F. 50 30.00 1,500.00 

Comb. Curb & Gutter Removal Foot 200 5.00 1,000.00 
Comb. Concrete Curb & Gutter Foot 100 18.00 1,800.00 

Ty;:>e B-6.12 
Comb. Concrete Curb & Gutter, Foot 100 20.00 2,000.00 
Tvpe B-6.18 

Sewer Spot Repair, 12" Foot 15 200.00 3,000.00 
Driveway Pavement Removal S.Y. 75 10.00 750.00 
P.C. Concrete Driveway S.Y. 75 45.00 3,375.00 

Pavement, 7" 
P.C. Concrete Allev Pavement S.Y. 150 60.00 9,000.00 

Patching, 8" 
Pavement Removal & Replace. S.Y. 500 90.00 45,000.00 

8" P.C. Concrete Base & 3" 
Bit. Concrete Surface 

Topsoil Furnish & Place, 4" S.Y. 100 7.00 700.00 
Sodding S.Y. 100 10.00 1.000.00 
Seedinq, Class I Acre 0.1 20.000 2,000.00 
Incidental Bit. Surfacing Ton 10 200.00 2.000.00 
Catch Basins to be Adiusted Each 2 400.00 800.00 
Traffic Control & Protection L.S. 1 6,000.00 6,000.00 
Insurance Provisions L.S. 1 4,000.00 4.000.00 149,925.00 

11. Sign Replacement IV Sign Panel. Type 1 S.F. 5.300 17.00 90,100.00 
(Contract) Metal Post, Type A Foot 1,550 6.00 9,300.00 
10-00000-07 -GM Insurance Provisions L.S. 1 2,500 2.500.00 101,900.00 

Total Day Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost ---
Preliminary Eng ineering 

PAGE 4 OF 5 Engineering Inspection 

Material Testing 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 

Submitted: ________ =-:-_______ Approved: 
Date Date 

By: 
Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer 

Page 4 of4 BLR 14231 (Rev 2123106) 
Printed on 11/1912009 3:45:06 PM 



® Ulinois Department 
of li'ansportation 

Municipal Estimate of 
Maintenance Costs 

Period from 1/1/10 to 12131/10 
Section Number -=107--.;:O::,OO"'O::.:o:...-_O:.:O:...-_G=M'-______ _ 

Municipality City of Berwyn 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance For Grouo I 11 or III (Material Eauioment or Labor) 
Operation Grou Unit Operation 

(No. - Description) (111,111.1 Item Unit Quantity Price Cost Cost 

SUB-TOTAL 2,183,135.00 
Sidewalk Removal & 
Replacement 50%Jji33,000.00) 
to be paid by other funds -33000.00 
SUB-TOTAL 2,608,637.90 

Total Day Labor Costs 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 2,150,135.00 

Preliminary Engineering 45,602.40 

PAGE 5 OF 5 Engineering Inspection 10,809.00 

Material Testing 2,000.00 

Total Estimated Engineering Cost 58,411.40 

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 2,208,546.40 

Submitted: ---------;0:-;--------- Approved: 
Date Dale 

By: 
Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 

Page 4 of 4 BLR 14231 (Rev 2/23106) 
Printed on 11/19/2009 3:47:11 PM 



® IWnois Department 
of Transportation Proposal! Contract Cover 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Village, Town or Road District) 

181 ESTIMATE OF COST 

181 SPECIFICATIONS 

181 PLANS 

o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 

o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

181 CONTRACT PROPOSAL 

o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY 

Contractor's Name 

Street 

Cily Slale 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _V"-'a"-!.r,."io""us"'--__________ _ 

SECTION NO. 10-00000-01-GM 

TYPESOFFUNDS~M~FT~~~~~~77~~~--
Traffic Signal & Street Light Maintenance 

For Municipal Projects Department of Transportation 

PO Box 

Zip Code 

09356(1) 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date Date 

IZl Mayor 0 President of Board of T ruslees 0 Municipal Official 

Regional Engineer 

For Countv and Road District Projects o Concurrence in approval of award 

Submitted/Approved 
Date Date 

o Highway CommissIoner 

Regional Engineer 

Submitted/Approved 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Prinled 111512009 BLR 12210 (Rev 12108108) 



® IDInois Deparlment of ltansportation Proposal! Contract Cover 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Village, Town or Road District) 

IZI ESTIMATE OF COST 
IZI SPECIFICATIONS 

IZI PLANS 

o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 

o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

IZI CONTRACT PROPOSAL 

o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

PROPOSAL SUBMITIED BY 

Contractor's Name 

Street 

City State 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _V"-!.A::!.[R-'-lI""O""U""S _________ _ 

SECTION NO, 10-00000-02-GM 

TYPES OF FUNDS MFT 
---';!SO=;EW'::=E-;:;:R--;:C::;-L-;::::E-;;-A;-;-N;-;-IN;C::G:-C&~TE;:;;L--;:E:;-Vo;cIS:::-;I-:-;N-:::G--

For Municipal Proiects Department of Transportation 

PO Box 

Zip Code 

09356(2) 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

D Released for bid based on limited review 

Date Date 

[8J Mayor 0 President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

Regional Engineer 

For County and Road District Proiects 
D Concurrence in approval of award 

Submitted/Approved 
Date Date 

o Highway Commissioner 

Regional Engineer 

Submitted/Approved ____ ~=-__ --
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Printed 11/5/2009 BLR 12210 (Rev 12108/08) 



® U1inois Department 
of li'ansportation Proposal I Contract Cover 

. PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY 

Contractors Name 

COUNTY OF 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Vlllage, Town or Road District) 

181 ESTIMATE OF COST 
181 SPECIFICATIONS 

o PLANS 

o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 

Street 

City 

o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

181 CONTRACT PROPOSAL 

o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

State 

STREETNAMEORROUTE_V~A~R~IO~US~ ______________ __ 

SECTION NO. 10-00000-03-GM 

TYPESOFFUNDS-wMLFT~ __ ~~ __________ ___ 
TREE TRIMMING 

po. Box 

Zip Code 

#09356(3) 

For Municipal Proiects Department of Transportation 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

Date 

I8J Mayor 0 President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

For County and Road District Projects 

Submitted/Approved -------=--7------
Date 

o Highway Commissioner 

Submitted/Approved _____ ~----_ 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Printed 211112009 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

o Concurrence in approval of award 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

BLR 12210 (Rev 12108108) 



@ Illinois Depar1ment 
of rransportation Proposal! Contract Cover 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY 

Contractor's Name 

COUNTY OF 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Village, Town or Road District) 

IZI ESTIMATE OF COST 
IZI SPECIFICATIONS 

o PLANS 
o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 

Street 

Cily 

o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

IZI CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

State 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _V"-'-A-'!.R..>.!.IO:=:.U"'-S ________ _ 

SECTION NO. 10-00000-04-GM 

TYPES OF FUNDS -'M:::F:o:T'=c=-=:-:-::-: _____ _ 
TREE REMOVAL 

PO Box 

Zip Code 

#09356(4) 

For Municipal Proiects Department of Transportation 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

Date 

[8l Mayor 0 President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

For County and Road District Projects 

Submitted/Approved _____ =::---___ _ 
Date 

o Highway Commissioner 

Submitted/Approved 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 
Pnnled 2111/2009 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

o Concurrence in approval of award 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

BLR 12210 (Rev 12108/08) 



® llinois Department 
of rransportation Proposal/ Contract Cover 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Village, Town or Road District) 

lEI ESTIMATE OF COST 
lEI SPECIFICATIONS 

lEI PLANS 
o MATERtAL PROPOSAL 
o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

lEI CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY 

Contractor's Name 

Street 

Cily State 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _VY..!.A::l!R~I~O~U:>2S _________ _ 

SECTION NO.. 10-00000-05-GM 

TYPES OF FUNDS MFT 
~PA~V~E=M~E=N~T~M~A=R~K~IN~G~-----

For Municipal Projects Department of Transportation 

po. Box 

Zip Code 

09356(5) 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

D Released for bid based on limited review 

Date 

i8l Mayor 0 President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

For County and Road District Proiects 

Submitted/Approved ____ ~~---_ 
Date 

o Highway Commissioner 

Submitted/Approved, _____ =-:-____ _ 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Prinled 11/5/2009 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

D Concurrence in approval of award 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

BLR 12210 (Rev 12108/08) 



® Imnois Department 
of li"ansportation Proposal/ Contract Cover 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City, Village, Town or Road District) 

J8l ESTIMATE OF COST 
J8l SPECIFICATIONS 

J8l PLANS 
o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 
o DELIVER AND INSTALL PROPOSAL 

J8l CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

PROPOSAL SUBMITIED BY 

Contractor's Name 

Street 

City State 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _VYJ.A:l!R~IO~US",--_________ _ 

SECTION NO.. 10-00000-06-GM 

TYPESOFFUNDS~M~FTL-~~~~~~~~ __ _ 

PO Box 

Zip Code 

Sidewalk & Curb & Gutter Repairs 09356(6) 

For Municipal Proiects 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

Date 

(g] Mayor D President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

For County and Road District Proiects 

Submitted/Approved ____ ~~---_ 
Date 

o Highway Commissioner 

Submitted/Approved ____ --co:-:-____ _ 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Prinled 111512009 

Department of Transportation 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date 

RegIonal Engineer 

o Concurrence in approval of award 

Date 

Regional Engineer 

BLR 12210 (Rev 1210BI08) 



® Ulinois Departmenl of Transportation Proposal! Contract Cover 

COUNTY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
(Name of City 1 Vlllage, Town or Road District) 

IZl ESTIMATE OF COST 

IZl SPECIFICATIONS 

IZl PLANS 

o MATERIAL PROPOSAL 

o DELIVER AND tNSTALL PROPOSAL 

IZl CONTRACT PROPOSAL 

o CONTRACT 

o CONTRACT BOND 

FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF 

PROPOSAL SUBMITIED BY 

Contractor's Name 

Street 

City State 

STREET NAME OR ROUTE _V"-,a",-r~io"",,us,,--__________ _ 

SECTION NO. 10-00000-07-GM 

TYPES OF FUNDS MFT 
~S7ig~n~R~ep~l~a-ce-m--e-nt~--------~-----

For Municipal Proiects Department of Transportation 

PO. Box 

Zip Code' 

09356(7) 

Submitted 
Approved/Passed 

o Released for bid based on limited review 

Date Date 

[gJ Mayor 0 President of Board of Trustees 0 Municipal Official 

Regional Engineer 

For Countv and Road District Proiects o Concurrence in approval of award 

Submitted/Approved 
Date Date 

D Highway Commissioner 

Regional Engineer 

Submitted/Approved _____ --,= _______ _ 
Date 

o County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways 

Printed 11/512009 BLR 12210 (Rev 12108108) 



K. Consent Agenda 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (70S) 788·2567 

~Nw\4 .. ,berwyn~il gOY 

November 17, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll November 11,2009 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First \Vard Alderman 

11M: (iD8) 484 Nona (6662) 
FrMail: IstWard@Bemyn·IL GO\-

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
November 24,2009 meeting. 

Payroll: November 11 , 2009 in the amount of $975,491 .88. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

~~,~"~ 
Budget Committee Chairman 



THE CITY OF BER'VYN, ILLINOIS 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, llIinoi. 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • fax; (70B) 788-2567 

",,'V\'VIr berwynwil gOY 

November 19, 2009 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables November 24, 2009 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

NONA N. GHAPl\L\N 
First \Vard Alderman 

HM: (708) 484 .Nona (666.2) 
E-Mail: lstWard@Bemyn-IL.Gov 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the November 24, 2009 meeting. 

Total Payables: November 24, 2009 in the amount of $1,066,603.70. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

yZ!}IUL Ji ~M~ 
Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

01 - General Cash 

Qlru;k 

4709 11111/2009 Open Accounts Payable Gregory Green $471.26 

4710 11/11/2009 Open Accounts Payable RICHARD VOLANTI $2,495.65 

4711 11/1212009 Open Accounts Payable JOHN KUTA $568.60 

4712 11/12/2009 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. $72,787.53 

4713 11/1212009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTYIU $109,948.47 

4714 11/1212009 Voided 11/12/2009 Accounts Payable JOHN KUTA $568.60 

4715 11/11/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOHN KAPSA 51,559.56 

4716 11/1812009 Open Accounts Payable KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS $10,330.80 
SOLUTIONS 

4717 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable A T & T Internet Services $947.00 

4718 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL $378.91 

4719 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable Antonro Montiel $34.01 

4720 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ART FLO SHIRT AND LETTERING $883.00 

4721 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Art Lefebvre $180.00 

4722 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $956.56 

4723 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BAKER & TAYLOR $379.65 

4724 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARNES & NOBLE 522.40 

4725 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BELLE AIRE KENNELS $412.20 

4726 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN ACE HARDWARE $18.84 

4727 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & $135.00 
HEATING 

4728 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BIO-TRON,INC. $81.00 

user: lovmelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4729 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable BOB'S LAWN CARE $537.00 

4730 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable BRIANA PERLOT $12.38 

4731 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable CASE LOTS INC $2,033.26 

4732 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable COW GOVERNMENT,INC. $634.85 

4733 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payab!e Cermak Ammal Clinic $60.00 

4734 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY $79.52 

4735 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO OFFICE TECHNOLOGY $16.67 
GROUP 

4736 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS#769 $669.65 

4737 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CODEWORK,INC. $299.00 

4738 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable COMMUNICATION REVOLVING $439.15 
FUND 

4739 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable CQ PRESS $805.00 

4740 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CROWLEY -SHEPPARD $92,867.85 
ASPHALT,INC. 

4741 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CRYSTAL SKY BANQUETS $320.00 

4742 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DAISEY BOOK CO $5,019.36 

4743 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $185.00 

4744 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FMP $905.31 

4745 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. $33,284.13 

4746 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES $165.32 
INC 

4747 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable FULLMER LOCKSMITH SERVICE $6.75 
INC 

4748 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable GEM BUSINESS FORMS, INC. $2,208.00 

4749 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSS1AN,N $990.00 
EMEC & HOFF,L TD. 

4750 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,N 53,131.70 
EMEC & HOFF.L TD. 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 2 of 11 Thursday, November 19,2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4751 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HALLORAN & YAUCH,INC. $250.00 

4752 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL $519.95 

4753 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY $344.00 

4754 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOLIDAY CAMERA INC. $181.86 

4755 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON SCREENING $252.00 

4756 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable 10 LABEL INCORPORATED $427.41 

4757 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ILLINOIS PAPER & COPIER CO. $519.13 

4758 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $1,348.31 

4759 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Jim Frank $57.95 

4760 11/19/2009 Voided 11/20/2009 Accounts Payable JOHN KAPSA $1,559.56 

4761 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOSE FLORES $510.00 

4762 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Josephine TUCCI $97.40 

4763 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JUST TIRES $864.94 

4764 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable KDD OF ILLINOIS,L TD. $286.50 

4765 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable KEY GOVERNMENT FINANCE,INC. $3,521.52 

4766 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS $86.40 

4767 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO $251.25 
ANAL YTICS GROUP 

4768 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Linda Cohen $100.00 

4769 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MACNEAL PHY GRP {OCCMED1 $525.00 

4770 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Manssa Garcia $75.94 

4771 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MC. DRYWALL FINISHERS,INC. $420.00 

4772 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable McDONALD MODULAR $95.00 
SOLUTIONS, INC. 

4773 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable McDONOUGH MECHANICAL $1,683.42 
SERVICES,INC. 

user: !ovlnelli, Luna Pages: 3 oi 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4774 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $112.85 

4775 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MES·ILLINOIS $1,318.29 

4776 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Metropolitan Library System $8,682.38 

4777 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Micro Center NR $167.87 

4778 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIDWEST TAPE $121.94 

4779 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MLB FINANCIAL SERVICES,L TO $85.00 

4780 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $33.97 

4781 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS $104.98 

4782 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICORGAS $1,576.82 

4783 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING & $595.00 
SUPPL Y.INC. 

4784 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT $434.70 

4785 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES $805.52 

4786 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable OLE FASHION FOOD SERVICES $137.80 

4787 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable OSCAR SANTAGO $600.00 

4788 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS $1.373.71 

4789 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PETAR DUMANOVIC,LLC $3,191.33 

4790 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PETER STEINHAGEN $600.00 

4791 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PHELAN DODGE $207.09 

4792 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable RADCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $91.40 

4793 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable RANDOM HOUSE.INC. $120.00 

4794 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable RAY O'HERRON CO.lNC. $868.30 

4795 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable RIZZA FORD $59.36 

4796 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROBERT DWAN $103.65 

user: !ovlnelli, Luna Pages: 4 of 11 Thursday. November 19. 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4797 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $383.53 

4798 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Sheryl Ebersold $250.00 

4799 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHORE GALLERIES INC. $1,392.23 

4800 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable SPORTCOVIP $1,201.03 

4801 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable SPRINT $315.29 

4802 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable SWANK MOTION PICTURE ,INC. $321.00 

4803 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable T-MOBILE $100.95 

4804 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $48.00 

4805 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable TANTOR MEDIA $81.58 

4806 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $49.52 

4807 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable Texer World Fuel Services $210.65 

4808 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable THE GALE GROUP $266.67 

4809 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable THE LIBRARY STORE $174.09 

4810 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable THOMAS J.PAVLlK $42.00 

4811 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable TRI-RIVER TRAINING REGION $600.00 

4812 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable TRUCKPRO,INC. $73.47 

4813 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable TRY AD AUTOMOTIVE $1,067.88 

4814 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $130.32 

4815 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable UNIQUE MANAGEMENT $179.00 
SERVICES,INC. 

4816 11/1912009 Open Accounts Payable UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $1,700.00 

4817 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable US GAS $188.80 

4818 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable VCG UNIFORMICARLSON MURRAY $715.20 

4819 1111912009 Open Accounts Payable VOLTEXX,INC. $625.97 

user: lovlOelli, Luna Pages: 5 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconclledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4820 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AETNA - U.S. Healthcare $176.76 

4821 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL $200.39 

4822 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY $24,039.83 

4823 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $13.73 

4824 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN WATERWORKS $182.00 
ASSOCIATION 

4825 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ANTHONY BELCASTER $200.00 

4826 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $582.11 

4827 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable AWESOME Pest Service $65.00 

4828 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable B. DAVIDS LANDSCAPING $9,250.00 

4829 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BARGE TERMINAL & TRUCKING $1,398.20 

4830 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN ACE HARDWARE $39.96 

4831 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP $902.50 

4832 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & $2,546.20 
HEATING 

4833 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable BUDDY VERA $400.00 

4834 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable C.F. Wood,LLC $3,300.00 

4835 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CASSIDY TIRE $34.00 

4836 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO BADGE COMPANY $528.80 

4837 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CHICAGO LAND'S TOWN $250.00 
ROOFING,INC. 

4838 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS # 769 $494.80 

4839 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CITY of CHICAGO $244,419.05 

4840 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CNH CAPITAL AMERICA LLC $2,452.63 

4841 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $351.71 

4842 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $34,910.38 

user: !ovlnelli. Luna Pages: 6 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4865 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACK'S RENTAL INC $980.55 

4866 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JACKSON HIRSH INC $86.77 

4867 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JAMES DUNCAN & $2,158.80 
ASSOCIATES,INC. 

4868 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable James M. & Joy Michelle Campbell $1,475.00 

4869 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JEFF YERSICH $200.00 

4870 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JIM KRATOVIL $300.00 

4871 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOE TORRES $300.00 

4872 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JOHN COOKE $400.00 

4873 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JULIAN C. BREZEANU $1,475.00 

4874 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable JULlE,INC. $357.50 

4875 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable KATHLEEN FIELD ORR & $489.70 
ASSOCIATES 

4876 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable KDD OF ILLINOIS,LTD. $18.00 

4877 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable KELVIN MASON $200.00 

4878 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Landscape Concepts Management $3,500.00 

4879 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muchin Dombrow Becker Levm $4,499.10 
& Tech, Ltd 

4880 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING $118.60 

4881 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MARIA CARABALLO $1,475.00 

4882 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable McCANN INDUSTRIES,INC. $5.91 

4883 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MEDTECH WRISTBANDS $246.00 

4884 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MENARDS $195.12 

4885 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Metro Clerking,lnc. $20.00 

4886 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MetroCount USA, Inc. $76.00 

4887 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUCUS $1,890.56 

user: lovmelli, Luna Pages: 8 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4843 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY $7,958.90 
INC. 

4844 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DW.CALLAHAN & SONS,INC. $126.00 

4845 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DAISEY BOOK CO $5,019.36 

4846 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DAVID CAPITAN $100.00 

4847 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Dawn Hamous $523.25 

4848 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Del Gaida Law Group,LLC $17,689.49 

4849 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. $4,150.00 

4850 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable DLWUMPS $1,600.00 

4851 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ELIAS DeSANTIAGO $1,475.00 

4852 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. $92.00 

4853 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FERNANDO AVILA & NANCY $1,475.00 
NUNEZ 

4854 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FIRE SAFETY CONSULTANTS,INC. $755.00 

4855 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FLASH ELECTRIC CO. $4,625.00 

4856 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FOLGERS FLAG & $12,401.00 
DECORATING,INC. 

4857 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSC. $136,666.21 

4858 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable GABRIELA GONZALEZ $200.00 

4859 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,N $11,806.85 
EMEC & HOFF,LTD. 

4860 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HECTOR AVILA $200.00 

4861 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $192.95 

4862 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON SCREENING $1,837.50 

4863 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable illinOIS Director of Employment $29,426.50 
Security 

4864 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $2,581.00 

user: lovlnelli, Luna Pages: 7 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008· To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4888 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MICHAEL ANTHONY'S $300.00 

4889 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIGUEL AVILES & LORENA $1,475.00 
GUZMAN 

4890 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable MIKE SPAGNOLO $300.00 

4891 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable NEAL & LEROY,L.L.C. $1.157.20 

4892 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable New World Systems $3,805.52 

4893 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable NICORGAS $4,430.76 

4894 11119/2009 Open Accounts Payable PENDING INVESTIGATIONS,INC. $150.00 

4895 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PERSONALIZED AWARDS $3,937.30 

4896 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $2,379.28 

4897 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES $184.43 

4898 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable RICOH AMERICAS CORP. $145.00 

4899 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROLANDO VILLA $300.00 

4900 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ROSCOE COMPANY $100.86 

4901 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable S JANTELEZIO INSURANCE CO $30.00 

4902 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SAM'S CLUB $229.87 

4903 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State $20.00 

4904 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SHANNON DICKINSON $300.00 

4905 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SIDANGULLO $200.00 

4906 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SPORTSFIELDS, INC. $815.00 

4907 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO $540.24 

4908 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable STORINO,RAMELLO & DURKIN $3,723.59 

4909 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN LABORATORIES,INC. $787.00 

4910 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUBURBAN LIFE PUBLICATIONS $2,694.22 

user: lovmelli, Luna Pages: 9 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciledl Source Payee Name Transaction Reconciled Difference 
Voided Date Amount Amount 

4911 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable SUSANNEJARACZOK $1,475.00 

4912 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE $1,580.73 

4913 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Terracon Consultants. Inc. $1,212.00 

4914 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable THE JUDICIAL SALES $350.00 
CORPORATION 

4915 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable THELMA MARTINEZ $300.00 

4916 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable THEODORE J.POLASHEK $2,995.76 

4917 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Timothy Theis $120.00 

4918 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable TOTAL PARKING SOLUTIONS,INC. $27,375.00 

4919 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $333.82 

4920 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable USA BLUE BOOK $773.58 

4921 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable WALKER PARKING CONSULTANTS $8,463.86 

4922 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct $814.28 

4923 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable WEST CENTRAL MUNICIPAL $12,958.40 
CONFERE 

4924 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN REMAC INC. $448.45 

4925 11/19/2009 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL,INC. $103.42 

Type Check Totals; 217 Transactions $1,068,731.86 

01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 215 $1,066,603.70 

Voided 2 $2,128.16 

Total 217 $1,068,731.86 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

user: lovmelli. Luna Pages; 10 of 11 Thursday, November 19, 2009 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 11/20/2008 - To Payment Date: 11/19/2009 

Number Date Status Void Reason Reconciled! Source Payee Name 
Voided Date 

Open 215 S1.066.603.70 

Voided 2 S2,128.16 

Total 217 $1.068.731.86 

Grand Totals: 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount 

Open 215 S1.066.603.70 

Voided 2 $2.128.16 

Total 217 S1.068,731.86 

All Status Count Transaction Amount 

Open 215 S1.066.603.70 

Void 2 S2,128.16 

Total 217 S1.068.731.86 

user: !ovlnelli, Luna Pages: 11 of11 

Transaction 
Amount 

Reconciled 
Amount 

SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 

SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 

$0.00 

Difference 

Thursday. November 19, 2009 



RESOLUTION 

National Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week 

November 15-21, 2009 

WHEREAS, for the past several years the National Coalition for the Homeless and 
National Student Campaign Against Hunger and Homelessness have sponsored National Hunger 
and Homelessness Awareness Week to promote an end to hunger and homelessness; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the proclamation is to educate the public about hunger and 
homelessness including the shortage of affordable housing for very low income residents; and to 
encourage community support for homeless assistance service providers; and 

WHEREAS, West Suburban PADS, a local not-for-profit agency, provides a continuum 
of services for homeless men, women and children that are aimed at addressing the immediate 
need for food and shelter, stopping homelessness before it begins, reducing the length of time 
spent homeless, and providing supportive housing; and, in 2008, which served 494 people in its 
Emergency Shelter, 384 individuals in its daytime Support Center, 88 individuals in 43 
households in its Transitional Housing Program for the employed homeless; 6 individuals in its 
Permanent Supportive Housing Program for the homeless mentally; and 233 individuals in 97 
households in its Homeless Prevention Program; and 

WHEREAS, the congregations of St Mary of Celle Church and Berwyn United 
Lutheran are to be commended for providing weekly space for the PADS shelter; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn recognizes the community support provided to people 
who are homeless through the efforts of more than 1,000 volunteers and more than 40 faith 
communities who donated 39,000 meals and helped provide 12,170 nights of shelter in 2008; and 
who, by their presence, ease the depression and isolation that comes with being homeless; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Berwyn hereby proclaims 
November 15-21, 2009 as National Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week.. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Berwyn encourages all citizens to 
recognize that there are homeless individuals and families in our community who need the 
support of their fellow citizens and from the private and public nonprofit agencies that serve 
them. 

Dated this ___ day of November, 2009 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

--_. --.--~~-

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

._------- -------



~ 
I SOUTH BERWYN EDUCATION FOUNDATION 

3401 S. GUNDERSON 
BERWYN, IL 60402 

Dear Mayor Lovero and Berwyn City Council Members, 

The South Berwyn Education Foundation would like to thank you very much fOr your 
approval of Janura Park fOr the use of the Kelly Miller Circus. The Circus, which was 
held on September 10th

. was a huge success, with two sell out shows. 
The children, parents and residents of Berwyn were treated to an entertaining show and 
an opportunity to see a real circus in virtually their own back yard. 

The Berwyn Recreation Center was so helpful with planning this event and the use of the 
field. We thank Tony Martinucci and all of his employees at the Rec for their help on 
this day. We would also like to thank the Berwyn Police Department and the Fire 
Department for their support on this day. 

Due to the success of this circus, The SBEF would like to plan a date for next year. 
The Circus has to be booked now, for next year. We are asking for your approval of a 
tentative date (September 9,2010) and the use of Janura Park. 

Thank you in advance for yoU! consideration in approving this event. We appreciate the 
cooperation of the City of Berwyn and its services. 

~ 
e yn Education Foundation Members 

and Dan Lane, President 
708·795·2300 ex. 4040 

November 2009 



I 

(Robert J. Lovero 
j Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Rafael Avila 
Seventh Ward Alderman 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn.lJlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www .. berwyn"i1.,gov 

November 16, 2009 

Hon. Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, 1L 60402 

Re: Handicapped Sign Request: Request No. 630 
Maria M. Alvarado - 1621 South Home Avenue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please be advised that I concur with the recommendation of Community Service Office 
Sergio R. Diaz #180 to approve Mrs. Maria M. Alvarado request for Handicapped Parking. I 
respectfully ask that Maria M. Alvarado request be put on the City Council Consent Agenda for 
November 24, 2009 and for your concurrence as welL 

Sincerely, 

Rafael Avila 
Alderman 7th Ward 



CBerwyn 
CFoCice CDepartment 

6401 West 31~ Street 
Berwyn, 1Illnois: 60402-0133 

Pho •• (70B) 795-·5600 
(FaI) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

NOVEMBER 9,2009 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: MARIA M. ALVARADO #630 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1621 HOME AVENUE 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN RAFAEL AVILA. 



CJ3erwyn 
Pofice ([)epartment 

6401 Wcst31 ll Street 
Berwyn, 1lIinois 6040:z.~0733 

Pb.ne (70B) 795-5600 
(Fox) 795-5627 Emergenc)' 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
and Members of City Council 

Date: November 9, 2009 

Name of Applicant: Maria M. Alvarado 

Address: 1621 Home Ave Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: IZI 0 
Owner's Support Letter: [ZI 0 

Garage: !Z1 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: 0 ~ 

On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: 0. 0 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application #: 630 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 09-12894 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE 15{1 DENY 0 Reporting Officer: S. Diaz #180 

Comments: 12.6'50\3)J\lttG"D. 

Alderman: Ward: 



li a 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, lL 60402 

STATION COMPtAtm' UCR I DESCfUPllON 

9041 (ApplicruJl File) Applicant File .. 
REPORTTVPE ItElATED CAD' I DOT' 

Incideol Report C09-055639 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO .. STREETNAME) 

10/151200913:19 1621 S HOME AV BERWYN. IL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 STATUS CODE 

10/151200913:19 

F Latino 
OCR 

..... E 

Conal .. , Estel. 
SEX RACE HAIR 

F HisplUlic. Latino 
UCR TYPE 

INVOLVED VEHICLeS 

\/EHIPLATE, 

l~:7 
MODa 

Villager Minivan 

IUVOlVEMEtrr 

COLOR 

White 

Reporting Porty 

VlN. 

\ ""MM,ms 

-INCIOENT' 

09-12894 --HOW RECElIf£D 

Walk In 

STATUS DATE 

PHONE 

i: HARRAllVES 
~ ~pru~~~vi.nMrnA~~rnffi~------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 

Q 

In summary: 

Maria M Alvarado requested handicapped signs to be placed in front ofber residence, but at this time the handicapped 
process has been cancelled due to an incomplete doctors signed affidavit Maria has been advised to re-submit completed 
paperwork to continue the process 

For the above listed reason this officer feels that this application should he denied at this time, 
REPORllNGOFFlCER I STAR' IREVTEWER 
DIAZ .. SERGIO R 180 BOJOVIC, THOMAS ISTM' 

3",19,-__ -, 



SUpplemental Narrative Details Page 1 ofl 

Officer: DIAZ" SERGIO R - 180 
----------------------------
Date: 11/9/2009 
----------------------------------
Time: 11:09 

Juvenile: No 

Approved: ' '.J , 

----------------------------
Restricted: No 

Supplement: In summary: 
On 10-21·09 Maria M. Alvarado submitted the proper paperwork to continue the handicapped 

application that she previously submitted_ A copy of the proper doctors affidavit will be stapled to the 
bandicapped application packet and turned over to city hall clerks office for approval. 

Maria Alvarado resides at 1621 Home Berwyn IL 60402 and suffers from 
, and is requesting handicapped signs to be placed in front of her house due to limited parking 

availability. Maria also lives with her daughter Estella Canales who is in hospice at the same residence 
due to Cancer. Maria drives on a daily basis to and from work and also for her daughters needs. 

_ Maria Alvarado meets slate requirements for being handicapped and also city requirements for being 
bandicapped. 

For the above listed reasons this officer feels tbat this application should be considered for approval 
after further investigations. 

------
[ Print Close 

bttp:llcobwebcadlcapers/main.aspx 111912009 



0,,-21"2009 02:09pm From-mURRE N IISALTH CARE PREFERREO 

! 
i 

3124559496 HaR P DDZiDOI HE! 

ClTV 01<' BERWYN -A.F.FfAYIT Fog l!.!\NDICAPPEJ) SlGl'< 

PUfASE PlUNT 

m~id /lJ. dWA-124W /,02-/ tI~k 
{Hand.ir.:apped Person N=) ! {Address} 

~ ! 
(Al>ll1ifllIlfs Na,rne) -< i 

I 

--L 
(Phone) 

'- T~~~~iw -

l~'l CERTIFY THAT M l'HYSlCA!iCONDITIONS OF THEA.:WVE NAMES 
"HAi;JD~c,AFP.!lD l'¥RSON" CONSTIT!JTES lHIM!HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DF..FINED . 
UNDER THE SAnrrORYpR.DVISlO'l\[i'~ HS9.1 (PH'lSICAU. Y HANlCAl'PED PERSON -
Evw./ Natl.!!'al pc:rsan who has petmrulently los(the: """ of ~ leg or both lCgli or an = or hDm arms or any 
cQmbinantionlh=f Dr ;my pcrSDn wbo 9 so ;verely disabled as l/l be unable to move without the md of 
cnnches or a Ylheelchnlr.) I 

-=--':"-~:""'--:--_--", j , (,//'2- (I cJ '7 
(PhYSICian's Sisnature) V - 0 I (Date) 

/ . - ....... -_ .. 
G#hDlle) 

I\-G-:2..q c2S'1 
¥EnCLETAGn _______ YR ___ )+-__ _ 
HANDICAP STATE CARDiI-~ __ _ 

HANOICJ\PI'EO srA TE I'L'l.TE ___ -"-_ 

REGULAR STA'ffi'PLA1E# '---r" 
. 
l 

YOO 1vfOS'I lIA VE A lIANDICAl' STATE "fLATE OR CARl) TO PAR'K: VEHICLE IN .... 
HANDICAPI'm Sl'OT. 


	1-A
	1-B
	1-C
	1-D
	1-E

